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NO. 13,461 

LAURO HOMER CHAPA AND 
RAQUEL LOPEZ CHAPA, 
INDIVIDUALLY AND AS NEXT 

* 
* 
* 

FRIEND OF LUIS RICARDO * 
CHAPA, A MINOR 

vs. 

REMINGTON ARMS CO., 
AND EDELMIRO CHAPA 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT 

229TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

DUVAL COUNTY, TEXAS 

ORAL DEPOSITION OF ROBERT B. SPERLING 
MAY 4 I 1989 

10 A P P E A R A N C E S: 

11 THE CHAFFIN LAW FIRM 
7500 San Felipe, Suite 1030 

12 Houston, Texas 77063-1711 
BY: ROBERT A. CHAFFIN 
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WOOLSEY, FISHER, WHITEAKER, 
McDONALD & ANSLEY 

300 S. Jefferson, Suite 600 
Springfield, Missouri 65806 
BY: RICHARD C. MILLER 

COUNSEL FOR THE PLAINTIFFS 

GARY, THOMASSON, HALL & MARKS 
210 South Carancahua 
Corpus Christi, Texas 
BY: DAVID J. DEMARS 

RUSSELL MANNING 

COUNSEL FOR THE DEFENDANT 
REMINGTON ARMS CO. 

BRIN & BRIN 
1202 Third Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 
BY: ALAN J. COUTURE 

COUNSEL FOR THE DEFENDANT 
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1 ROBERT B. SPERLING 

2 THE WITNESS 

3 RHONDA JERNIGAN HOGAN 

4 CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 

5 JOHN J. CHARLES 

6 VIDEO TECHNICIAN 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 ORAL ANSWERS AND DEPOSITIONS of the wit~ess, 

14 ROBERT B. SPERLING, who resides in Wilmington, New 

15 Castle County, Delaware, in answer to questions 

16 propounded to him in the above styled and numbered 

17 cause, taken on behalf of the Plaintiffs, before Rhonda 

18 Jernigan Hogan, Certified Shorthand Reporter in and for 

19 the State of Texas, on the 4th day of May A. D. 1989, in 

20 the law offices of Gary, Thomasson, Hall & Marks, 210 s. 

21 Carancahua, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas, 

22 between the hours of 10:55 o'clock a.m. to 11:55 o'clock 

23 a.m. and 1:15 o'clock p.m. to 3:15 o'clock p.m. of said 

24 day, pursuant to notice and the following agreement of 

25 counsel: 
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NO. /.3 L/t. I 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT 

.,;.;:J. ?'.r~UDICIAL DISTRICT 

* ~ ~ ... --z;,' ~.-., 
STIPULATIONS FOR THE DEPOSITION(S) OF~~ r.!,~ 
~ ~~ (' . ...JJ.. ... ~-.,.; taken on~ 41. /~ 

by :<?'~ .:::/. c: ~/. :... ~ . 
The attorneys for all parties present stipulate and 
agree as follows to the checked items: 

Deposition taken pursuant to: 

-+- Notice 

Objections: 

__ Agreement Court Order 

Reserve all objections until the time of trial. 
·"'-

~- Make all objections at the time of the taking of 
the deposition or all will be waived . 

Make objections in accordance with the Rules of 
Civil Procedure (Texas/Federal) • 

~Reserve all objections, except as to the form of 
:f'----. questions or the nonresponsiveness of answers, 

until the time of trial, which objections are 
waived if not made at the taking of the deposition. 

Signature: 

__ Signature waived. 

~Signature required • 

__ The original deposition is being delivered 
to for the purpose of 
securing the witness' signature with the 
agreement that it will be returned to the 
court reporter within __ days. 
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_$._ The original deposition is being delivered 
to the witness for examination and signature 
with the agreement that it will be returned 
to the court reporter within ~ days. 

In the event that the original deposition 
has not been signed by the time of trial or 
any hearing, the unsigned original or a copy 
of the deposition may be used as if it were 
the executed original. 

Notice of Delivery/Filing: 

_2{_ Pursuant to the Rules of Civil Procedure. 

Pursuant to the Rules of Civil Procedure, except 
notice to be sent regular mail. (Not certified, 
return receipt requested) 

Other agreements: 

Please specify: 

In addition to the stipulations marked above, I 
request to be provided with a transcript of the 
deposition(s) as indicated below. 

Executed this _Maay of~ , 1989 • 

Original and 1 copy 
Copy of Exhibits Yes 

Copy of Deposition ~es 
Copy of Exhibits ::;.--yes 

Copy of Deposition 
Copy of Exhibits 

Copy of Deposition 
Copy of Exhibits 

Copy of Deposition 
Copy of Exhibits 

_6es 
_Jtt'Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

No X 
~~~~~~~~~~~-

No Signature 
Attorney for 

No X 
~~--~------~--~---No Signature 

Attorney for 

HOGAN & HOGAN COURT REPORTERS 

SEE 3455 



cS 
u 

? 
s 
41 
a: ... 
A. 
-< 
A. 

"' a: ... .... 
a: 
~ ... 
a: 
a: ... 
Ill 

:5 
+-
! 
a: 
A. 

"" !C c 

• Ill 
u 
s 
a: 
f r··" 
\.__,.' 

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

to 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. DEMARS: Bob, before you get started, I 

would like to give a short list of the documents 

we have produced here so far for your review. 

All right? 

They include documents that were at Vinson, 

Elkins which were shipped to me to be produced to 

you and the documents were 27344, 27335 through 

27343, 12287 to 12422, 13677 to 13708 and 13830, 

as well as documents 2165 and 2169, 6949, 10645 

to 10652, 12071 and 12072. Further, documents 

25441, documents 18897 to 18912, documents 18913 

through 30 to 18934, document 2774, as well as a 

records retention manual for DuPont, a file 

containing correspondence from.people who desire 

the bolt lock feature on bolt action rifles, a 

list of the members of the operations committee 

and a list of the members of the products safety 

subcommittee both from January 1975 to November 

1978. A sheet showing Model 700 shipments from 

the years 1975 through 1988 on an annual basis 

and a file containing some documents relating to 

alternative designs which will be copied and --

and given to you as well as a manual --

MR. MILLER: These are my manuals. 

MR. MANNING: Not the first one. 
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1 MR. DEMARS: Not the first one. 

2 MR. MILLER: You're right. 

3 MR. DEMARS: A records --

4 MR. MILLER: It's Remington's. 

5 MR. DEMARS: -- control schedule for 

6 Remington. 

7 MR. CHAFFIN: Do we admit that the 

a documents concerning alternative design were 

9 properly included within my 1987 request for 

10 production and they're just now being produced? 

11 MR. DEMARS: Without review of it I don't 

12 know. We can talk about that later. I'll look 

13 at it. 

?' 
I 14 MR. CHAFFIN: What d0·¥0U need to look at 

15 it for? They clearly are alternative design 

16 documents and I clearly asked for them and here 

17 you are producing them over two years later. 

18 MR. DEMARS: Well, I'm just stating now 

19 what I'm producing now. They haven't been 

20 produced before. If they're responsive or not, 

21 we can argue about that later. 

22 And also the originals of the product 

23 safety subcommittee minutes from January of '75 

24 through November 20th of 1978. Okay. 

25 
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1 ROBERT B. SPERLING, 

2 the witness, being by me first duly cautioned and sworn 

3 to tell the truth, the whole truth and not.hing but the 

4 truth, testified as follows: 

5 EXAMINATION 

6 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

7 Q Would you give us your full name, please, sir? 

8 A Robert B. Sperling. 

9 Q Mr. Sperling, my name is Robert Chaffin. I 

10 represent Luis Chapa and his parents in a lawsuit 

11 that has been filed against Remington Arms 

12 Company as a result of a dangerously manufactured 

13 weapon. Do you understand that? 

14 MR. DEMARS: I'm going~±o object to the 

15 form of the question as containing the reference 

16 dangerously defective weapon. That's your 

17 allegation and he is not going to answer by his 

18 answer or agree that that is the case. 

19 ' Come on, Bob • 

20 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

21 Q Do you understand, Mr. Sterling -- Sperling, I'm 

22 sorry, sir, that I represent Luis Chapa in a 

23 lawsuit that he has filed against the Remingtons 

24 Arms Company in which he alleges that the gun 

25 with which he was shot was a dangerously 
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defective weapon? Do you understand that? 

Yes. 

And you have before given your deposition in 

other cases where someone has alleged they have 

been shot with a dangerously defective weapon, 

and in particular Model 700 series rifles 

manufactured by Remington. That's true, isn't 

it, sir? 

Yes, I've given my deposition in other 700 cases. 

Are you a lawyer, sir? 

Yes, I am. 

How long have you been a lawyer? 

Let's see. 1961. Since 1961. 

And what is your position at~he.present time 

with Remington? 

I am not employed by Remington. I'm employed by 

the DuPont Company. 

How long have you been employed by DuPont? 

Since 1985. 

And do you presently serve in any capacity 

whatsoever with Remington Arms Company? 

Not as an official capacity. I do handle and 

coordinate their litigation -- their litigation. 

What percentage of your time do you spend 

coordinating Remington Arms litigation? 

8 
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1 A Perhaps 50 percent. 

2 Q And of the 50 percent of your time that you spend 

3 on Remington Arms Company business, is that time 

4 billed to Remington or is it simply paid for by 

5 DuPont? 

6 A I believe it's billed to Remington. 

7 Q Do you know that for a fact? 

8 A No. 

9 Q Do you get a paycheck strictly from DuPont, sir? 

10 A Yes, I do. 

11 Q Even though you receive a paycheck from the 

12 DuPont Company, 50 percent of your time is spent 

13 on activities for the Remington Arms Company; is 

14 that correct? .. -.;w-.·,i. •. , -~··. 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q A.re you required at Remington or at DuPont to 

17 keep a hourly division of the time you spend on 

18 either companies' activities? 

19 A No. 

20 Q So even though you are an employee of the DuPont 

21 Company you spend 50 percent of your time on 

22 Remington Company's business and you draw your 

23 paycheck from the Remington Company; correct? 

24 Excuse me, the DuPont Company. 

25 A Yes, you better repeat that because I --

9 
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You spend 50 percent of your time approximately 

on Remington Arms business. 

Right. 

You spend approximately 50 percent of your time 

on DuPont business; right? 

Yes. 

And you draw one paycheck from the DuPont 

Company. 

That's right. 

And you're not required to divide your time or 

keep your time as to which company you spend it 

for. 

That's correct. 

So in effect you are doing employment activities 

for both companies, aren't you? 

Well, I -- that's -- that's a description of how 

I work. 

Well, when you were a staff attorney or an 

attorney for the Remington Arms Company, isn't it 

true that you performed the same functions there 

while you were on the payroll at Remington as you 

now do at DuPont in relation to litigation 

coordination? 

Yes, with respect to litigation coordination it's 

basically the same. 
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l Q So even though you switched payrolls you perform 

2 the same activities; right, to an extent? 

3 A With respect to Remington litigation, yes. 

4 0 How is it that you came to switch from Remington 

5 to DuPont, sir? 

6 A Remington disbanded its legal department and I 

7 was offered a position at DuPont legal. 

a 0 When did Remington disband its legal department? 

9 A In 1985. 

10 Q Is that at the time you were moved to Wilmington? 

11 A Yes. 

12 Q Are all of the functions previously performed --

13 performed by the Remington legal department now 

14 performed by the DuPont legalus-department? 

15 A I believe so. 

16 Q How many lawyers were in the Remington legal 

17 department when it was disbanded? 

18 A I believe there were six. 

19 Q Have all six of those lawyers or did all six of 

20 those lawyers accept positions with the DuPont 

21 legal department? 

22 A No. 

23 Q How many of them did? 

24 A Three. 

25 Q Is it true that Remington Arms has the same needs 

11 
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l for legal services now that they did before the 

2 legal department was disbanded in 1985 and that 

3 simply all of those functions and -- and services 

4 have been shifted to the DuPont legal department? 

5 A I don't know. I know with respect to litigation 

6 it's basically the same. 

7 Q What about the other legal functions? You -- you 

8 know the other lawyers who were shifted along 

9 with yourself, don't you, sir? 

10 A I know -- yes, I do. 

11 Q And those lawyers continue to work on Remington 

12 Arms business as well, don't they? 

13 A No. 

14 Q They do not? 

15 A (Witness shakes head.) 

16 Q How many lawyers other than yourself work on 

17 Remington Arms business? 

18 A One other. 

19 Q And what's his name? 

20 A Ronald A. Partnoy. 

21 Q Is Mr. Partnoy also an employee of the DuPont 

22 legal department? 

23 A Yes, he is. 

24 Q And what's his title? 

25 A He's senior counsel, legal department. 

12 
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0 What was his title at DuPont -- excuse me, at 

Remington? 

A He was general counsel. 

0 And what percentage of Mr. Partnoy's time does he 

spend on Remington business, if you know? 

A I don't know. 

Q Would it be about as much as yourself do you 

think, your best guess 50 percent? 

A It would be strictly a guess. I really don't 

know. 

Q But he does spend time on Remington Arms 

business. 

A Yes. 

Q He is on the DuPont payroll as.-welli right? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have any other clients other than 

Remington and DuPont, sir? 

A No. 

Q Those are the two companies and solely the two 

companies you perform business for. 

A Correct. 

0 And you have no way of keeping your hours or 

telling at which particular time you worked for 

which particular company, do you? 

A Not right now, no. 
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l 0 As a matter of fact you just consider yourself to 

2 be working for DuPont and for Remington just to 

3 be a part of DuPont, don't you, sir? That's the 

4 way you look at your job, isn't it? 

5 A I'm sorry, I I didn't 

6 0 You consider your job to be a lawyer for both 

7 DuPont and Remington, don't you? 

8 A Yes. I think so. 

9 0 Even though you are not on the payroll of 

10 Remington. 

11 A That's right. 

12 0 Now, when you were at Remington you performed the 

13 function of secretary for the product safety 

14 subcommittee, didn't you, sir~?, ... -·-·'•' 

15 A No, actually I was acting secretary on several 

16 occasions when the secretary was not there. 

17 0 How many occasions were you acting secretary? 

18 A I don't know. I'd have to count up from the 

19 minutes. 

20 0 You as a lawyer know how important it is to give 

21 truthful answers on your deposition because you 

22 understand this testimony may be shown to a jury: 

23 right, sir? 

24 A Yes. 

25 0 And you understand that in your previous 
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1 depositions you were supposed to give truthful 

2 answers to your questions; right? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q And complete, truthful answers; right? 

5 A Right. 

6 Q You know that if you know information or have 

7 gleaned information as an employee of Remington 

8 Arms Company which is relevant to the questions 

9 that you have been asked that you must give a 

10 full answer disclosing all information that you 

11 know; right, sir? 

12 A I believe so. 

13 Q In other words, if someone asks you a question, 
/ 
I 

·\ .. 14 you' re not allowed to be cute-....,w,i.tlL_you.r answer 

15 and try to avoid it. You must tell the truth and 

16 the whole truth and give all facts to which you 

17 know; right? 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q Do you remember, sir, that in 1986 you were asked 

20 under oath whether or not you had attended any 

21 meetings of the operations committee of 

22 Remington? 

23 A I don't remember that, but --

24 0 Do you admit, sir, that under oath in the case 

25 styled Campbell versus Remington Arms Company on 

15 
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l November the 19th of 1986 that you gave sworn 

c 
-

2 testimony that you had never attended an 

3 operations committee meeting? 

4 MR. DEMARS: Would you please -- would you 

5 please show the witness what you're referring to? 

6 MR. CHAFFIN: Yes, sir. Line -- page 40 of 

7 that deposition. The line does not have a 

8 number. It says, quote, "I never attended a 

9 product -- an operations committee meeting." 

10 MR. DEMARS: I think it's appropriate for 

11 you to show him the document. 

12 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

(' 
13 0 All right. You -- you can look at it here, Mr. 

·~ 

'-- 14 Sperling. I -- I don't wantJ;o misquote at all. 

15 Do you admit, sir, that under oath in November of 

16 1986 you denied that you had ever attended an 

17 operations committee meeting? 

18 A Do I admit yes, I did. 

19 0 You made that denial; right, sir? 

20 A Yes, I did. 

21 Q That's not -- that's not truthful, is it? 

22 A I believe it is. 
• 

23 Q Well, sir, sitting before me today I have minutes 

24 of the operations committee on March 21st of 1975 

25 which indicates that you were in attendance at 

16 
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the meeting. I also have minutes of the 

operations committee, sir, on September the 19th 

of 1975 that indicates that you were in 

attendance. And I also have minutes of the 

operating committee on April the 21st of 1977 

showing you were in attendance. So it's not a 

truthful answer, is it? 

I don't remember ever being -- attending an 

operations committee minutes -- meeting. 

There's nothing wrong with your memory, is there, 

Mr. Sperling? 

I don't think so. 

Were you taking any medications or under any 

drugs in November of 1986 whe~-you swore that you 

had never attended those meetings? 

No. 

Do you deny that you were at the meetings or just 

simply that you cannot remember? 

I don't remember ever being at an operations 

committee meeting. 

You don't deny the accuracy of the company 

records which place you at those meetings, do 

you, sir? 

No. I mean, I don't have any --

Do you remember attending a meeting where the 
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l statement that was made that safe gun handling 

2 demands a design that enables the shooter to 

3 operate the action with the safety on in relation 

4 to the M/700 safety? 

5 A No, I don't remember that. 

6 Q You have no recollection of that? 

7 A No •. 

8 Q Well, do you agree with the statement in -- as it 

9 relates to the M/700 rifle series that safe gun 

10 handling demands a design that enables the 

11 shooter to operate the action with the safety on? 

12 MR. DEMARS: Bob, I'm going to interpose an 

13 objection based upon the fact that I thought our 

14 agreement was that Mr. Sperlin~.and Mr. Hutton 

15 were going to be here today to talk about 

16 document production and not the substance of the 

17 law. 

18 MR. CHAFFIN: I'm not talking to Mr. 

19 Hutton. I'm taking Mr. Sperling's deposition. 

20 MR. DEMARS: That wasn't our agreement. 

21 MR. CHAFFIN: Well, these are not hard 

22 questions. 

23 MR. DEMARS: Well, I understand that, but I 

24 want a running objection to any of this because 

25 our agreement that was embodied in the letter I 
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sent you yesterday or the day before said that 

they were going to be here for the limited 

purpose of discussing document production. 

MR. CHAFFIN: I made no such agreement. 

MR. DEMARS: And you were not -- and you 

were not waiving your right to recall them. 

MR. CHAFFlN: I made no such agreement. 

MR. DEMARS: You're denying that as to both 

people? 

MR. CHAFFIN: I spoke with you on the 

telephone concerning only Mr. Hutton that I 

reserved my right to depose him at a later date 

in his capacity as a expert. That was my sole 

conversation with you, David.r~··-We did not discuss 

any limitations whatsoever on Mr. Sperling's 

deposition and I will accept none. 

MR. DEMARS: Well, I want a running 

objection. 

MR. CHAFFIN; You can have it. 

MR. DEMARS: It's a violation of our 

agreement. 

MR. CHAFFIN: You can have your running 

objection. 

B'i MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q Mr. Sperling, listen to the question, sir. Do 
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22 A 

23 Q 

24 

25 

you admit that safe gun handling in relation to 

the M/700 rifle demands a design that enables the 

shooter to operate the action with the safety on: 

do you admit that, sir? 

Well, I can't -- I can't admit it. I don't feel 

I have the qualification to make any 

representations as to the design or manufacture 

of any particular firearm. 

Do you know what a known product deficiency is, 

sir? 

A known product deficiency? 

Do you know what a known or suspected product 

deficiency is? 

Well, I assume it's a -- I asaume~it's a 

deficiency that's known or suspected in a 

product. 

You will admit on behalf of the Remington Arms 

Company that if you have a known product 

deficiency -- deficiency that affects the safety 

of operation of that firearm, then that gun 

should not be sold, should it? 

A known product deficiency. I would assume so. 

Should not be sold; right, sir? 

MR. DEMARS: Could you repeat your 

question? 
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1 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

2 Q If you have a gun with a known or suspected 

3 product deficiency that affects the safe 

4 operation of that gun, it should not be sold on 

5 the market, should it? 

6 A Well, if you know that it's a defective product 

7 that you're putting out on the market, I would 

8 say you shouldn't do it. 

9 Q Right. And according to the minutes of the 

10 operations committee which were taken on March 

11 the 21st of 1975 and at which you were in 

12 attendance, sir, it was declared by that 

13 committee Remington product deficiencies known or 

14 suspected, the M/7 O O safety ,..,..saf e,,,gun."~handl i ng 

15 demands a design that enables the shooter to 

16 operate the action with the safety on. Do you 

17 recall that, sir? 

18 A No. 

19 MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

20 form of the question as it -- as it states that 

21 that is the opinion and final statement of that 

22 committee. 

23 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

24 Q Well, sir, do -- do you remember that statement 

25 being made? 
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No, I don't. 

If you were in attendance at a committee meeting 

and a statement was made affecting safety of a 

firearm and you disagreed with it, you would have 

said something, wouldn't you? 

I -- I don't remember being at any operations 

committee meeting. I don't remember that 

statement being made so I -- it's hard for me to 

speculate what I would have done. 

Well, let's see what you agree to at this date, 

Mr. Sperling. Do you agree that in relation to 

the M/700 series rifles that safe gun handling 

demands a design that enables the shooter to 

operate the action with the safety on? Do you 

agree to that, sir? 

Well, as I said before we're getting into design 

questions that I don't feel myself capable of 

answering. 

Well, you have answered similar questions to 

these in the past, Mr. Sperling. Do you recall 

testifying in the past that whether or not you 

could load the gun with the safety in the on or 

off position had nothing to do with the safe 

design of the gun? Do you recall that? 

I think I was testifying against -- about the 
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22 Q 

23 
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25 

bolt lock. 

All right. 

Situations of what I understood about it. But 

I've never I don't think I've ever testified 

as to design criteria of the gun. 

Well, did you testify in the past, sir, generally 

that whether or not you could load or unload the 

gun with the safety in the on position had 

nothing to do with the safe handling -- with 

safety? 

Well, I don't know what the context of it was. I 

remember saying that in -- in a context in a 

specific litigation that the bolt lock had 

nothing to do with the particular accident 

involved and that you could unload a gun as 

safely with or without a bolt lock as you could 

with or without a bolt lock. 

Now, you've just said right then that you could 

unload a gun just as safely with or without a 

bolt lock; right? 

Yeah. 

And in March of 1975 the operations committee 

took exactly the opposite position to that while 

you were in attendance by saying that safe gun 

handling demands a design that enables the 
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l shooter to operate the action with the safety on. 

2 MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

3 form of the question. Are you reading from the 

4 minutes or an exhibit to the minutes?. Because 

5 there's a difference with regard to whether the 

6 committee is stating it as a position or not, and 

7 I want you to be clear with the witness what 

8 you're reading from as you cross-examine him. 

9 MR. CHAFFIN: Your objection is noted. 

10 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

11 0 Do you understand this is part of the minutes to 

12 the product -- to -- of the operations committee 

13 meeting even though it's labeled an exhibit? It 

14 is also a part of the substance.of the meeting: 

15 that's correct, isn't it? 

16 A I will accept that. 

17 0 You just testifjed a moment ago that you had 

18 previously given testimony that the bolt lock, in 

19 other words being able to unload the gun with the 

20 safety in the on position, had nothing to do with 

21 safe gun handling; right? 

22 A No. I said that I -- it was my opinion that the 

23 bolt lock, whether you had a bolt lock or not, 

24 doesn't diminish the fact that you can unload a 

25 gun safely. 
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24 Q 

25 

Well, that -- it says right here on behalf of the 

operations committee that safe gun handling 

demands a design that enables the shooter to 

operate the action with the safety on. You're 

not disagreeing with that, are you? 

I don't know if I am or not. I -- I -- I don't 

remember the statement ever being made to me. 

All I'm saying is that when you have -- whether 

you have a bolt lock or not, to my mind it 

doesn't diminish the ability of the user of the 

gun to unload the gun safely. Now --

Do you know a man named Mr. E. F. Barrett? 

Yes, I do. 

And Mr. J. P. McAndrews? 

Yes • 

What -- what was Mr. McAndrews' position in 1975 

with the Remington Company? Was he an officer 

with the company, sir? 

Oh, yes, he was an officer. I'm not -- he was 

either marketing director or executive 

vice-president. 

And Mr. Barrett was the head of research? 

Yes, he was director of research. 

Mr. Barrett would be eminently more qualified 

technically than yourself? 
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Yes. 

How about Mr. Sparre? 

Yes, he was director of production. 

And Mr. J. G. Williams? 

He was director of marketing. 

And Mr. Beattie? 

I believe he was in the finance department. 

How about Mr. Fox? 

He's been in several positions. I'm not sure 

exactly -- I think he was in production at that 

time. 

Anyway Mr. Barrett and Mr. Sparre were eminently 

technically qualified to sit on the committee, 

weren't they, sir? 

The operations committee? 

Yes, sir. 

I believe so. 

Better than yourself? 

Oh, yes. 

And they sat on the committee at which you were 

present which passed the minute that says that in 

order to safely handle your gun that safety 

demands a design that enables the shooter to 

operate the gun with the safety on; you sat at 

that meeting, didn't you? 
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A Well, it's so reflected. I don't remember 

sitting on any operations committee nor do I ever 

remember hearing statements to that effect. 

Q Well, if you had remembered hearing a statement 

that says that safe gun handling demands a design 

that enables the shooter to operate the action 

with the safety on, if you had remembered such a 

statement and you had been present when that was 

spoken by officers of the company, then after 

that you could hardly truthfully take the 

position that you don't need a safety that allows 

you to unload the gun with the safety on, do you, 

sir? 

MR. DEMARS: Object to_the_form of the 

question. 

THE WITNESS: Well, if I honestly believed 

it I certainly would continue to take that 

statement -- make that -- take that position and 

make that statement. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q But you don't honestly believe that, do you, Mr. 

Sperling? I mean, there --

A Honestly 

Q Sir? 

A -- believe what? 
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1 Q In your experience with Remington you have come 

2 to know that you must have a design that allows 

3 the shooter of an M/700 rifle to unload the gun 

4 or load it with the safety on. You know that, 

5 don't you, sir? 

6 A No, I don't. You mean to be safe? 

7 Q Yes. 

8 A No, I don't. 

9 Q You disagree with that statement? 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q Even though that was a statement that was made 

12 and passed at an operations committee meeting in 

13 which you were present at in 1975 and in which no 
( 

" "---- 14 objection on your behalf was.,n_o.ted, you say today 

!'.? .., .. 15 that you disagree with the statement. 
,;, 
N .. 
8 16 MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 
ID 

0 
u 
ci 

17 form of the question with regard to what was 
... 
:I 

• a: 
"' 

18 passed. I don't know where you're getting the 
ti. 

"" ti. 
UI 
a: 19 idea that something was passed one way or the 
w 
I-
a: 
0 
ti. 20 other. 
"' a: 
a: 
"' .,, 21 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 
j 
I-z 
i 22 Q You can answer the question now. 
a. 

"" .... 
"" 0 23 A I -- my belief is that -- I'm afraid I've lost 
a: 
Ill 
v 
:I 
a: 

24 the -- lost the thought. My belief is --
0 /,. --
',_ 

25 Q If you disagreed with the operations committee's 
--
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1 minutes in 1975, if you disagreed with the 

2 business of the operations committee when they 

·3 said that safety demands a design where you can 

4 load or unload the gun with the gun in the safe 

5 position, why didn't you say something back then 

6 so we could see it on the minutes, sir? 

7 A Sir, I don't remember being at that -- that 

8 meeting. 

9 Q I know you 

10 A I don't remember being at any operations meeting 

11 and I don't remember that statement being made. 

12 Q It says right here --

13 A So it's hard for me to -- to say why I didn't 
(,/ 

·- •. 

\ 
' 

14 object because I just don't .r,ernernb.er being there. 

!! .. 
'° 

15 Q Well, as an individual, as a human being, as a 

"' N 

'° 8 16 lawyer if you're at a meeting and somebody says 
1D 

0 
IJ 

0 
17 sc ~.:thing that you disagree with and you think 

... 
lE 
4 
a: 
l&I 

18 it's wrong, then you're going to bring that up 
IL 

"' A. 
Ill 
a: 19 and note your disagreement, aren't you? 
l&I 
I-a: 
0 
IL 

"' 
20 A Yes, sir, I would. 

a: 
a: 
l&I 
Ill 21 MR. DEMARS: I'm going to --
j 
I-z 
iC 22 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 
IL 

"' I-

"' c 
ti: 

23 Q And you didn't do that back in 1975, did you? 
Ill 
u 
:r 
a: 

24 You didn't say a word that said you disagreed 
0 ... 
(" 25 with the notion that you needed a rifle that was 
\ 
'· 
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1 designed where you could load it or unload it in 

2 the safe position. You didn't say a word to 

3 disagree with that, did you? 

4 A I don't remember. I don't remember being at the 

5 meeting. 

6 Q Well, we don't need you to remember because we 

7 have the minutes here; okay? 

8 A Well, then let them speak for themselves. 

9 MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to that we 

10 don't need that speech and also I want the record 

11 to reflect that he is not a member of the 

12 committee even as the face sheet shows. 

13 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

14 Q You -- you have the minutes .i...m.Lr.a.nt~-:o.E. you 

15 there, Mr. Sperling. I'd like for you to look at 

16 the minutes for March 21st, '75 and September 

17 1975 and see if that -- the people that were 

18 there, if that refreshes your memory whatsoever 

19 as to your attendance at those different 

20 meetings. 

21 A Well, I -- I see that three minutes have listed 

22 me as being another -- an attendee. I've looked 

23 at the minutes of those meetings, at least the 

24 minutes that were produced and I don't remember 

25 any of the subject matter that was discussed. I 

30 

HOGAN & HOGAN .COURT REPORTERS 

SEE 3481 



r? '\ 

!! ., .. .. 
:l 
~ 
0 
u 

~ 
.:t: 
41 
a: ... 
A. 

·~ 
411 
a: 
w .. 
a: 
f 
w 
It 

a: 
w 
411 
j .. z 
i 
A. 
< .. 
~ . 
It 
Ill 
u 
:I 
It 
0 ... 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

just -- it doesn't refresh my recollection of 

being there. 

0 You don't deny you were there, though. 

A I can't deny I was there. I'm listed. 

0 Now, if in fact, sir, safety demands that you 

furnish a rifle with a design that enables the 

shooter to operate the action with the safety on, 

then you should not sell a rifle that does not 

meet that safety design criteria, should you? 

MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

question. 

THE WITNESS: Well, since I just -- as I've 

already stated, I don't agree with the original 

statement. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

0 I'm not asking you to agree with the statement. 

A And if -- if what you're saying is basically if 

something if safety demands you don't do 

something and you go ahead and do it, you 

shouldn't do it. 

0 Right. So now we've established that based upon 

the minutes of the operations committee that were 

taken in 1975, and I'm quoting their language, 

"Safe gun handling demands a design," you're not 

disputing that, are you, sir? 
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l MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

2 form of the question as to what this testimony 

3 has established one way or the other. And your 

4 preference to that was improper. I'm going to 

5 object to the form of the question. The witness 

6 is not going to answer it in that form. 

7 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

B Q Mr. Sperling, it's very simple. If the minutes 

9 of the operations committee are true and correct, 

10 which no one disputes today, that safe gun 

11 handling demands a design, and that is the word, 

12 demand, demands a design that enables the shooter 

13 to operate the action with the safety on, then a 

14 gun should not be sold to the.public or allowed 

15 to be in use by the public that fails that 

16 criteria that Remington itself has established 

17 that safety demands it; right? 

18 MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

19 form of the question. There is no evidence that 

20 a criteria was established by Remington based 

2i upon an exhibit to a minute this man doesn't 

22 remember attending the meeting of. 

23 MR. CHAFFIN: I'll tell you what. Would 

24 you please just follow the rules? The way you 

25 object is say I object to the form or I object to 
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1 the response, okay? I do not appreciate you 

2 instructing the witness. I really don't, okay? 

3 I don't want to have to take this in front of a 

4 master, but I'm going to ask that we follow the 

5 rules, all right? You can object. This is a 

6 lawyer. He's a big boy. 

7 MR. DEMARS. I understand. 

8 MR. CHAFFIN: So please, please don't 

9 instruct him with every objection. All right? 

10 MR. DEMARS: I won't instruct him 

11 MR. CHAFFIN: I'd hate to have this taken 

12 in front of a master. Now, we've already 

13 established that you have denied me documents for 

14 over two years. . ..... ,,., .. ~ _ 

15 MR. DEMARS: Again, we haven't established 

16 anything. 

17 MR. CHAFFIN: Yes, we have. 

18 MR. DEMARS: No, we haven't. And that's 

19 the problem with your questions. You're trying 

20 to be very deceiving in your questions. 

2i MR. CHAFFIN: Oh, come on. Get serious, my 

22 friend. 

23 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

24 0 Mr. Sperling. 

25 A Yes. 
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l Q We both know what we're talking about here today, 

2 don't we, sir? 

3 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

4 question. 

5 THE WITNESS: You mean, this particular 

6 statement? 

7 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

a Q Yes, sir. 

9 A Yes, I've read this statement now. 

10 Q The statement says essentially if you're going to 

11 have an M/700 rifle, that safety demands you be 

12 able to load or unload with the safety in the on 

13 position; right? 

14 A No, I disagree with that. Reading it it says, 

15 "Ease of operation and safe gun handling demand a 

16 design that enables a shooter to operate the 

17 action with the safety on." 

18 Q What does that mean to you? 

19 A It's a statement. I don't know what context it 

20 was put in. It might have been is this true and 

21 then they had a discussion about whether that's 

22 true or false. 

23 Q No, sir, it -- the context that statement is made 

24 is it's listed under the category entitled 

25 Remington Product Deficiencies Known or 

34 

HOGAN & HOGAN COURT REPORTERS 

SEE 3485 



1 Suspected. Do you understanding that? 

2 MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

3 form of the question. 

4 THE WITNESS: No, I don't. 

5 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

6 Q Do you disagree with that? 

7 A I don't disagree. All I have is this -- this 

8 statement on a -- on a sheet. 

9 Q All you have to do, sir, is look at Exhibit 1 if 

10 you want to. The page number is 27664 at which 

11 the top of the page it states Remington Product 

12 Deficiencies Known or Suspected and the next page 

13 produced by your company is 27665 under which it 

c 14 lists the M/700 safety. And~the second part of 

!! ... .. 15 the statement is, "Safe gun handling demands a ,., .. .. 
8 
CD 

16 design that enables the shooter to operate the 

0 
0 
.; 17 action with the safety on." Now, I've stated .. 
:E ., 
"' "' 

18 that correctly, haven't I? .. 
c 
CL .. 
"' "' 

19 A I have a sheet here that's listed, the heading 
I-

"' 0 .. 
"' 

20 Remington Product Deficiencies Known or 
a: 

"' "' UI 

j 
21 Suspected. 

.... z a: 22 Q What does that mean to you? .. 
c 
I-c 
c 
ii: 

23 A Remington product deficiencies known or 
Ill 
u 
:E 

"' 
24 suspected. 

0 

"' r ', 25 Q And under that you have a category E called the 
~' 
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16 A 

17 Q 

18 

19 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 

25 

M/700 safety. Do you see that? 

Well, so the record understands it, what I have 

is a blank sheet of paper with a -- with a 

statement on it that says Remington Product 

Deficiencies Known or Suspected. That's a 

heading, nothing on that page. Now, at the 

bottom 

Let me let me get this clear with you, Mr. 

Sperling. Why you have the heading on the page 

with nothing under it is because your company has 

blanked out what's under it. The way this 

originally appeared was categories were listed A 

through E and beyond with known product 

deficiencies -- excuse me, known or suspected; 

you understand that? 

Uh-huh. 

And that so this would originally appear it would 

be Remington Product Deficiencies Known or 

Suspected, category E, M/700 safety. 

Okay. That follows on 

All right. 

on the next page. 

So what we have here is a listing then of a -- of 

a known or suspected Remington product 

deficiency. 
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Uh-huh. 

With category E called the M/700 safety: right, 

sir? 

That's right. Now --

Now --

That doesn't that somewhat supports my 

hypothesis that apparently what they're saying is 

when there's deficiencies known or suspected, 

they're listing either known or suspected 

deficiencies, and the question is is this a real 

deficiency or is it a suspected deficiency that 

turns out not to be a deficiency after the 

discussion. 

Well --

-I don't know. I'm just saying that that's a 

possible 

-- if -- if the statement says that safe gun 

handling demands a design that enables the 

shooter to operate the action with the safety on, 

that doesn't sound like it's suspected, does it, 

when they're saying demands a design. Nothing in 

there that says it's suspected, is there? 

Well, the suspecting is part is part of that 

heading. This could be just like they state a --

a -- a topic for debate. 
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1 0 Oh, so back --

2 A You have a statements and then -- then you debate 

3 the the question. 

4 0 I see. 

5 A I don't know. 

6 0 Do you see any debate here? 

7 A I don't see anything except this statement. 

B 0 Well, the fact is that in both 1975 and in 1976 

9 that Remington recognized that the M/700 safety 

needed to be designed so that the shooter could 

11 operate with the action -- the action with the 

12 safety on; that's true, isn't it sir? 

13 MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 
( 

., 

14 form of that question. 
,., 
,., 15 BY MR. CHAFFIN: .. 
0 .. .. 
g 16 Q That's what it says in the minutes; right? .. 
0 

" ci 
17 A No. I -- I don't -- I don't agree with that 

"' s: 
e 
a: 
"' 

18 interpretation. I -- I don't get that from the 
Q. 
c a.. .. 
a: 19 two sheets of paper you've given me here. ., .. a: 
0 ... 
Ill 

20 Q Do you know, Mr. Sperling, why Remington Arms 
a: 
a: 
"' Ill 

21 Company failed to produce these records from 1975 
j 
I-
z 
ii: 22 and 1976 from operations -- from their operations 
II. 
c .. c c 23 committee in response to a properly formulated 
ii: .. 
" :IE 
a: 

24 request for production to the company? Do you 
0 

"' ' 25 know that, sir? 
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A No, I don't. I wasn't involved in the production 

of these. 

0 Well, if someone hypothetically had properly 

asked for these documents to turn over to me any 

documents you have from the operations committee 

dealing with the M/700 safety and these were 

withheld for over two years, there's no excuse 

for that, is there? 

MR. DEMARS: So the record will be correct, 

those were given to you in a supplemental 

response by Remington without any hearing on 

objections or any motion to compel. 

MR. CHAFFIN: Two years later. 

MR. DEMARS: Two years·later. 

MR. MILLER: Without any hearing of 

objections --

MR. DEMARS: Right. 

MR. MILLER: -- or motion to compel in this 

case. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q Mr. Sperling, let's take -- you're a lawyer, 

right, Mr. Sperling? 

A That's right. 

0 And you understand the need to have both files 

placed in -- both parties placed a position where 
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they can get a fair trial, don't you? 

Yes, sir. 

You understand that perfectly, right? 

Yes, I believe so. 

And even you will admit that if one party 

withholds from the other crucial documents in a 

case that have been properly requested for over 

two years, that may deprive the party of a right 

to a fair trial; right? You know that. 

That -- that may. 

And when you ask someone under oath to give you 

all documents in response to a clear description 

of your operations committee minutes dealing with 

the M/700, they should turn them over to you 

promptly, shouldn't they? 

As I say, I wasn't involved in this. I don't 

know all the --

I'm not asking you to say you were involved, sir. 

All I'm asking you to say truthfully is that if 

Luis Chapa, a nice young boy who was shot, asked 

that Remington turn over to him their operations 

committee documents dealing with the M/700 

safety, that should be done promptly, shouldn't 

it? 

MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 
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form of the question. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

0 You can answer now. 

A I believe if the plaintiff asks for documents, 

those documents should be produced if they are 

available. 

0 And if Remington fails to produce those documents 

for over two years with absolutely no good reason 

or no good excuse, then that's an attempt to 

deprive someone of a fair trial, isn't it? 

MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

form of the question. You don't know what the 

reasons are, you don't know what happened and 

this man says he wasn't involved. 

MR. CHAFFIN: All right. Thank you. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

0 You understand the question, don't you, Mr. 

Sperling? 

A I do. And I have to say that I just don't have 

the background of this situation to know what's 

reasonable or not reasonable. 

0 Well, if -- Remington has these operations 

committee minutes at their headquarters; right? 

That's where they're kept; right? 

A These operation --
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The operations committee minutes for Remington 

are kept at the company headquarters; right, sir? 

I don't believe so. 

They're kept in Remington's possession, people 

know where they are; right? 

Yes. 

And if you want to go look at them, all you'd 

have to do is go to where they are and look at 

them if you're a Remington employee with 

authority to do so; right? 

Yes. 

And if someone sends you a request for production 

in a lawsuit and says turn over to me the 

operations committee minutes~dealing with the 

M/700 rifle, it's not very much trouble to go get 

them, is it? 

I don't know. I assume if they know where they 

are they can get them. 

Somebody with Remington always knows where they 

are, don't they? 

Yes . 

And if somebody from Remington goes and picks and 

chooses the ones they want you to have and leaves 

out others ones that they know you need, 

hypothetically speaking, sir, that could be an 
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1 attempt to deprive you of a trial, couldn't it? 

2 MR. DEMARS: I object to the form of the 

3 question. 

4 THE WITNESS: Well, hypothetically it would 

5 depend upon how the question was asked and what 

6 they're looking for. 

7 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

8 Q If it's very clear as it is in this case. 

9 MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

10 form of the question. This witness has testified 

11 he has absolutely no involvement in this document 

12 production. 

13 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

14 Q Well, Mr. Sperling, what's a.good_excuse for 

15 failure to turn over documents for over two years 

16 that were rightfully requested? 

17 A I don't know. I haven't --

18 Q There's no good excuse, is there? 

19 A There may very well be. I don't know. I don't 

20 know what the situation was. 

21 MR. DEMARS: You're going to have an --

22 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

23 Q Did you --

24 MR. DEMARS: -- opportunity to talk to the 

25 witness who was involved in it. 
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l BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

2 Q Did you know, Mr. Sperling, that it costs about 

3 32 cents, according to the Remington records, to 

4 take off the feature that makes it impossible to 

s load or unload the gun with the safety in the on 

6 position; did you know that? 

7 A Are you talking about the bolt lock? 

8 Q Yes, sir. 

9 A I knew it was a small number. I didn't -- I 

10 don't remember that it was 32 cents. 

11 Q Well, if you make the statement that safety 

12 demands a design that allows you to operate the 

13 action which is loading or unloading with the 

14 safety in the on position, i~~safety demands 

15 something, if that's your own statement, then for 

16 32 cents a gun you can hardly ignore that demand, 

17 can you? 

18 MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

19 form of the question as being very argumentative. 

20 THE WITNESS: Well, as I said, I -- the 

21 context in which that statement is made I don't 

22 believe clearly states that that's the company's 

23 position. 

24 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

25 Q Well --
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A There's a question of -- of what it really means 

and --

Q If you have --

A I'm not in a position to tell you --

0 Yeah. 

A what it really means. 

0 If you have a known or suspected product 

deficiency and a statement that says safety 

demands a design that allows you to load or 

unload the gun with the safety in the on position 

and you can fix that for 32 cents, you ought to 

do it, shouldn't you? 

MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

quest ion . . . - ·"·"'· .· . --

THE WITNESS: The question is whether the 

decision at that point was by the company that 

whether that was a actual deficiency in their 

opinion. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q Do you know anything about the operations 

committee? 

A No. 

0 Nothing. 

A Well, I know that there was an operations 

committee. 
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l 0 Do you know who the members of the operations 

2 committee are? 

3 MR. DEMARS: It's been produced to you this 

4 morning. 

5 THE WITNESS: At what time frame? 

6 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

7 0 I mean, generally are there people who are 

8 members of it such as the executive 

9 vice-president, the head of research, the head of 

10 marketing, that sort of thing? 

11 A My understanding is it's the top officers, the 

12 heads of the departments of Remington. 

13 0 The top officers and heads of the department of 

14 Remington in 1975 and again in-1976 declare 

15 something to be a known product deficiency or a 

16 suspected product deficiency. 

17 A About -- is that a question or what's going on? 

18 0 All right. You understand that~ right? From the 

19 records. 

20 A No. We've been debating that for the last five 

21 minutes. What I'm saying is you -- you indicated 

22 that you think this has been decided as a known 

23 deficiency. What I'm saying is what what I've 

24 been given, although I haven't been at the --

25 can't remember this meeting if I ever was at it 
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it says deficiencies known or suspected and then 

they have a list. I don't know whether that 

situation is that they put a list in and then 

they -- they had a four hour discussion and 

decided that this definitely was not a 

deficiency. I don't know what -- what the 

determination was. 

Well 

I've never heard subsequently in any of the 

discussions I've had with anybody that said a 

bolt lock is a -- a safety feature that is unsafe 

for a gun. 

What does it mean to you when it says safe gun 

handling demands a certain design? Does that 

mean you have to include that design within the 

gun design or you haven't got a safe gun? 

The question -- yeah, it says, "Ease of operation 

and safe gun handling demand a design that 

enables the shooter to operate the action with 

the safety on." 

And that's listed under known or suspected 

product deficiencies; right? 

Yeah. And then we get back to this -- the 

question why is that statement made and what was 

the ultimate resolution of that statement. If 
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1 you're asking me now if someone told -- tells me 

2 a designer says, "I'm designing a gun and it 

3 demands for safety reasons that I have a design 

4 that enables the operator to -- to operate the 

5 action with the safety on," I as a non-designer 

6 will say okay. 

7 0 You're a non-designer; right? 

8 A No, I'm not a designer. 

9 0 Well, the head of the design department was 

10 apparently present when this statement was made, 

11 right? Isn't that Mr. Barrett? 

12 A Yes, he was the head of research at this time. 

13 0 Well, research and design are the same thing, 

14 aren't they? 

15 A Right. 

16 0 And -- and -- and the statement was made again at 

17 the same meeting in March of 1976, one year 

18 later. Again Remington states, "Product 

19 deficiencies known or suspected in 1976. 

20 Category D, Model 700 safety lever, ease of 

21 operation and interest of safe gun handling 

22 demand a design that enables the shooter to 

23 operate the action with the safety on." Now 

24 MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

25 form of the question. 
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1 THE WITNESS; I'm sorry. So I can follow 

2 you, I've I've split these minutes up so 

3 badly. This is minute number? 

4 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

5 Q I -- I've just read to you from the 1976 minutes; 

6 all right? 

7 MR. DEMARS: Exhibits to the minutes. 

8 Please keep the record clear. 

9 THE WITNESS: Exhibits to the minutes. Is 

10 that minute 16 for 1976? 

11 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

12 Q Yes, sir. 

13 A "Product Deficiencies Known or Suspected, D. 

14 Model 700 safety lever. Ease· .. of .. operation and 

15 interest of safe gun handling demand a design 

16 that enables the shooter to operate the action 

17 with the safety on." 

18 Q Again, if you look at the persons present for 

19 that, the head of the design department is 

20 present again, all right? Mr. Barrett. 

21 A Yes . 

22 Q And Mr. McAndrews in 1976 became president of 

23 Remington, didn't he? 

24 A He became president. I'm not sure of the year, 

25 but that's --
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1 Q So we have either -- either the present president 

2 or someone who would very shortly become 

3 president of the company and the head of the 

4 company's design department present at a meeting 

5 attending where it's declared that a product 

6 deficiency known or suspected under the category 

7 of the Model 700 safety lever is ease of 

8 operation and interest of safe gun handling 

9 demand a design that enables the shooter to 

10 operate the action with the safety on. 

11 MR. DEMARS: And I'm 

12 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

13 Q You can agree to that, can't you, sir? 

14 MR. DEMARS: And I'm go~ng to object to the 

15 form of the question that that was a declaration 

16 of that committee. 

17 THE WITNESS: Well, we have the same 

18 context, the same structure as we had in 1975 so 

19 my statements and my understanding concerning 

20 that would be the same. I don't believe I have 

21 anything to be -- make a basis, a decision that 

22 that was the decision of the committee or of Mr. 

23 Barrett or of Mr. McAndrews. 

24 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

25 Q If you're at attendance at a committee meeting 
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and the committee prepares the minutes after 

that, the minutes are reflective of the business 

that was discussed at the committee meeting, 

aren't they, sir? 

Yes. 

You just don't make up the minutes out of the 

blue, do you? 

No. I wouldn't think so. 

And the minutes are then circulated to the people 

who attended the meeting to make sure they're 

correct; right? 

I'm not sure that's true. I don't -- I don't 

know what the operation committee does. 

So you attended other committee.·..meetings for 

Remington? 

Product safety subcommittee. 

And at the product safety subcommittee which 

which is a subcommittee to the operations 

committee, you make up the minutes after the 

meeting, right? 

Right. 

And you circulate them, right? 

Well, we circulate them to the members. 

Circulate them to the members and if any members 

have corrections to make they do that, right? 
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That's true. 

And if anything discussed at the meeting is 

inaccurate or incorrect you correct the minutes, 

right? 

Right. 

And you understand that the minutes that have 

been given to Mr. Chapa whom I represent are 

supposedly the final, correct minutes; do you 

understand that? 

Well, as I say, I didn't compile them. I'm 

assuming they are, yes. 

All right. And at those minutes was the 

president of the company and the head of the 

design department and there is,.:a.,category called 

product deficiencies known or suspected, right? 

That's correct. 

Do you know what that means when you have a known 

or suspected product deficiency? 

MR. DEMARS: Object. This has been asked 

and answered a number of times. 

THE WITNESS: As I say, I -- I don't know 

that there's any catch words in this. As I read 

it, it means there's a list of deficiencies that 

are either known or that they could be 

deficiencies being in that they are suspected to 

52 

HOGAN & HOGAN COURT REPORTERS 

SEE 3503 



1 be deficiencies. 

\ 
2 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

3 0 Well, the one categorizing the M/700 safety that 

4 says essentially that you need a design that 

5 enables the shooter to load or unload with the 

6 safety an, is that listed either as a known or 

7 suspected deficiency or in other words --

8 A It's listed as D, Model 700 safety lever. 

9 0 So it could either be a known or a suspected 

10 deficiency, right? 

11 A That's right. 

12 0 Or it could 

13 A As far as I know. 

J 
' 

14 0 be bath. Could be both, .t...ight.?,,, .. 

15 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

16 question. 

17 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

18 0 Sir? 

19 A It could be known, both? 

20 0 Yeah, it could be known or suspected or both? 

21 A Well, it would be hard -- if it's known, it's 

22 known. 

23 0 Well, does Remington make a distinction as to 

24 whether it's a known or suspected deficiency? 

25 A I'm not sure exactly what you're --
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Well, the category talks about known or suspected 

product deficiencies. 

That's right. 

Now, under the M/700 safety does it say whether 

it's a known deficiency or a suspected 

deficiency? 

No, that's why it could either be known or 

suspected. It couldn't be both, just from an 

English standpoint I would think. If it's known, 

it's known, it wouldn't be suspected. 

If hypothetically speaking, sir, it were a known 

product deficiency to distribute a weapon, in 

this case the M/700, that needed to be on safe 

when you loaded or unloaded .ib,.... .. then you got a 

dangerous weapon out there that should not be 

sold at all, haven't you? 

Well, without getting into the semantics of -- of 

our problems. 

Just assume this is a true statement. 

Hypothetically -- well, I -- I'm not disputing 

the truth or accuracy of that statement. What 

I'm saying is you don't -- we don't know what the 

context of it is. Is it put as a debate 

statement? Is it -- is it -- is it something to 

be discussed as a suspected one that later on 
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became we've made all these decisions, we've 

we've looked at the design and it's not a 

problem? I don't know that. But let's assume 

hypothetically I think your question is if 

hypothetically there is a known defect in a 

product, should a company continue selling that 

product, I would say no. 

Q Now, we all know that Remington changed the 

design of the Model 700 to remove the bolt look 

in 1982, right? 

A Yes. 

Q And your position on that now and in the past is 

it had nothing to do with safety whatsoever. 

A That's true. 

Q Now, from reading the minutes of the 1975 and 

1976 operations committee do you think you need 

to change that position? 

A No. 

Q Well, at least in 1975 and 1976 Remington 

suspected at the very least that it might be a 

safety problem, right? 

MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

question. That's not been his testimony. Don't 

mischaracterize his testimony. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 
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Sir? 

That they suspected it? 

Yes, sir. It was known or suspected to be a 

problem in 1975 and in 1976, known or suspected 

to be a safety problem, right? 

All I see is a statement that was probably 

discussed during the minutes. I don't know what 

the conclusion was. If the conclusion was at the 

end of that, yes, that's true, it is a suspected 

or it's known, then it would be true; but I don't 

know that. I don't know what -- what we --

what -- what was decided. 

Have you ever been involved in any discussions 

whatsoever, any talk whatsoever or heard of 

anything whatsoever regarding a recall of the 

Model 700 series rifles? 

Yes. 

Can you describe that for me, please, sir? Every 

instance of recall that you have ever had any 

association with whatsoever concerning the Model 

700 rifle. 

I believe there was a recall about -- under five 

hundred 700 rifles in the early '80s for some 

safety cam of the -- of the trigger assembly was 

improperly manufactured and it was recalled 
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and -- and I believe we got all of them back. It 

was a small number of them and I can't remember 

the number now. And then there's a recall 700 as 

I understand it going on now. I believe it 

started in -- I'm not sure when it started, '88 

or '89, which involves improper heat treating, I 

believe it is, on the connector and maybe some 

other component. And that's on a production run 

that covered several months. 

Q Is there any doubt in your mind, Mr. Sperling, 

that a jury would be very interested to see the 

documents which list a known or suspected product 

deficiency? 

MR. DEMARS: I'm going,;;to .. object to the 

form of that question. He can't debate what's in 

a juror's mind or what they want to see. Come 

on • 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q Well, would would you at least agree, Mr. 

Sperling, that this is relevant evidence in this 

case as to whether or not it was a known or 

suspected product design? 

A I -- I really can't determine that until I see 

what the decision was. 

Q Well, can you think of any reason whatsoever why 
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1 these documents should not have been timely and 

2 properly produced as requested by Mr. Chapa? 

3 A I really can't because I wasn't involved in it. 

4 I don't know what the considerations were. I 

5 don't know what the question, how it was framed, 

6 what what the decision was, what motions were 

7 made at the time, whether it was relevant or not. 

8 I just don't know. 

9 Q Well, do you have any doubt that it was relevant? 

10 A I don't know. I don't have -- I wasn't involved 

11 in it so I can't make it's hard for me to make 

12 that determination. 

( 
13 Q Were you an employee of Remington in December of 

1. 
14 1978? ....... :... ....... »·· .,.·,·. 

15 A Yes, I was. 

16 Q Did you ever hear any talk or have any 

17 involvement then with the plans to develop a 

18 retrofitable fire control system that would block 

19 both the hammer and sear? 

20 A No. 

21 Q You've never heard of that, sir? 

22 A No, I never have. 

23 Q Do you know what retrofit means? 

24 A Retrofit means -- well, as I understand it, I 

25 I believe it means fitting after it's already out 
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on the marketplace. 

Retrofit means you have to recall something; 

right? 

Yes, I would imagine it's one of the main ways 

you can do it. 

Remington would not be designing a retrofitable 

fire control system that would block both the 

hammer and sear unless they were consider 

recalling something, would they? 

I don't know. 

Well, if work is in progress to develop a revised 

design of a retrofitable system, that means you 

have to recall something to retrofit it, right? 

I guess, yes. Or you can send it out and have 

someone install it. 

I understand that, sir, but that means you have 

to change the design or change the actual product 

after it left the factory when you retrofit it, 

right? 

Yes. 

All right. In December 1978, did you know that 

consideration was being given to retrofitting the 

fire control system of the M/700 rifle series? 

No, I didn't. 

Have you ever heard of that? 
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1 A No. 

( 2 Q Of course you weren't present at the operations 
l 

' 3 committee meeting, right? 

4 A I don't remember being present at any operations 

5 committee meeting. 

6 Q Well, if you're looking at a retrofit design or a 

7 recall, you must have some problem with the 

8 rifle, right? It makes sense, doesn't it? 

9 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

10 question. 

11 THE WITNESS: If you're looking to recall a 

12 product and you decide not to recall a product, I 

13 assume you've made the decision that you don't 

14 have a problem with the product. 

15 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

16 Q Or you may have made the decision that it might 

17 not be cost effective to do it, right? It might 

18 be cheaper just to defend the lawsuit than to 

19 recall the rifle. That's another --

20 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

21 question. 

22 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

23 Q Well, Mr. Sperling, you can make two decisions, 

24 right? You can recall the rifle or you can 

25 defend the lawsuits if it's defective. Now, the 
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1 company has that option, doesn't it? 

2 A Well 

3 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

4 question. 

5 THE WITNESS: A rational company really 

6 doesn't have that option. There's only one 

7 option. If you have a defective product out 

8 there, you've got to go out and get it. 

9 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

10 Q But -- I understand what you mean by a rational 

11 company, but we may not be talking about rational 

12 companies always. So if you have a defective 

13 product out there, a company has two options, 

14 don't they, sir? They can recalL. it or they can 

15 continue to leave it out there and defend the 

16 lawsuits, right? 

17 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

18 question. 

19 THE WITNESS: There may be other options, I 

20 don't know. 

21 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

22 Q Those are two options, though, aren't they? 

23 A Well, two ways you can go about it. 

24 Q Two ways you can go about it, right? 

25 A Uh-huh. 
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Q One is to recall, one is to defend the lawsuits, 

right? Sir? 

A That's -- that's certainly an option. 

Q All right. And we know in December of 1978 here 

just looking at the minutes, page 27537, work is 

in progress to develop a revised design of a 

retrofitable fire control that will block both 

the hammer and sear. Now, those rifles were 

never recalled to retrofit the fire control, were 

they? 

A I don't recall any any such recall. 

Q Well you would not be working at Remington on a 

retrofitable fire control that would block both 

the hammer and sear unless thene~was some need to 

have that design, would you? 

MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

form of the question. He's already testified 

it's outside his area of expertise or knowledge. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

0 Mr. --

A I really don't know. We never got into 

retrofitting designs in the legal department. I 

don't know what -- what they do. 

0 Well, you got into recalls in the legal 

department, didn't you? 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q Whenever there was a consideration of a recall 

3 was there some sort of cost estimate done? In 

4 other words, what's it going to cost us to recall 

5 this weapon? 

6 A There may have been. I wasn't involved in it. 

7 Q Well, who would do the cost estimate for recalls? 

8 Where would we look for those records? 

9 A If there were any done I don't know, probably the 

10 accounting department or the finance department. 

11 Q Were you involved with any recalls or have you 

12 been involved with any recalls during your 

13 association with Remington? c 14 A Yes. To the extent that I reviewed some -- some 

15 letters that went out to the -- to the field if 

16 you want to call it product. 

17 Q Have you ever seen any cost estimates or any 

18 financial figures whatsoever that were prepared 

19 in conjunction with those recalls? 

20 A I may have seen some cost estimates or actual 

21 costs involved in placing ads in magazines. I 

22 don't think I've seen anything, you know, having 

23 a whole recall priced out like -- like labor 

24 intensive or whatever. I don't think I've seen 

25 anything like that. 
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1 Q Do you know when the work began to develop a 

2 revised design for a retrof itable fire control 

3 system for the M/700 series rifle? 

4 A No. 

5 Q Well, you don't work on a retrofitable design 

6 unless you've got a problem, do you? 

7 A I don't know. I don't know when you do certain 

8 things. 

9 Q Well, it only makes common sense that you don't 

10 retrofit something or go back and change it 

11 unless you've got a problem with it, do you? 

12 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

13 question. 

14 THE WITNESS: I have n.o:,,..i.dea. I -- I 

15 assume you can you can make some design that's 

16 an improvement or -- or is desirable that you 

17 might want to give the option to the public to 

18 have it put on their -- their model. 

19 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

20 Q Has Remington ever done that? 

21 A I don't know. 

22 0 How long have you been with Remington, sir? 

23 A Since 1970. 

24 MR. DEMARS: Bob, my watch says noon and 

c 25 I'm starved. Break for lunch? 
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MR. CHAFFIN: Do you want to break right 

now? 

MR. DEMARS: Yeah, please. I haven't eaten 

any breakfast this morning. I'm dying. 

MR. CHAFFIN: Would you at lunchtime have 

our copies of those things made? 

MR. DEMARS: Yes, sir. 

MR. CHAFFIN: Do you have a color copier 

here? 

MR. DEMARS: No, I don't. 

(Noon recess.) 

(Mr. Couture attended the deposition 
after the noon recess.) 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q Mr. Sperling, what exactly is your role in the 

Remington firearms litigation? 

A I would get the complaint and summons as it came 

in and I would obtain a local counsel and would 

send him a summons and complaint and ask him to 

defend our interests in this matter. And if he 

had any questions or who he should be contacting 

of the plant that was involved of the product 

that was being alleged to be a problem, I would 

give him some names of who he could talk to 

depending on what the attorney's problem was, 
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1 questions he had and so forth. 

2 0 And what 

3 A And then 

4 0 I'm sorry, go ahead. 

5 A And then I would be the one who would -- as the 

6 case got on toward trial, I would alert 

7 management, Remington management to it, when the 

8 trial date was. If there was any settlement 

9 discussions, I would be involved in that with the 

10 attorney and then advise Remington management 

11 what the outcome, disposition of the case was. 

12 So really from the beginning to the end. 

13 0 Do you participate in the discovery phase of the 

14 

!! .. .. 15 A I used to participate more. Now I would be 
.0 
N .. 
8 16 participating to the extent that what they were .. 
0 
u 
0 

17 asking for was sort of in my bailiwick so to 
... 
:r .. 
II: 

"' 
18 speak. If they asked some insurance questions, 

A. 
< 
II. 
Ill 
It 19 if we were covered by insurance, I would handle 
"' .... 
It 

~ 
"' 

20 that; if they asked for documents that were down 
II: 

II: 

"' .. 
j 

21 logistically where I was, I would try to compile 
.... 
z 
i 22 those; that kind of thing. 
A. 
< .... 
< 
~ 23 0 Well, for instance you -- you styled yourself I 
II: 
Ill 
u 
~ 
llC 

24 think as the litigation coordinator; is that 
0 r - ~., 

25 correct? 
,,_ 
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That's right. 

You would then be responsible, sir, for ensuring 

that truthful responses were made to requests for 

discovery that came through Remington? 

Only to the extent that I signed a particular 

interrogatory answer. I used to do that when I 

was at Remington. I don't think I've done that 

recently. I just haven't had the -- had the 

time. 

For instance if a request for production came 

in --

Uh-huh. 

would that go through your off ice? 

It might~ it might not. It depends on how -- you 

know, if they've already been working with 

somebody, it might go through. It depends on the 

questions asked. 

Do you know if the request for production in this 

particular case, the Chapa case, went through 

your off ice? 

It did not. 

Did you have anything to do with compiling the 

materials that were responsive to the request for 

production? 

No. I have currently been asked to look into --
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into compiling some documents. 

Well, were you asked to help compile, for 

instance, operations committee documents? 

No. 

You had nothing to do with that? 

No. 

Are you aware of the fact that in this case we 

have searched the operations committee records 

that were produced for the plaintiffs and we find 

that there are minutes missing for the operations 

committee for at least eight different months? 

No, I'm not aware of 

Sir? 

I'm I'm not aware of that;,:.i?'!I..;.~ .. ~ ... 

You have never heard of that? 

I'm not aware of it. I know there's some 

contention about operations committee minutes, 

but I don't know the specifics with them. 

Have you assisted whatsoever in the search for 

operations committee minutes that have been 

declared to be missing? 

No, I have not. 

No one's even asked you about it? 

Missing operations committee minutes? 

Yes. 
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No. 

Were you asked about some product safety 

subcommittee minutes for the period in time 1975 

through '78? 

Yes. 

Were you the acting secretary of the product 

safety subcommittee during that period of time? 

Well, I was acting secretary only on a meeting-

by-meeting basis. If the secretary wasn't there 

and I was, they would ask me to be an acting 

secretary. There was no period of time that I 

would have held -- it wasn't a specific position, 

it was just the person who was there at the 

meeting. 

Do you remember who the official secretary of the 

committee was during that period of time? 

I believe it was Tom Sharpe. 

What is his position in the company? 

Well, he was in the research department. I don't 

know his his exact title. 

Is he still with the company? 

No. 

Where is he now? 

He's deceased. 

How about Mr. E. Hooton, Junior; who is that? 
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E. Hooton, Junior was the director of production. 

Is he still with the company? 

No. 

Is he deceased? 

I don't believe so. 

Do you know where he lives? 

No. 

Mr. E. Sparre? 

Yes, he was director of production before E. 

Hooton. 

Is he still with the company? 

No. 

Do you know where he lives? 

I believe he's deceased. ~~. 

How about E. G. Larson? 

E. G. Larson was I believe in the marketing 

department at this time. 

Where is he now? 

He is retired. 

Do you know where he resides? 

Somewhere in Connecticut, I don't know the town. 

J. G. Williams? 

J. G. Williams at this time was director of 

marketing. 

Where is he now? 
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He's retired and I don't know where he is. 

Mr. Partnoy? 

That's Ronald A. Partnoy. He was general counsel 

of Remington at that time. 

And he was a member of the product safety 

subcommittee? 

Yes. 

For the whole time? 

I believe so, yes. 

Do you know what his position in the committee 

was? 

No. There weren't any positions except chairman 

and the secretary, I believe. 

How about Tom Sharpe, where is he now? 

Tom Sharpe is deceased. 

So the only person that -- on the committee 

during the period '75 through '78 who still works 

for either Remington or DuPont would be Mr. 

Partnoy? 

Who still works for DuPont. 

I think you testified that he still works for 

DuPont? 

Yes. Yes. What I was speculating over is the 

only member of the committee. Did you read me 

all the members of the committee? 
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Hooton, Sparre, Barrett, Larson, Williams, 

Partnoy and Sharpe. 

Okay. I didn't hear Barrett's name on the list. 

Barrett is -- was a member as I remember and 

he -- he is retired, yes. 

I ~nderstand Mr. Barrett was the director of 

research then? 

Yes, I believe so, in '75. 

Now, give me some history of the product safety 

subcommittee if you could, sir, as to when. it was 

formed and why it was formed and what the purpose 

of the committee would be. 

I believe it was formed sometime in 1970 or '71, 

very early '70s and i.t was coµiprised of. the head 

officers of the Remington Company. It would be 

the director of research, director of marketing, 

director of production, general counsel and I 

believe -- I believe I believe E. G. Larson 

was a member and I'm not sure what his title was 

and why. And then I don't know who the -- who 

the first secretary was, it could be Tom Sharpe. 

He was in the research department. It was formed 

to -- I don't know if I've ever heard an official 

explanation, but it seemed to me as a person who 

attended most if not all of these meetings was it 
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got all the department heads together to discuss 

unique problems with the products that -- that 

needed action where more than one department was 

involved. 

Q Well, to me when you say product safety 

subcommittee it obviously sounds like the 

committee was formed to deal with the safety of 

your product; right? 

A Yes. 

0 And the principal purpose of the product safety 

subcommittee would have to be to address safety 

problems related to Remington products, which 

would be firearms and ammunition, right, sir? 

MR. DEMARS: Object tomthe form of the 

question. 

THE WITNESS: Well, it was -- it was to 

discuss safety or potential safety problems of 

the product. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q Now, were potential safety problems with products 

referred from the operations committee to the 

product safety subcommittee or vice versa? 

A I don't remember -- I don't remember ever -- the 

product safety subcommittee ever referring a 

problem back to the operations committee. I'm 
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not sure who referred -- it usually came from the 

chairman of the -- of the subcommittee who said, 

here's -- here's what we're going to discuss. I 

don't know where he got his topics. 

Who was the chairman of the products safety 

subcommittee from '75 to '78? 

I believe it was Ed Barrett. 

And I see that Mr. Barrett was also a member of 

the operations committee for that same period of 

time. Are you familiar with that? 

No. 

You didn't know that? 

I assumed it. I assumed all the top officers 

were in operations committee .... ,,.,·_. 

You believe you attended most of the meetings for 

the product safety subcommittee? 

Yes, I'm -- I'm sure I attended most. I could 

have attended all, I'm not -- I'm not sure. 

Now, you understand that as a part of our 

production in the Chapa case we've asked that all 

minutes of the product safety subcommittee be 

produced? 

I -- I believe that's -- that's true, yes. 

And you understand that from late 1975 until late 

1978, almost a three year period, we can find no 
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l history of any meeting that was conducted during 

2 that period of time. 

3 A That's -- that's true. 

4 MR. DEMARS: I --

5 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

6 Q Were there any meetings conducted of the products 

7 safety committee whatsoever between 1975 late in 

B the year and 1978? 

9 A No. 

10 Q So for a three year period the product safety 

11 subcommittee simply did not meet; is that what 

12 you're saying? 

13 A That's true. 

14 Q Why would the committee the company formed to 

15 deal with product safety fail to meet for a three 

16 year period? 

17 A Well, as I say, the -- there wasn't any scheduled 

18 meeting scheduled for the these meetings. 

19 Q You met every other year, didn't you? 

20 A I don't know if we did. It was just --

21 Q I I find no other gap in the meetings other 

22 than from the period 1975 through 1978. Can you 

23 explain why there is a three year gap between '75 

24 and '78 when no product safety subcommittee 

25 meetings were held? 

75 

HUGAN & llUGAN COURT REPORTERS 

SEE 3526 



~ .. .. .. ... 
10 
g 
Ill 

c:i 
u 
,; .. 
l! 
Cl 
Ir 
llJ 
Q. 

: 
Ill 
Ir 
llJ 
t­
lr 
0 
Q. 
llJ 

"' Ir 
llJ 
U) 

~ ... z 
ii 
Q. 

c ... c a 
a: 
U) 

u 
l! 
Ir 
0 

(' 
. \__,r' 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A Well, to address your first point, I believe 

there was a gap between 1983 and '85, was a long 

period of time without any meetings. And in fact 

there were no scheduled as I say, there was no 

schedule for the -- for the meetings. It was a 

event driven committee meetings. If the chairman 

felt that there was a topic that wanted to be 

discussed by the -- by the committee, he would 

call the subcommittee together. For these three 

years if there was no meetings, I suppose that 

what was going on from the safety standpoint of 

the product was that each individual person who 

was on the committee was handling it in his 

individual department. 

MR. CHAFFIN: I'm going to object to the 

responsiveness. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q Mr. Sperling, wouldn't it be the job of the 

product safety subcommittee to deal with known or 

suspected product deficiencies? Wouldn't that be 

one of the purposes of the product safety 

subcommittee? 

A Well, it's awfully broad. I suppose if there was 

a known defect, manufacturing defect in a 

product, that would not probably be -- come 
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before the product safety subcommittee. That 

would 

Is it 

be handled by the plant who had the product 

out and the plant manager, his quality control 

manager would handle that. These are -- these 

were problems that were pervasive over a long 

product line, a whole product line that's up to 

the chairman who was the research department 

director felt he wanted a meeting with all the 

other departments to discuss it. 

I'm going to hand you, if you would, here, the 

list of members of operations committee. And if 

you would, just take it from~the top and tell me 

which of the persons you know to still be alive 

and if you can identify anybody that's still with 

Remington or DuPont I would appreciate it. 

These are members of the operations committee. 

E. Hooton. 

He is still alive? 

He is retired and I believe he's still alive. At 

least I -- I don't know that he's dead or 

deceased. E. Sparre I know is deceased. Ed 

Beattie I believe is deceased. I'm not 

absolutely sure of that. Ed Barrett I know is 
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alive and is retired. E. M. Douglass I don't 

recognize the name. G. M. Calhoun was director 

of research during this period and -~well, at 

least of the '74, '75, and he is deceased. H. M. 

Stoessal is deceased. J. G. Williams is retired 

and alive, I believe. J. H. Sweeney, the name is 

vaguely familiar to me, but I don't know in what 

context and I don't know his whereabouts. J. P. 

McAndrews is alive and retired. J. R. Malloy is 

alive and is working for DuPont. 

What's his position? 

I believe he is director of external affairs 

division. 

What was his position with Remington? 

He was head of the finance department. J. R. 

Bower is a name that's is familiar to me. I 

associate him with Ilion's firearms plant, but 

I -- I don't know if he's still there or retired. 

L. Fox, I don't know his whereabouts. He I 

associate in with the system at Ilion also at 

this time frame. H. K. Boyle acting secretary 

was -- I believe he's retired. He was plant 

manager at one time up at Ilion. I don't believe 

at this period of time. 

Do you know where Mr. Boyle is today? 
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No. 

So of all those people only Mr. Partnoy and Mr. 

Malloy remain in the employ of DuPont? 

Could I just see it once more? I -- I'll take 

your -- you jotted it down, I wasn't still 

remembering it. Malloy, Partnoy is not on this 

list, but that's true. I don't know where 

Sweeney and Bower are so they could still be with 

Remington, but I don't know. 

Would -- would a product that is being designed 

for retrofit purposes, would that be something 

that would come within the auspices of -- of what 

the product safety subcommittee would be 

addressing? 

I don't know. 

Has Remington ever done work where they compared 

the average cost of defending the Model 700 

alleged defect cases with the cost of recalling 

and correcting the weapon? 

Not to my knowledge. 

You've never heard of that? 

No. 

Do you know what the average cost to defend a 

Model 700 case is? 

No, I don't. 
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You have no idea? 

No. 

Well, generally speaking would -- would the legal 

department be consulted prior to engaging in an 

exercise where Remington was going to retrofit 

and recall a particular product? 

They're going to recall a particular product? 

Yes. 

I would say most of the time we would be alerted 

to a recall. 

You -- you don't have any recollection whatsoever 

as to discussions that were conducted in late 

1978 concerning a retrofitable fire control 

system that would block the hammer and sear? 

I honestly don't. 

When -- when did you move to Wilmington, 

Delaware, Mr. Sperling? 

June of 1985. 

Was there any significance to that particular 

date? I mean, did anything take place as far as 

a specific corporate action to cause you to move? 

Well, it's the date I became employed by DuPont. 

Well, when you became employed by DuPont, is that 

also the date that the Remington legal department 

was eliminated? 

80 

HOGAN & HOGAN COURT REPORTERS 

SEE 3531 



!? 
I') ., 

"' "' .. 
8 
ID 

0 
u 

~ 
J: 
~ 
c: .. 
c. 
f 
Ill 
0: .. 
l­o: 
2 .. 
c: 
0: .. 
"' j .. 
z 
it c. 
< .. a 
a: 

"' u 
::E 
0: 
0 

/'' 
\ 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A 

0 

A 

0 

A 

0 

A 

0 

A 

0 

A 

Q 

A 

0 

A 

No, I can't say that. 

When -- when was the Remington legal department 

eliminated? 

I don't know. It could be the same month, I'm 

not sure. 

Was it about that same period in time? 

I would say it was about that same period of 

time. 

Were there other departments with Remington that 

were eliminated or merged into DuPont other than 

legal? 

I believe there were some staff functions, yes, 

that were merged. 

Could you describe what other--.• .. functions other 

than legal were eliminated? 

I'd really be guessing. It's some -- somehow 

some accounting functions I suppose. 

Well, to your knowledge does Remington have a 

separate accounting department? 

Not to my knowledge. 

Is the accounting function for Remington handled 

by the DuPont accounting department? 

I really don't know. 

Well, do you know? 

I assume so, but I don't know. 
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Why do you assume so? 

I just assume that it has to be handled by 

someone and I'm not aware that they went outside 

the DuPont organization to have it. 

Well, was the accounting department at Remington 

eliminated back in 1985 as well? 

I believe so. 

Well, the company could not exist without an 

accounting department, could it? 

I wouldn't think so, no. 

The company would have a hard time existing 

without a legal department as well, wouldn't 

they? 

Probably, yes. 

Was the finance department also merged into the 

DuPont finance department? 

I don't know. Perhaps portions of it were. I'm 

not -- I'm not sure on that. I just don't have 

that kind of knowledge about the finance 

department. 

Well, was the accounting department eliminated in 

about the same time in 1985 that the legal 

department was? 

There was a -- there was about a year there 

before 1985 where various departments, various 
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people were moving down to Wilmington, were 

retiring or going -- going out of the company and 

I believe the legal department was one of the 

last to leave. 

Name for me the other departments that left Ilion 

to go to Wilmington, Delaware. 

I don't know. 

Name anything that you know. 

Well, the accounting department I think did, the 

finance department --

Is there an employee benefits department? 

Yes. 

Is that employee benefits department also handled 

through DuPont now? ...... 

I believe it is. 

And the employee benefits department, did it move 

about 1984 or 1985 as well? 

Probably about that time frame, yes. 

Were there employees in the accounting department 

as well as the employee benefits department that 

became DuPont employees? 

I believe there were. I can't think of any 

individual names at the moment, but I -- I'm 

almost sure. 

But you think there were? 
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Yes. 

What about the insurance department, do you have 

an insurance department that handles things like 

corporate insurance and health benefits and that 

sort of thing? 

We didn't at Remington. 

Never? 

No. We had an outside insurance company. 

Is there a corporate safety department within 

Remington? 

Corporate safety department? 

Yes, sir. 

I haven't heard of such a department. 

Was there ever such a department? 

I can't remember any and I came in 1970. 

Does -- does DuPont have a corporate safety 

person who serves that function for Remington as 

well? 

I don't believe so. 

Does DuPont have a safety department? 

They have a safety department, but it's it's 

for -- it's not product safety department, if you 

know what I mean. 

I understand that. Do they have --

It's an employee safety department sort of thing. 
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Does DuPont have an employee safety department? 

I believe so. 

And does Remington have an employee safety 

department separate from DuPont? 

At the current -- at the present time? 

Yes, sir. 

I've never heard of it, no. 

Does the DuPont employee safety department also 

serve that same function for Remington? 

I believe -- believe it serves it, yes. 

Do you know who the president of Remington is at 

the -- right now, sir, today? 

I -- yes. 

Who is that? ~ .. ' .... /. -

I believe it's a person by the name of Bobby 

Brown. 

And who is Mr. Bobby Brown employed by; where 

does he get his paycheck? 

I don't know. 

Well, Mr. Brown is not an employee of the 

Remington Company, though, is he? 

I don't know. 

Isn't he employed by another one of the DuPont 

companies? 

Well, he originally and he still is the president 
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of Consolidated Coal Company. 

So the person who is the president of 

Consolidated Coal Company is also the president 

of Remington Arms Company now; is that correct? 

I believe so, yeah. 

Does Mr. Brown also serve on the board of 

directors for DuPont? 

I don't know. 

Do you know if Mr. Brown gets his paycheck from 

Consolidated Coal Company? 

I don't know. 

Isn't that where he gets his paycheck, from 

Consolidated Coal Company? 

I really don't know. 

In any event the man serves simultaneously as the 

president of at least two DuPont subsidiaries, 

right? 

I believe -- I -- I really don't know the status 

of Consolidated Coal, but but he -- he 

certainly is head of both both of those 

entities. 

Now, where are your offices physically located? 

Wilmington, Delaware. 

Is that where Mr. Brown's office is located as 

well? 
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No. 

Where is his office? 

I believe he's in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. 

Does Remington have any off ices in Pittsburgh? 

Well, I suppose since he's there that --

Do you know of any office in Pittsburgh where it 

would have Remington on the door? 

No. 

So the president of Remington resides in 

Consolidated Coal headquarters in Pittsburgh, 

right? 

I don't know that. I just know he's somewhere in 

Pittsburgh. I've never been to his office, I 

don't know what it says. 

Well, you know that the headquarters for 

Consolidated Coal are in Pittsburgh, right? 

r believe so, yes. 

And that's where Mr. Brown's office is who is 

also the president of Remington, right? 

Yes. 

Are there any other Remington employees in 

Pittsburgh? 

Not that I'm aware of. 

Who is the chief executive officer for the 

Remington Arms Company? 
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Well, I really don't know if there is such a 

title. I know that Bobby Brown is the president 

and the executive vice-president would be Jack 

Preiser. 

Now, where is he located? 

Excuse me. He's in Wilmington, Delaware. 

Does he work for any other DuPont company as 

well? 

I don't believe so. 

Does he have a Remington background: in other 

words, did he come up through the company? 

Yes, I remember him at Bridgeport, Connecticut. 

And what was his position there? 

Well, he had various positionL.up through the 

marketing department. I'm not exactly sure what 

he -- what he did. I think he was in the 

marketing department and then I think he also was 

in the finance department at one time. 

Now, is Mr. Preiser -- does he have his offices 

in Wilmington where you have yours? 

Well, we're both in Wilmington, we're in separate 

buildings. 

Well, what building is Mr. Preiser in? 

He's in the Brandywine Building. 

And are there other DuPont employees in that 
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fC~ 2 A Other DuPont employees? 

3 0 Yes, sir. 

4 A Yes. 

5 0 Are there other Remington employees in that 

6 building? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Does Mr. Preiser have duties that extend beyond 

9 Remington such as yourself? 

10 A Not that I'm aware of. He may have, but I don't 

11 know. 

12 Q Does your office where you where you reside 

13 have any Remington Arms signs on it or any -- any 
(" f \..__/ 14 indication that a person is there who does work 

!! 15 ., .. for Remington Arms? 
'° "' .. 
8 16 A No. Not on my door. .. 
0 
u 17 Q 
~ 

Anyplace in the building, sir? .. 
:E 
e 18 A II: 
Ill 

No. Just the files on my desk. 
IL 
c 
IL 
II) 19 0 II: Does Remington Arms Company have a separate board 
Ill .... 
II: 
0 20 IL 
Ill 

of directors? 
II: 

II: 
Ill 21 A II) Yes. 
:1 
.... 
z: 22 0 i: Do you know who the members are? 
IL 
c .... 
c 23 A 0 No, I don't. 
m: 
II) 

u 24 Q :E 
IC 

Were you familiar with the fact that any 
0 .. 
~c 25 expenditure of over $500,000 by the Remington 
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A 
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A 
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A 

0 
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0 

Arms Company had to be approved by the DuPont 

executive committee? 

No, I wasn't aware of that. 

You never heard of that? 

Well, I -- I assume there was some -- some 

cutoff, but I didn't know what it was. 

Why did you assume there was some cutoff? 

Well, because DuPont is a hundred percent owner 

of Du -- of Remington. 

Do you know any other employees of DuPont other 

than yourself and Mr. Brown who works for 

Consolidated Coal who work in a dual function in 

both Remington and DuPont? 

Do I know of any employees that.,work both for 

DuPont and Remington? 

Yes, sir. Who perform functions for both the 

companies, understanding they're on the DuPont 

payroll. 

Ron Fartnoy. 

And what's his job? 

Well, he's senior counsel in the legal 

department. 

Senior counsel in the DuPont legal department? 

Yes. 

And he came from Remington, right? 
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2 0 

3 A 
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5 Q 
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12 Q 

13 

14 A 

15 

16 Q 

17 

18 A 

19 0 

20 

21 

22 A 

23 0 

24 A 

25 0 

That's correct. 

Well, how did you get your job with DuPont? 

I was interviewed by the head of the legal 

department of DuPont. 

And did you carry over from your seniority with 

Remington into DuPont? 

Y'es. 

So you didn't lose any time at work or anything 

on the seniority list or retirement list or 

employee benefits list; right? 

That's correct. 

Is that true of all the employees who have moved 

from Remington to DuPont? 

Is what true, that they inter~iewed or that 

they 

That they maintained their seniority and their 

position and employee benefits. 

I believe so, yes. 

And all of the employee benefits for Remington 

employees are provided through DuPont, aren't 

they? 

They are now, yes. 

Well, has it been some different in the past? 

I don't know. 

Can you remember when it was any different than 
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4 0 

5 

6 A 

7 Q 
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11 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 0 

15 

16 A 

17 Q 

16 

19 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 0 

that? 

No. I -- I really can't iemember ever 

considering it. 

Have you ever seen a separate financial statement 

produced by DuPont -- excuse me, by Remington? 

Separate? 

Separate financials. Do you know if Remington 

has separate financial statements apart from 

those issued by DuPont? 

I believe they at one time had separate financial 

statements. 

Do you know if that's true today? 

I don't believe it's true today. 

Do you believe today the only~~tatement issued by 

Remington would be a joint statement with DuPont? 

Publicly, yes. 

Have you ever attended any board of directors 

meeting that were held strictly for Remington 

Arms Company? 

I don't believe so, but --

Do they have --

I can't remember any. 

-- such 

Huh? 

Do they have such meetings? 

92 

HOGAN & HOGAN COURT REPORTERS 

SEE 3543 



!:! 
"' '° ... 
N 

'° 
~ 
0 
u 

~ 
2 .. 
a: 
"' II. 

~ 
Ill 
a: 
"' ... a: 
0 
II. 

"' a: 
a: 
"' II) 

j 
... z 
ii: 
II. 

~ 
< 
0 

a: 
II) 

u 
2 
a: 
0 

1 A 

2 0 

3 A 
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5 A 

6 0 

7 

8 

9 A 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 0 

19 

20 A 

21 

22 
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24 0 

25 

Board of directors meetings? 

Yes. 

Yes. 

For Remington Arms Company? 

Yes. 

Was there a change that took place in '84 or '85 

in -- in the relationship between Remington and 

DuPont? 

Well, I think -- I think the change really 

occurred in 1980, '81 when DuPont acquired a 

hundred percent of the stock of DuPont -- of 

Remington, excuse me, and then as I say, in '84 

and '85 there was this consolidation where --

where the organization of Remington had cut out 

some staff functions and relocation of the 

corporate headquarters of Remington was relocated 

in Wilmington, Delaware. 

What staff functions were eliminated if you can 

remember? 

Well, we went through that before. The legal 

department and I think some of the financing --

the financial aspects, the accounting employee 

relations probably. 

Do you remember the names of the three attorneys 

who left Remington when the consolidation 
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A 

0 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

0 

A 

Q 

A 

0 

A 

occurred? 

Left Remington? 

Yes, sir. 

Nick Skorvan. 

How do you spell his name? 

S-k-o-r-v-a-n, I believe. 

Do you know where he lives? 

No, I don't. He's retired. Be at one time lived 

in Connecticut. I'm not sure if he moved out or 

not. That's the only one I -- I know left 

Remington. 

Well, you named -- you mentioned three that were 

not carried over into DuPont. Do you know the 

names of the other two? 

Yes. Bill Ericson. Bill Ericson is employed by 

Remington Arms up at Ilion, New York, and Barry 

Estrin who is a patent attorney now for DuPont. 

What I'm looking for is the names of people who 

are not with DuPont or Remington either one, 

other than Mr. Nick Skorvan? 

You mean, in the legal department that was there? 

Yes. Yes. 

Well, I gave you the -- I gave you the number of 

six that was the last time I remember the -- the 

number in the legal department. Now, there were 
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people in there before I came, I'm sure they're 

retired, but of the six there was Ron Partnoy, 

myself, Bob Kirk oh, Bob Kirk is -- is with 

DuPont. He's in the personnel department. Nick 

Skorvan, who is in the patent department; Bill 

Ericson, who was in the patent department and 

then came to the general Remington legal 

department for about four years, three or four 

years before he went up to Ilion; and Barry 

Estrin and that should be the six. 

Q When the operations committee identified product 

deficiencies that were known or suspected, at any 

time were those product deficiencies referred to 

the product safety subcommittee for any further 

study whatsoever that you can recall? 

MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

form of the question as stating facts not in 

evidence. 

THE WITNESS: They may have been, but they 

weren't -- I can't recall them being referred to 

as here's a here's a product deficiency that 1 s 

referred to us by the product -- by the 

operations committee. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q You just don't recall that. 
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1 A I don't recall that -- that kind of report. 

2 Q Do you know today that I had asked you to bring 

3 with you any letters, communications whatsoever 

4 with Remington customers who had complained about 

5 the lack of a bolt lock on the gun since 1982? 

6 Are you familiar with that request, sir? 

7 A I'm familiar with the request. I -- I personally 

8 didn't bring it along, Jim Hutton brought it 

9 along. 

10 MR. DEMARS: But we have produced it to you 

11 this morning. 

12 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

13 Q Do -- do you realize that there is probably ten 

14 or less complaints in that? .. ,..Jt;.,...,_,_ 

15 A I haven't seen the folder. 

16 Q Well, if -- if you have ten people out of over 

17 600,000 sales of Model 700 rifles that even write 

18 to comment on the lack of a bolt lock would not 

19 seem to be very much of a marketing problem 

20 whatsoever, would it? 

21 MR. DEMARS: Objection. 

22 THE WITNESS: I don't know the status of 

23 the file, whether it's everyone they've ever 

24 received. I just don't know. 

25 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 
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1 0 Well, assuming that they brought all the ones 

2 they had a record of still in their file. 

3 There's only ten people out of 600,000 that 

4 complained about the removal of bolt lock. 

5 That's hardly any evidence whatsoever of any 

6 consumer preference or comment whatsoever on the 

7 product, isn't it? 

8 MR. DEMARS: I'll objection to the form 

9 of the question. Where do you get the number 

10 600,000? I mean, you're asking him to comment, 

11 I'm just 

12 MR. CHAFFIN: I added them up. 

13 MR. DEMARS: From what year? 

14 MR. CHAFFIN: From '82-~forward. 

15 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

16 0 Since 1982 Remington has sold six hundred and 

17 five thousand Model 700 rifles. And of those six 

18 hundred and five thousand only ten people have 

19 bothered to even write a letter commenting on the 

20 lack of a bolt lock, which is approximately one 

21 out of every 60,000. Now, that tells you, 

22 doesn't it, sir, just as common sense that the 

23 lack of a bolt lock has very little to do with 

24 the marketing of the rifle, right? 

25 A No. 
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1 MR. DEMARS: Objection. 

2 THE WITNESS: I don't think it has anything 

3 to do with it. 

4 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

5 0 You don't think the lack of a bolt lock has 

6 anything to do with the marketing of the rifle? 

7 A No. I'm saying I don't think the number of 

a letters that are written in by customers has 

9 anything to do with why Remington did or did not 

10 include a bolt lock. There's a lot of ways 

11 they -- they measure customer reaction. They go 

12 out and take surveys, they talk to the field 

13 reps. Not everyone sits down and takes the time 

14 to write a letter. 

15 0 Well, certainly not. If only one person out of 

16 every 60,000 write a letter concerning the lack 

17 of a bolt lock, don't you have to admit, Mr. 

18 Sperling, just using your common sense and what 

19 you know to be correspondence habits of Remington 

20 customers, you've got to admit that is absolute 

21 proof that customers just don't care about the 

22 bolt lock, do they? 

23 A I can't --

24 MR. DEMARS: Objection. Are you 

25 testifying, Bob? 
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1 THE WITNESS: I can't derive that from 

2 that -- that fact. 

3 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

4 0 You can't derive it from that fact, sir? 

5 A No, I can't. 

6 0 Well, you had hundreds of letters written to 

7 Remington by people who complained about their 

a rifles firing during the process of the loading 

9 and unloading of the rifles, didn't you, sir? 

10 Hundreds of them. 

11 A I'm not sure of the number. 

12 Q Well, it's hundreds, though, isn't it? 

13 A I don't know. Could be. I -- I don't have the 

14 number in my mind. But assuming that's true. 

15 Q You got 40 or 50 times as many people complaining 

16 about the rifle misfiring during loading and 

17 unloading without pulling the trigger as you do 

18 people corning in and writing anything whatsoever 

19 about the lock -- lack of a bolt lock, don't you? 

20 A But there's no correlation. If a person is -- a 

21 person is upset and writes about an accidental 

22 firing doesn't mean he's upset about the bolt 

23 lock or existence of a bolt lock or nonexistence 

24 of a bolt lock. 

25 Q Well, the correlation is this, isn't it, sir, 
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that Remington pays attention to what their 

customers say to them in correspondence, don't 

they? 

Yes, they do. 

And only one person approximately every nine or 

ten months bothers to even write a letter 

concerning the bolt lock, but every month you get 

a number of letters about people complaining that 

their rifle, their Model 700 fired without 

pulling the trigger, right? 

Yes. But what I'm saying, it has nothing to do 

with the bolt lock. And when we get those 

letters we ask them to send in the rifle. We're 

very concerned about it. The .. rifle shouldn't 

accidentally discharge. 

Well, as a matter of fact when Remington sells a 

rifle they warrant, they guarantee in essence 

that unless you pull the trigger on that rifle if 

it's properly maintained and cared for it will 

not fire; right? 

MR. DEMARS: Objection. 

THE WITNESS: Well, I haven't seen that 

particular warranty, but that -- that should --

should certainly be when you send out a rifle, if 

it's not abused and misused in some way, it 
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1 should not fire unless you're intending it to 

2 fire by pulling of a trigger. 

3 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

4 0 Sir, even if Remington doesn't write it down on 

5 paper, when you sell a rifle you guarantee that 

6 customer that it he takes care of the rifle, 

7 doesn't abuse it, doesn't misuse it, that the 

8 rifle is not going to fire unless you pull the 

9 trigger, right? That's a guarantee that goes 

10 with it unwritten. 

11 MR. DEMARS: Objection. 

12 THE WITNESS: Well, I think every product 

13 should be a safe product and certainly if a rifle 

14 that fires without the triggeJ:, .. being pulled if 

15 it's not misused or abused or altered in some way 

16 is certainly a product that should not be sold. 

17 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

18 Q Mr. Sperling, do you know how to answer a 

19 question yes or no? 

20 A I believe so. 

21 MR. DEMARS: He explained his answer. 

22 MR. CHAFFIN: Okay. 

23 MR. DEMARS: And it was responsive to your 

24 question. 

25 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 
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1 0 This is a very simple question, Mr. Sperling. 

2 A All right. 

3 0 If you sell a rifle or any type of gun, the 

4 person who manufactures and sells that gun, the 

5 company, guarantees it even if it's not in 

6 writing that if the customer takes care of the 

7 gun and does not misuse it, the gun will not fire 

8 unless you pull the trigger, right? That's a 

9 guarantee. 

10 MR. DEMARS: Are you asking him to comment 

11 on the law of implied warranty: is that what 

ll we're doing? 

13 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

14 0 You can answer now, sir. It~~~a guarantee, isn't 

15 it, sir? 

16 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

17 question. 

18 THE WITNESS: Well, regardless of whether 

19 it's a legal guarantee or not, my own personal 

20 opinion is it should be. 

21 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

22 0 All right. Well, it is. I mean, common sense 

23 tells you that when you buy a gun, it's about the 

24 most dangerous product that you can by 

25 potentially. 
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MR. DEMARS: Objection. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

O And if -- if you --

MR. DEMARS: It's no more dangerous than a 

car used in the right way. 

MR. CHAFFIN: I'm going to ask you again, 

okay? 

MR. DEMARS: Well, you're the one 

testifying in almost every question and I'm 

trying to get by here by saying objection to the 

form. I don't want to hear later, well, I don't 

understand what's wrong with that question. 

You're testifying in almost every question. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

0 If a person buys a gun from Remington and they 

take care of that gun and there's nothing wrong 

with the way they take care of it or the way they 

use it and then while they're using the gun, the 

gun fires without the trigger being pulled, then 

you have got a breach of Remington's guarantee of 

Remington's promise that the gun will not fire 

unless it's intended to, right? 

A Well, those 

MR. DEMARS: Objection. 

THE WITNESS: --,qualifications are -- are 
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true, yes. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q In a situation like that where a gun fires 

without the trigger being pulled that is in the 

proper condition and properly cared for, then the 

responsibility should belong with Remington, 

shouldn't it? 

A I believe so. If they produce the gun. 

Q Now, isn't it true that in 1975 and 1976 there 

was a great deal of concern at Remington with the 

Model 700 series rifle because you had a number 

of customer complaints during that period of time 

that the gun was firing without the trigger being 

pulled? That's true, isn't it? 

A I guess we've always had a concern when we have a 

product coming back with the allegation that it's 

firing without the trigger being pulled. 

0 But the Model 

A You can't put any particular time frame on it. 

Q But in 1975 and 1976 Remington -- and even in the 

years right before that Remington became acutely 

aware that the Model 700 rifle was drawing an 

inordinate number of complaints about people 

saying the rifle was firing without pulling the 

trigger, right, sir? 
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1 MR. DEMARS: Objection. 

2 THE WITNESS: I don't know. I can't agree 

3 to the word inordinate. It became acutely aware 

4 there were complaints throughout the period of a 

5 lot of rifles, a lot of shotguns. Always 

6 allegations that it was firing and we always 

7 examined the guns when we could get them back and 

8 see if that allegation was proved true. 

9 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

10 Q And during the period of time when there were 

11 lots of complaints and that period of time has 

12 existed up to today, hasn't it, sir, that you 

13 have lots of complaints about the M/700 firing 

14 when you don't pull the trigger.? . ~ _, ... 

15 MR. DEMARS: Objection to the form of the 

16 question as what's lots. 

17 THE WITNESS: Other than that, we've had 

18 complaints. I can't classify --

19 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

20 Q Well, the M/700 series of rifle draws a 

2i particular complaint, doesn't it, and that is 

22 that the rifle will fire without pulling the 

23 trigger? 

24 A That's one of the complaints. 

25 Q That's one of the complaints with the Model 700 
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series, isn't it? 

Yes. 

Sir? 

Yes. 

And when misfiring most frequently occurs or when 

the complaints most frequently occur with the 

Model 700 series rifle is during the process of 

loading and unloading the rifle, especially the 

pre-1982 rifles where you did not have the 

ability to load or unload with the safety in the 

on position, correct, sir? 

I'm not -- I'm not sure that -- I -- I don't know 

the comparison between the pre-1982 and post-

1982, so the complaints are basically that I 

would say probably the majority of them are 

either in the loading or unloading mode. Alleged 

to have occurred in the unloading or loading 

mode. 

And in response to those complaints in 

Remington's own investigation in 1975 and in 1976 

the M/700 safety wherein you had to put the 

safety into the fire position in order to load or 

unload the rifle, that was declared to be either 

a known or suspected product deficiency, that's 

when that happened, isn't it, sir? 
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l MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

2 form of the question as to what that exhibit to 

3 the minutes says. 

4 THE WITNESS: Well, we've gone around this 

5 on the first -- first go around and I said I -- I 

6 don't know what the ultimate determination was. 

7 I assume I later -- what I know from the later 

8 aspect that it was determined that that was not a 

9 product defect. 

10 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

11 Q Well, that's what we have here, isn't it, sir? 

12 In 1975 and 1986 -- '76, it was declared by the 

13 Remington operations committee or it's put in 

14 their minutes, however you want •. to put it, that a 

15 known product defect existed or a -- or a 

16 suspected product deficiency existed with the 

17 Model 700 rifle because you had to place it in 

18 the fire position to load or unload it. And 

19 later on we see come 1979 and 1980 Remington has 

20 changed their position that that's no longer 

21 determined to be a problem with the safety of the 

22 gun. Right, sir? They just changed their 

23 position from '75 and '76 to '79 and '80. That's 

24 true, isn't it? 

25 A No, I don't believe that. 
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l MR. DEMARS: Objection. 

2 THE WITNESS: I don't know when they 

3 changed their position, if they changed the their 

4 position. All we know is in a statement in the 

5 operations exhibit or -- or committee minutes --

6 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

7 Q Mr. Sperling, I want --

8 A It says --

9 Q you to do me a favor, sir. 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q I want you to cut the BS, all right? 

12 MR. DEMARS: Objection. It's not BS and 

13 he's being responsive. If you're going to harass 

14 the witness, we' re going to t.e.rmina te the 

15 deposition. 

16 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

17 Q You're a lawyer, aren't you, Mr. Sperling? 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q And you know when a company has taken conflicting 

20 positions, don't you? 

21 A I think I do, yes. 

22 Q And you've read these minutes, haven't you? 

23 A I've read them right here, that's the first time . 

24 Q No. You've read them before, haven't you? 

25 A No, I haven't. 
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1 Q Not before today you've never --

2 A The operations committee minutes? No. 

3 Q You mean today in 1989, in May of 1989, is the 

4 first time you have ever read the operations 

5 committee minutes that say it is a known or 

6 product deficiency -- excuse me, in May of 1989 

7 is the first time you have ever read the 

8 operations committee minutes which say that 

9 Remington has a product deficiency known or 

10 suspected in the M/700 safety? You've never read 

11 that before? 

12 A I have never read that before. 

13 Q So today is your first knowledge of that then, 

( 14 right? 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q Well, then to be truthful as you sit here today, 

17 today being the first time that you have read the 

18 1975 and 1976 operations committee minutes, you 

19 have to admit today that there appears to be a 

20 conflicting position in Remington's statements in 

21 '75 and '76 skipping to '79 and '80. In '76 --

22 '5 and '6, the company declares it to be a known 

23 or suspected product deficiency that you have to 

24 load the gun with the safety off, and in 1979 and 

25 1980 they change completely to say no, it has 
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1 nothing to do with safety. Now, those are 

2 conflicting positions, aren't they? 

3 MR. DEMARS: Are you done with your 

4 testimony? I'm going to object to the whole form 

5 of the question. If you'd like 

6 THE WITNESS: As I specified before that is 

7 not my --

8 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

9 Q Just tell me if those are conflicting positions. 

10 A They are not conflicting positions. 

11 Q One year you declare that it's a known or 

12 suspected product defect and that safety demands 

13 that you be able to unload the gun with the rifle 

14 in the on safe position and the next year you say 

15 no, safety doesn't demand that, it has nothing to 

16 do with safety. Now, those are absolutely 

17 conflicting positions in a hypothetical sense, 

18 aren't they, Mr. Sperling? 

19 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

20 question. He hasn't said any of those things. 

21 You've changed the question now and changed the 

22 years. You're changing it that he has said that 

23 and we've gone over this and over this 

24 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

25 Q By you I mean Remington. You understand that, 
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don't you, Mr. Sperling? 

Yes. 

I've never referred to you personally, you 

understand that, sir? 

Uh-huh. 

Now -- now, today you have told me under oath 

that never before have you seen the operations 

committee of 1975 or 1976, never before have you 

seen their minutes, right? 

That's right. 

So today would be your first knowledge that in 

1975 and 1976 the Remington operations committee 

placed in their minutes the words product 

deficiencies known or suspected-with the category 

the M/700 safety saying that safety demands a 

design that you be able to unload the gun with it 

in an on safe position. You never before had 

knowledge of that, right? 

That's true. 

Today you have that knowledge, right? 

Well, I have the knowledge that it's written on 

that paper and I think we've gone through this --

Well, let's just assume --

-- many, many times about what my interpretation 

was -- of that could be. I don't know what it 
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means. 

All right. 

But it could mean --

Do you know what a hypothetical question is? 

Yes. 

Hypothetically speaking, if these notes are true 

and correct 

Yes. 

-- and if in 1975 and 1976 the Remington 

operations committee considered the M/700 safety 

wherein you had to place the rifle in the fire 

position to load or unload it to be a known or 

suspected product deficiency, then that is 

completely contrary to their~position in 1979 and 

1980, isn't it, sir? 

No, it isn't because I don't dispute the fact 

that it -- it's placed in the minutes. I dispute 

with you an interpretation of it as why it's 

placed in the minutes. Is it is it a debate 

item? Is it -- is it a conclusion? Is it 

something for discussion? I don't know what the 

position of the company was there; therefore, I 

can't tell you when it was changed. I don't 

think it was changed. I have never heard anybody 

tell me that the bolt lock contributes to the · 
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unsafeness of a gun. 

0 But that's what it seems to say here, isn't it? 

That the bolt lock contributes to the unsafe 

design of the gun. That's what these minutes in 

'75 and '76 say, isn't it, sir, truthfully? 

A Truthfully there's a statement there and the 

question is is it a debate argument or is it a 

statement of the position of the company. 

0 Mr. Sperling, let's cut it here. There is 

nothing in these minutes that indicates this is 

any debate at all. This is the official position 

of Remington in '75 and '76. The official 

position of Remington in 1975 and '76 in their 

aper at ions comrni t tee rninu t es ,.!~if-.. w.e :.;refer to 

nothing else but those minutes, is that the M/700 

safety requiring the shooter to place the rifle 

in the fire position to load and unload was a bad 

design, right? 

MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. DEMARS: -- to the form of the 

question. The man has testified as to what his 

understanding or lack of understanding about 

those minutes are. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 
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1 Q Mr. Sperling, so we don't have any conflict 

2 today, I believe that you're being a very evasive 

3 witness and deliberately not answering these 

4 questions that are clear in the English language. 

5 Do you understand that, sir? 

6 A I understand and you understand that I don't 

7 agree with that assessment. 

8 Q Sir, I -- I think that you do agree with that 

9 assessment, but you're just trying to circumvent 

10 this deposition. 

11 MR. DEMARS: Objection. Is this -- we're 

12 going to take a break. 

13 MR. CHAFFIN: We don't need to take a 

14 

15 MR. DEMARS: Well, we're going to take a 

16 break. I have a right. 

17 MR. CHAFFIN: Take a break then because 

18 this is complete bullshit, and you can put it on 

19 the record. 

20 MR. DEMARS: If you're going to raise your 

21 voice and you're going to --

22 MR. CHAFFIN: Take a break, take him out. 

23 Take him out and bring him back, okay? Because 

24 I've had it for now too. Take a break. 

(' 25 MR. DEMARS: Sir, lower your voice and 
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we'll conduct the deposition. If you're going 

to --

MR. CHAFFIN: Why do have to go through 

this 

MR. DEMARS: -- yell and slam the table and 

carry on. 

No, it's on the record. 

MR. CHAFFIN: Leave it on the record. 

Why do we have to go through this? Why 

can't he give me a straight answer to a straight 

question? 

MR. DEMARS: He has 

MR. CHAFFIN: Oh, come on. 

MR. DEMARS: -- to the:.·best of his 

knowledge. 

MR. CHAFFIN: Oh, bullshit. Complete 

bullshit. He knows it and I know it and you know 

it. Now, go out there and do whatever 

straightening up you want to do. 

MR. DEMARS: I'm not going to do any 

straightening up and I'm going to object to your 

tone and your conducting of yourself in this 

deposition. 

MR. CHAFFIN: I -- listen. I guess we're 

sick of each other because today you have again 
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produced records that were due two -- over two 

years ago. Today the witness comes and says that 

he has been a lawyer there for 20 years or 

whatever and has never seen these operations 

committee minutes and deems them to be some kind 

of a debate when clearly that ain't what they 

are. What I don't 

MR. DEMARS: That's your interpretation of 

what they are and aren't. 

MR. CHAFFIN: It's complete bull, you know 

it is, I know it is. Why do we even have to sit 

here and go through this? If he could just 

answer the questions straight and truthful we'd 

get this over with, but I guess-we'll sit here as 

long as we have to. 

MR. DEMARS: Now, we're going to take a 

break. 

MR. CHAFFIN: Take a break. 

(Recess.) 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q Mr. Sperling, when did you first become involved 

with a Remington Model 700 case of any sort where 

it was alleged that the rifle had gone off 

without the trigger being pulled and had a 

defective design to market a rifle that required 
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you to load it and unload it with the safety in 

the fire position? When did you first become 

involved with one of those cases? 

Probably in the early '70s, '73 somewhere around 

there. 

Sir? 

'73, '72, I -- I couldn't --

At that point in time were you supervising or 

coordinating litigation dealing with that 

particular type of firearm? 

At that time I was involved in all litigation 

concerning Remington products. 

Well, truthfully almost continuously then since 

1973 to the present for the -last,16 years, you 

have been coordinating or supervising litigation 

involving Model 700 rifles, right? 

Yes. 

And most of that litigation, some 40 lawsuits or 

so, have involved allegations or claims that the 

rifle fired without the trigger being pulled 

sometime during the loading or unloading process, 

right? 

I'm not sure of the number 40. There is 

certainly a number of them, but I don't know the 

number. 
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Well, that -- the general complaint is that the 

rifle fired sometime during the loading or 

unloading process without the trigger being 

pulled, right? 

Yes, there have been those complaints. 

And -- and that's a complaint in a lawsuit that 

you have been dealing with now for some 15 or 16 

years, right? 

Well, there have been different lawsuits, yes. 

It's a complaint that you have known about for 15 

or 16 years, right, sir? 

Yes, I have. 

And you're telling me that in 15 or 16 years of 

involvement with those lawsuit,s ..... that never before 

have you seen the minutes of the operation 

committee that declare that safety design to be a 

known product or suspected product deficiency? 

MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

question about the declaration in the minutes. 

THE WITNESS: I've never been a member of 

the operations committee. To my knowledge I 

never attended operations committee. I've never 

looked at the operations committee minutes. 

They've never been sent to me. I've never poured 

through them. I have never seen that to my 
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1 knowledge before now. 

{ .. / 

2 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

3 O Well, Mr. Partnoy was your supervisor during 

4 those years, right? 

5 A .Yes, he is -- was. 

6 0 A member of the products safety subcommittee who 

7 is also a member of the operations committee is 

8 present at at least two meetings where it is 

9 declared to be a known product or a suspected 

10 product deficiency to have to load or unload the 

11 rifle to safety in the fire position. Your 

12 supervisor and you're supervising litigation over 

13 that very same thing and you never heard of it: 

14 right? 

15 MR. DEMARS: Again, object to the form of 

16 the question with regard to declarations in the 

17 minutes as to what that was. 

18 THE WITNESS: I have never heard of it. 

19 I'm not sure Ron Partnoy is a member of it or was 

20 a member of the operations committee. I don't 

21 know what he heard, what he understood, but he's 

22 never told me that Remington's position or his 

23 own position is that a bolt lock affects the 

24 safety of a bolt --

25 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 
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1 Q Mr. Partnoy was your 

2 A -- action rifle. 

3 Q Mr. Partnoy was your supervisor, right, sir? 

4 A Yes. 

5 Q Well, now, your lawyer here has given us a list 

6 today guaranteeing us that Mr. Partnoy was a 

7 member of both -- of the operations committee in 

a 1975 through 1978: do you understand that? 

9 A I understand he gave you a list. I didn't look 

10 at the list. 

11 Q All right. Well, you're not arguing that Mr. 

12 Partnoy, your supervisor, was a member of the 

13 
(-~ 

14 ~--

operations committee during '75 through '78, are 

you? 

:! 15 .. 
IO 

A I'm not arguing one way or the other. I'm saying 
c. 
N 
IO 

16 8 I don't know that. ., 
0 

17 u 
e 0 But your testimony today is that you never before 
~ ., 

18 a: heard the statement that it was a known or a ... 
ll. : 

19 Ill 
a: suspected product deficiency to have the Model ... 
+-
IC 
0 20 4. 

"' 
700 rifle where you had to load it with the 

a: 
a: 

21 ... 
UI safety in the fire position; never even heard of 
j 
+-z 22 ii: that, right? 
4. 

"' I-
<( 23 0 

ii: 
A Well, I've heard the statement. The plaintiffs 

Ill 
u 24 ~ have made that a number of times. I've heard 
IC 

0 ---

( 25 that allegation. I've heard that the fact that 
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we've looked into the problem. I've never heard 

Remington say or anyone in an official capacity 

of Remington or anyone from Remington for that 

matter saying the bolt lock poses a safety 

problem to the user of the gun that has a bolt 

lock. 

Well, you assuming that the statement 

contained here is true where it says safe gun 

handling demands a design, demands a design. You 

understand that language, don't you? 

Yes. 

If safe gun handling demands a design that 

enables the shooter to operate the action with 

the safety on, then the bolt.:'11.ock was a problem, 

right, if this is a true statement? Just say yes 

or no. 

Well -- well, I can't say yes or no because there 

are so many qualifications to it. 

There's not really any qualifications. 

If I answer it yes or no it -- it would be 

incomplete. It wouldn't mean anything. 

It would be truthful, though, wouldn't it? 

No, it wouldn't. 

MR. DEMARS: Objection. 

THE WITNESS: I have to qualify it to let 
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1 you know what I'm thinking so you know --

2 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

3 0 I don't need to know what you're thinking. If 

4 this statement that's contained in the operations 

5 committee meetings is true, if this is just a 

6 true statement, because I'll tell you, sir, I 

7 have examined the minutes myself and there is 

8 nothing whatsoever regarding this debate you have 

9 spoken of in the past. Do you understand that? 

10 A I didn't speak of a debate. I said it's possible 

11 that that is a argumentative statement that they 

12 were going to discuss during the minutes. I 

13 don't know what it was. 
/ '-

I 

14 Q But it's not that; okay? .. -.~.: ··-.. ·· ~ 

~ .. 
Cl 

15 A I'm just saying I don't know what it was. .. .. 
Cl 

8 16 Q Let's eliminate that possibility, okay? 
GI 

6 
u 
.; 17 MR. DEMARS: Let's -- let's not unless 
... 
,; 
e 
c: 
"' 

18 you're going to testify. 
II. 
< 
II. .. 
c: 19 MR. CHAFFIN: Well, we can call Houston and 
"' ... c: 
0 
II. 

"' 
20 have them send the whole things down here, but 

It 

It 

"' .. 
~ 

21 I've examined them closely and there's absolutely 
... z 
~ 
II. 

22 nothing in the operations committee that would 
< ... 
< 
0 23 indicate that this is a point of debate or an 
c: 
Ill 
u 
,; 

"' 
24 argumentative statement. Do you understand that? 

0 
,-

' ( 25 MR. DEMARS: I understand that's your 
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1 position. 

2 MR. CHAFFIN: Listen, David, really there 

3 is not. And I -- really. I mean, you're just 

4 making that up. We're all just making that up 

5 right now. I want it stopped. 

6 EY MR. CHAFFIN: 

7 Q The statement of the operations committee was, 

8 Mr. Sperling, plainly and simply that safety 

9 demands, safe gun handling demands a design that 

10 enables the shooter to operate the action with 

11 the safety on. Now, you're telling me today that 

12 you have never before heard that statement made 

13 by anybody from Remington, right? 

14 MR. DEMARS: Object to~the.~irst part with 

15 regard to the minutes, but he can answer the 

16 question. Go ahead. 

17 THE WITNESS: I have never heard anyone 

18 make that statement that safety demands us to 

19 have that kind of safety on a -- on a gun or I've 

20 forgotten the wordage of it now. 

21 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

22 0 Safety demands a design that enables the shooter 

23 to operate the action with the safety on. Before 

24 today in May of 1979, you have never before heard 

25 that statement made by anybody for Remington, 
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right? 

A Not as a position of Remington, no. 

0 Then you must be surprised that it's here in the 

operations committee, right, sir? 

A I was surprised that anything is there because 

I -- I've never seen it before. 

0 Doesn't it seem a little strange to you, Mr. 

Sperling, that a man who has been involved with 

litigation of people who claim to have been shot 

and some killed by the failure to have a design 

where you could load or unload the gun with it in 

the safe position, doesn't it seem a little 

strange that that man has never before seen the 

minute of the operations committee that declares 

that to be a known product deficiency? 

A Well, first of all I don't agree with that 

statement. 

MR. DEMARS: I object to the last part of 

the question. 

THE WITNESS: And I -- I don't know whether 

it's strange or not, but I have never gone 

through the operations committee minutes. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

0 Of course, we know that you were in attendance at 

the operations committee minute when this 
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l statement was made, sir, or when this minute was 

2 approved, yet you don't remember it, right? 
-~ 

3 A I do not remember being there. I don't remember 

4 the statement and I don't remember ever getting 

5 minutes of them. 

6 O And you have just a minute --

7 MR. DEMARS: And I object about the 

a approval of the minutes. 

9 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

10 O Mr. Sperling, you just one minute ago testified 

11 that you had never before heard of a statement 

12 that safe gun handling demands a design that 

13 enables the shooter to operate the action with 

14 the safety on when in fact youc,.were present at 

!'.! 15 " .. the meeting when the minute was adopted. Now, .. .. .. 
& 16 how can you explain that? 
ID 

0 
u 17 
i:i 

MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 
II. 
:E 
4 18 a:: 
"' 

question with regard to the minute being adopted. 
A. 

"' A. 
Ill 19 a:: You can answer the question. 
"' .. a:: 
0 20 a. 

"' 
BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

a:: 
a: 
"' 21 Ill 
j 

Q How can you explain you deny you ever heard of it 
.. 
z 22 ;r when you were there when it was done? 
a. 
<( .. 
<( 23 Q A I don't remember ever hearing it. I don't 
a: 
Ill 
u 

24 :E 
a:: 

remember ever being at this minute. I don't know 
0 1.1,.,,,, 

( 25 
"-· . 

why my --
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But the truth is, Mr. Sperling --

-- name is there. I probably was there, but I 

don't know why. 

Mr. Sperling 

I don't know how it -- how it -- I just don't 

remember. 

Mr. Sperling, if you remembered being at this 

meeting, if you remembered being there when a 

statement was made by a person who would within a 

year or two become the president of Remington, 

Mr. McAndrews, and the head of research, if you 

remembered them adopting a position two years 

running that safe gun handling demands a design 

that enables the shooter to operate the action 

with the safety on, if you remembered ever 

hearing that statement before, then you would 

have given some false testimony in the past, 

wouldn't you, sir? 

MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

question, Bob. You've said now that -- that 

Barrett said it, McAndrews said it and it was 

adopted by them. They were present at the 

meeting and those are exhibits and we've known 

that. Please quit trying to interpret this in 

your own best light. 
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MR. CHAFFIN: Why don't you drop it, man? 

We know that this is the operations committee 

minutes discussed, circulated, approved and 

adopted by them. Now, why don't you just drop 

what you're doing, David? I'm serious. This is 

complete -- you're doing it again. We know that 

the operations committee minutes -- and the 

operations committee met and adopted these 

positions. It's right here in black and white. 

MR. DEMARS: Why don't you depose Mr. 

Barrett, which you're going to do in two weeks, 

and you'll find out what that was? 

MR. CHAFFIN: I'm sure by then he will have 

a nice story made up, okay? .::;o.,.;;.:s ...... 

MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to that. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q Mr. Sperling, I want to get back to you, sir. 

We ~it here today knowing that it's true 

that you were present at a meeting when the 

minutes were adopted declaring it to be a known 

or suspected product deficiency to have to load 

or unload the rifle with the safety in the fire 

position. You were there when that happened, but 

you don't remember it, right? 

A That's correct. I don't know if I was there. 
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1 I'm assuming it because I'm on the list, but I 

2 don't know how that list is prepared, whether it 

3 was prepared before the meeting. I -- I -- I 

4 just don't know. I can't -- I can't argue with 

5 you that I'm there or not because I don't 

6 remember. 

7 Q Well, it shows you're there on the list, right? 

8 A That list at the beginning of the -- of the 

9 minutes shows that my name is there and I was 

10 there, but I don't remember being there and I 

11 don't remember anything that went on at that 

12 meeting. 

13 Q The man who's present at the meeting when this 
r' 

'• -
,1., 
~·~ 14 statement was adopted or when~~his minute was 

~ ... 
" 

15 adopted concerning the unsafe design of the rifle .. .. 
" 8 16 and the man who is in charge of the litigation 
GI 

6 
u 
0 

17 for 15 years now takes the position you've never .. 
2 
Cl 
II: 
Ill 

18 heard of i_t, right? 
IL 
c 
IL ., 
II: 

19 A I've always taken that. 
Ill 
t-
II: 
0 
IL 
Ill 

20 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 
II: 

II: 
Ill 

"' 21 question. 
~ 
t-
z 
II'. 22 THE WITNESS: I haven't changed my 
IL 
c 
t-c 
0 23 position. I've always -- I don't remember that 
ii: 
"' l) 

:r 
II: 

24 meeting. I've never testified any other way. 
0 

/ 25 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 
"-.\.., 
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0 Because if you did remember this meeting all your 

previous testimony about it never being a safety 

problem would be false, wouldn't it? 

A No. That has nothing to do with that. 

0 Mr. Sperling, if you were present at a meeting 

when the chief of research and the president of 

the company adopted minutes to declare the lack 

of the ability to load or unload with the gun in 

the safe position to be a known product 

deficiency, if you knew that to be the position 

of the top executive and top research people at 

Remington, then you could not truthfully give 

sworn testimony that the safety on the Model 700 

prior to 1982 was acceptable-.,.'~<cou_ld you, sir? 

You just couldn't truthfully do that, could you? 

MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

question with all the inclusions of your 

testimony._ 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

O You can answer it now. 

A Well, I won't go through all this about not being 

present at the meeting. I don't know; I don't 

remember. However, if I was there and if someone 

stood up, president of the company or whatever, 

and made that statement, said this is Remington's 
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1 position, that still wouldn't say that my own 

c 
' 

2 position would be any different about the bolt 

3 lock and the -- towards the affiliation with the 

4 bolt lock to the safety issue. 

5 Q But, Mr. Sperling, you being a lawyer, sir, when 

6 people took your sworn testimony in the past 

7 under oath concerning the Model 700 series rifle 

8 since you were present at this meeting when it 

9 was declared to be a known or suspected product 

10 deficiency, you should have told them what you 

11 knew the position of the executives of the 

12 company to be, shouldn't you, sir? You should 

13 have given a full and complete disclosure. 

14 A I did in every -- every deposi..ti.on.,.,.and I just 

15 didn't remember it then. I don't remember it 

16 now. 

17 Q Safety is the most important thing with firearms, 

18 isn't it? 

19 A I would think so, yes. 

20 0 And that includes the manufacture and design of 

21 the firearm, right, sir? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q And if in fact safety design, safety design 

24 demands that the shooter be able to operate the 

25 gun, to load and unload it without placing the 
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1 safety in the fire position, if that is a demand 

2 of safety, then a gun that is manufactured and 

3 sold contrary to that design is defective, isn't 

4 it? 

5 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

6 question. 

7 THE WITNESS: I believe I've answered that. 

8 I -- I just cannot grapple with that -- that 

9 statement because I don't know the context in 

10 which it's made --

11 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

12 Q Well, let's do it hypothetically, sir. 

13 A -- and I'm not a designer. 
( ' 
', 14 Q Hypothetically speaking 

'.'.! 15 ., ., hypothetical is, right? 
.;, .. ., 
8 16 A Yes. .. 
0 

17 u 
0 

Q If you assume this statement to be true, if you 
... 
I .. 18 II: 

"' 
assume that the truth is that you cannot safely 

A. 
c 
A. 

19 Ill 
II: manufacture and sell the Model 700 series rifle 
"' ... 
II: 
0 20 A. 
Ill 

without a safety that allows the shooter to 
II: 

II: 

21 Ill 
I/) 

j 
operate the action with the safety in the on 

... z 22 i 
A. 

position, if you assume that to be a true 
c ... c 23 0 statement, then all Model 700 rifles that were 
a: ., 
u 24 I 
II: 

manufactured forcing the shooter to place the 
0 

"" 25 safety in the fire position to load and unload 

131 

HOGAN & HOGAN COURT REPORTERS 

SEE 3582 



l were defective, weren't they? 

2 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

3 question. 

4 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

5 Q If you assume those to be the true facts. 

6 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

7 question. It's contrary to his previous 

8 testimony and his own personal beliefs. 

9 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

10 Q You can answer the question now, sir. 

11 A I believe --

12 Q I'm not asking what you believe. I'm asking you 

13 
( 

for an answer based upon the statement contained 

~- 14 in the operations committee mi'n.utes:~to, be true. 

~ 15 ... 
"' 

If you assume the truth is that safety demands a .. 
"' "' 16 8 design that enables the shooter to operate the .. 
ci 

17 u 
ci 

gun, to load and unload it with the safety on, if 
... 
:E 

• 18 a: 
Ill 

safety demands that feature then the manufacture 
... 
<I .... 

19 .. 
a: and sale of a gun without that feature amounts to 
Ill ... a: 
0 20 a. 
Ill 

the distribution of a defective product, doesn't 
a: 
a: 

21 Ill .. it, sir? 
~ ... z 22 ii MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 
... 
<I ... 
<I 23 c form of the question with regard to minutes. 
G: .. 
u 24 :E THE WITNESS: If that statement is true and 
a: 
p/ 

i 25 s you put a gun out on the market that doesn't live 
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up to that statement, then you have to say that 

it's in contradiction to that statement. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q And because that's in contradiction to the 

statement in the operations committee, Remington 

in 1979 and 1980 changed their position in the 

committee, didn't they, sir? 

A No, they did not. Well, changed their position 

in the committee? 

Q Yes, the committee in 1979 and 1980 adopts the 

position that the lack of a safety that allows 

you to load or unload with the gun in the safe 

position has nothing to do with safety, right? 

A 

you're talking about. I don't know what they did 

throughout the years. 

Q How can you truthfully appear as a witness for 

Remington when you know that you're going to be 

examined as a corporate representative and asked 

questions about whether or not a certain feature 

of the rifle is safe without examining the 

operations committee minutes when you know these 

type of discussions took place? 

MR. DEMARS: Object to that. He did not 

know that you were going to ask him about 
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1 operations committee minutes. I know that 

2 because I told him what I thought you were going 

3 to ask him about which was the product safety 

4 subcommittee and its meetings from '76 to '78. 

5 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

6 Q Look, Mr. Sperling, you've known about the 

7 operations committee for a number of years, 

8 haven't you? 

9 A I knew there was such a committee, right. 

10 Q And you knew the operations committee 

11 discussed -- discussed such things as product 

12 safety and product design, right? 

13 A I knew they probably discussed product design, 

14 yes. 

15 Q And you knew that the operations committee was 

16 the highest voice except for perhaps the 

17 executive committee of the whole company, right? 

18 A It's a very high voice, yes. 

19 Q It's the highest voice except for the executive 

20 committee, right? 

21 A I don't know of any executive committee, but it's 

22 a very high voice. 

23 Q Is there an executive committee at Remington? 

24 A I haven't been able to uncover any executive 

25 committee. 
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Q So the operations committee then is the highest 

executive voice of the company at Remington, 

right? The highest one you know of. 

A The highest committee probably, yes. 

Q This is the highest group of executives that are 

assembled at Remington to give their opinion, to 

issue their statements and to take their 

positions on the products of the company, right? 

A I would say that's probably true, yes. 

Q And in 1975 and again in 1976 the highest voice 

at Remington declared it to be a known or 

suspected product deficiency 

MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q -- to have a rifle 

MR. DEMARS: I'm going to object to the 

form of the question with regard to the 

declaration of the minutes. 

MR. CHAFFIN: I'll tell you what, why don't 

you tell me what's wrong with the declaration of 

the minutes? I mean, am I doing something wrong? 

Is there something I don't see? Are we dancing 

around with some issue here? 

MR. DEMARS: The issue is that those are 
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exhibits to a minute that this man has said he 

does not know whether they were copies 

MR. CHAFFIN: Well, what's the difference 

between the exhibit to the minutes and the 

minutes? 

MR. DEMARS: You're not taking my 

deposition. 

MR. CHAFFIN: Well, just tell me. 

MR. DEMARS: I'm telling you the basics for 

your 

MR. CHAFFIN: Give me a hint. Give me a 

hint. I know it has something to do with 

circumventing the proper production of the 

MR. DEMARS: I object to that and I'm not 

going to discuss that with you on the record. 

MR. CHAFFIN: Well, give me a hint. 

MR. DEMARS: If you want the basis to my 

objection, you'll let me -- give me the courtesy 

of finishing. 

MR. CHAFFIN: Okay. 

MR. DEMARS: I'll promise to extend the 

same courtesy to you. 

MR. CHAFFIN: I just want a hint to these 

exhibits thing. You know, I know I'm doing 
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l something wrong. I just want you to give me a 

2 hint what it is. Seriously. 

3 MR. DEMARS: Go ahead, continue with your 

4 questioning. If you don't want to listen to 

5 my -~ the basis of my objection, go ahead. 

6 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

7 Q Mr. Sperling. 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q The highest voice in the company, the combined 

10 voice of Remington's executives spoke in 1975 and 

11 again in 1976 to declare it to be a known or 

12 suspected product deficiency to have a design 

13 that forced a shooter to load and unload the gun 

14 with the safety in the fire posLtion. 

15 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of that 

16 question. 

17 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

18 Q Now, we can agree on that, can't we, sir? 

19 A No, we can't. We've been arguing about that for 

20 hours. That's where we depart. 

21 Q You don't have any problem reading the English 

22 language, do you? 

23 A I don't think so. 

24 Q Well, Mr. Sperling, do you think it has anything 

25 to do with Remington's decision not to recall and 
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1 fix the Model 700 safeties that are out there now 

2 that require a shooter to load and unload it in 

3 the fire position; do you think it has anything 

4 to do with Remington's decision that the recall 

5 of those rifles would amount to a declaration of 

6 those defects? 

7 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of that 

8 question. 

9 THE WITNESS: No. The reason they don't 

10 recall is because they don't feel that having a 

11 bolt lock on a gun is defective. 

12 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

13 Q I'll tell you this, Mr. Sperling: Does it make 

14 sense to you that if you could...,_fix a suspected 

15 safety problem for 32 cents you ought to do it? 

16 A But it's no defect to have a bolt lock on a gun. 

17 Q Wait a minute. Whoa, whoa, whoa, whoa, whoa, 

18 whoa. Mr. Sperling, it says right here it's 

19 either a known or a suspected deficiency, right? 

20 A That's the heading on the -- on the list. 

il Q We assume that things under the heading follow 

22 the heading, right? If the heading at the top of 

23 the page is Remington Product Deficiencies Known 

24 or Suspected and the next thing under it is M/700 

25 safety, they must have something to do with one 
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another, right, sir? 

They either have to be known or suspected. 

If you just suspect that it's a flaw in the 

safety of the gun to have to put it in the fire 

position to load and unload the gun, if you just 

suspect that's a safety flaw and you can fix it 

for 32 cents, it doesn't make any sense not to 

fix it, does it? 

It does if you determine that it's not a safety 

flaw. 

Why do you think it was suspected to be a safety 

flaw in '75 or '76 and later became not a safety 

flaw then? 

I don't know. I don't know.wh~~wrote that. I 

don't know who made that statement. I don't know 

if anyone made that statement. 

But what I'm saying, Mr. Sperling, is just think 

about it now. 

Uh-huh. 

A gun that will fire potentially when you're 

loading and unloading it unbeknownst to a shooter 

that that's a danger, that's a big problem, isn't 

it? 

A gun that will accidentally fire when you don't 

pull the trigger? 
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Yes, yes. 

Sure. 

And if you suspect that to be a safety problem 

based upon hundreds of complaints that the 

company has received and you can fix it for 32 

cents a gun, even if you just save one or two 

lives it's worth it, isn't it? 

Yes, but the removal a bolt lock doesn't have 

anything to do with an accidental firing of the 

gun. 

The gun fires most often accidentally when you're 

loading it and unloading it, right? 

I don't know. 

That's what the customers say .. ,~-.iso' t it? 

That's the customer's complaint. 

You don't think all the customers are crazy, do 

you? 

I don't know. 

Assuming that the customers aren't crazy, that 

they're sending in hundreds of true complaints to 

Remington, even if Remington cannot discover 

exactly what's in each customer's mind and what 

happened on each exact occasion, just knowing 

that hundreds of customers are complaining that 

the rifle fires when you're loading and unloading 
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l it and knowing that you could fix that problem 

2 for 32 cents a gun, and don't do it is crazy, 

3 isn't it? 

4 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

5 question. 

6 THE WITNESS: Well, there are so many parts 

7 of it I'd like to answer. 

8 First of all, you don't fix a problem, if 

9 there is a problem, by removing the bolt lock. 

10 You look at the gun and decide why if indeed --

11 if indeed it did fire accidentally. If you don't 

12 find that the gun is firing accidentally and 

13 there's no problem, you don't run around making 

14 corrections to a gun that you • .,.find is operating 

15 and functioning properly. 

16 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

17 0 But it's a known fact that the gun was firing 

18 accidentally, sir, because we find later in 1978 

19 that they're attempting to retrofit the fire 

20 control system. Unless the gun is firing 

il accidentally you don't replace the fire control 

22 system, do you? 

23 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

24 question. 

25 THE WITNESS: I don't agree with that. I 

141 

HOGAN & HOGAN COURT REPORTERS 

SEE 3592 



/ -, 
i 

~··,. __ 

( 
., 

.. '·--
!! .. 
ID 
0 .. 
'° 8 
ID 

0 
0 

0 ... 
:I 
41 
II: 
llJ 
IL 
< 
IL 
fl 

" llJ 
I-
II: 
0 
IL 
llJ 
a: 
II: 
llJ 
on 
:5 
+-
~ 
II: 
A. 
< 
I-
< a 
ti: 
on 
0 
:I 
II: 
p 
/ 
\ ' -

1 don't know why they were even thinking about 

2 replacing the fire control system. 

3 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

4 0 In any event, you think they did the right thing 

5 not to spend the 32 cents, right? 

6 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

7 question. That's not what he said and it's 

8 contrary to what he's testified to. 

9 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

10 Q Well, what's your opinion, Mr. Sperling? Do you 

11 think it would have been a good idea to spend 32 

12 cents to make the gun where you could load and 

13 unload it without placing it in the fire 

14 position? 

15 A Well, being a non-hunter let me give you my 

16 opinion for what it's worth. I don't believe 

17 that the bolt lock has anything to do with the 
. 

18 accidental firing of a rifle. 

19 Q Even the Model 700, right? 

20 A Any model, including the Model 700. Any model 

21 with a bolt lock. 

22 0 If the gun is -- is receiving hundreds of 

23 complaints that it fires during the operation of 

24 the bolt while loading and unloading and if you 

25 place a modification in the gun where -- where 
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1 it's on safe where it can't possibly fire during 

r/.- ." ' . 
2 that period of time, then you've fixed that 

I . 

'\. .. ~ 3 problem, haven't you? 

4 A No, you haven't fixed the problem. One of the 

5 problems is is the safety on or off. 

6 Q Mr. Sperling, have you ever been involved in any 

7 proceeding for -- since you've been with 

8 Remington where sanctions were issued either 

9 against you or the company in a case in which you 

10 were coordinating? 

11 A When you say involved I -- I've been in -- I've 

12 had cases where I understand sanctions have been 

13 imposed. I haven't been involved in the 

14 proceedings. 

15 Q Has any judge ever commented upon your conduct to 

16 your knowledge? 

17 A Not to my knowledge. 

18 Q Has it ever been alleged to your knowledge 

19 -· that -- that you participated in some way in not 

20 properly responding to discovery? 

21 A Me personally? 

22 Q Yes, sir. 

23 A Not that I know of. 

24 Q In your capacity as a lawyer with Remington? 

25 A I don't remember any. 
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1 Q 
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5 Q 

6 A 

7 Q 

8 A 

9 Q 

10 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 

20 A 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 Q 

Well, when Mr. Partnoy was -- was your boss back 

in -- in the '70s, were you physically located 

close to one another? 

Right across the hall. 

I mean, within walking distance? 

Yes. 

Did you talk to him on a daily basis? 

Pretty much so. 

So you and him exchanged ideas and knowledge 

regularly, right? 

Yes. 

And Mr. Partnoy, he was present too at these 

operations committee minutes where the known or 

suspected product deficiency~was. discussed. Do 

you have any recollection of him ever mentioning 

that to you? 

No, I didn't know he was there. 

Well, he was there according to the minutes, 

isn't he, sir? 

No, I mean, I -- I don't remember knowing 

particularly what minutes -- what meetings he was 

attending at any particular time. He's never 

come across to me and said Remington has decided 

in this committee that --

Do you have --

144 

HOGAN & HOGAN COURT REPORTERS 

SEE 3595 



1 A -- having a bolt lock on the gun is now -- is now 

c 2 unsafe. 

3 Q Do -- do you have a recollection of attending 

4 some product safety subcommittee minutes? 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q You do? 

7 A Meetings? 

8 Q Yes, sir. Right? 

9 A Right. 

10 Q How many do you remember attending? 

11 A Not a number. I just remember attending quite a 

12 few. 

13 Q Well, do you know of any reason why you can 

14 remember attending the produc.t:..~safety 

15 subcommittee meetings, but you cannot remember 

16 attending the operations committee minutes? 

17 A Well, maybe because I attended a lot of them and 

18 I remember -- I remember them. I can't -- I 

19 can't tell you why I remember that and I don't 

20 remember the other. I --

21 Q You remember the product safety subcommittee 

22 minutes? 

23 A Yes. 

24 Q Right? 

25 A Uh-huh. 
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You remember going to the product safety 

subcommittee meetings back in the '70s, right? 

Right. 

And now it shows us that you are at the 

operations committee minute -- meetings where 

this problem of known or product safety defect 

was discussed, but you don't have any 

recollection of that whatsoever, right? 

No, I don't. 

So you -- you remember one meeting, but you don't 

remember the other one. Do you ever stop and 

count --

It's not like one meeting against another. It's 

just a whole series of meeti~9s~of~the product 

safety committee. I can't remember every 

particular meeting that I attended. I remember 

certain ones because I took the minutes for them. 

Others that I -- that I didn't I don't have any 

independent recollection of them. I don't 

remember any operations committee. I don't 

remember any other meetings that I attended. I 

may have, but I just don't remember them. 

Have you ever heard of the term convenient 

memory? 

MR. DEMARS: Object to that. 
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THE WITNESS: convenient memory? Yes. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

0 Sir? 

A Yes. 

0 Convenient memory is a term well-known to 

lawyers, isn't it? 

A I couldn't comment on that, but I know what it 

means. 

0 Well, sometimes you can conveniently remember 

being where you want to and not remember being 

MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

question. You don't have to answer that. It's 

being argumentative with the witness. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

0 Who would I go to to talk to find out everything 

I possibly could concerning the financial 

considerations behind any recall that was ever 

considered or any retrofit that was ever 

considered; where would I look for those 

documents and that information? 

A I don't know if they exist. 

Q Well, where would I look for them if they did 

exist? 

A Maybe in the accounting department. 

Q And who would I ask in that department? 
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I don't know. 

Give me a name. 

I don't know any names in the accounting 

department. I just -- I used to in the Remington 

when they were there, but I haven't I just 

don't know who who would do that. 

Have you been the coordinator on the Chapa 

litigation? 

I'm the one that retained the law firm and I 

haven't been involved in it since then really. 

Well, let me tell you this, Mr. Sperling: Back 

in 1987, like two and a half years ago, I asked 

for any and all design drawings and documents of 

any sort dealing with alternative designs for the 

fire control system and the safety system in the 

Remington 700. Did you know that? 

I didn't know it --

Did you know? 

-- when it happened. I understand that you have 

asked for certain things. 

Did you know that under the rules of civil 

procedures in order to guarantee all parties a 

fair trial in the state of Texas that those 

documents are supposed to be furnished within 30 

days; did you know that? 
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A I believe so. 

Q Now, 30 days would have been about two and a half 

years ago from my request. Now, can you think of 

any good reason why we sit here today in May of 

1979 and today I get new documents describing 

alternate designs for the safety and alternate 

designs for the fire control system that are now 

produced over two years late? Do you know of any 

reason for that? 

A I have not -- I just don't -- wasn't involved in 

it and I don't know any reason. 

Q There's no good reason for that type of conduct 

is there -- is there, Mr. Sperling? 

MR. DEMARS: Objection .••... ·-·.( 

THE WITNESS: I don't know. I'm not the 

one that did it. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q Mr. Sperling, you as the coordinator o~ this 

litigation for Remington know that in order to 

get a fair trial against your company when 

injured people like Mr. Chapa ask for the records 

dealing with alternative designs, they should be 

produced according to the rules of procedure, 

right? 

A Yes, I would imagine so. 
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1 Q And you will admit that if you're producing 

2 documents that fit the description of what's been 

3 asked for some two years late that possibly you 

4 have deprived someone of a fair trial, right? 

5 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

6 question. You know the rules as well as I do 

7 that the parties have a right to supplement their 

8 responses. 

9 MR. CHAFFIN: The parties have a duty to 

10 truthfully fulfill their responses the first 

11 time. 

12 MR. DEMARS: And this man has said he has 

13 nothing to do with it. 

14 MR. CHAFFIN: I -- I'm.~ot.accusing him 

15 personally at this point. 

16 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

17 Q All I'm saying, Mr. Sperling, isn't it very clear 

18 that when someone asks you for documents from a 

19 - company dealing with alternative designs that 

20 would possibly prove one design was unsafe and 

21 you come up with the alternative design documents 

22 over two years after you were supposed to have 

23 originally turned them over, you perhaps have 

24 deprived somebody of a fair trial, right? 

25 c MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 
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1 question. 

2 THE WITNESS: I just don't know that. I 

3 don't know what the reason is. I don't know 

4 MR. CHAFFIN: Forget about the reason. 

5 MR. DEMARS: He also doesn't know if ·you've 

6 been prejudiced. 

7 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

8 0 Well, you will admit here today, Mr. Sperling, 

9 that I hold in my hand now documents which 

10 originally should have been given to Mr. Chapa 

11 over two years ago, right? 

12 A I can't say that. I don't know. You hold in 

13 your hand some documents that we're now 

14 producing. I don't know 

15 0 These documents --

16 A -- when they should have been produced or what 

17 they -- what -- what they are even. 

18 0 Do you think it's right for Remington to produce 

19 documents two years late? 

20 A I just -- I'm not in a position to say. I don't 

21 know all the facts in the situation. I don't 

22 know what those documents are, when they were 

23 asked for, how they were asked, why they were 

24 produced even now. 

25 0 Who -- who was responsible for the production of 
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25 Q 

documents in the Chapa case; who is the man at 

Remington who bore that responsibility? 

Well, I believe Jim Hutton was coordinating it. 

I don't know who he dealt with to get the 

documents. 

Mr. Hutton's an engineer, right? 

Yes. 

When you asked Mr. Hutton, the engineer, to give 

you all the design drawings for alternate designs 

of fire control systems and safety systems, 

there's not much question he should know what to 

get, is there, sir? 

Know what to get? 

Yes, sir. If you say to Mr.:Hutton: Bring me 

all your designs or alternative designs for the 

Model 700 fire control system that have ever been 

made, he knows what you want, doesn't he? 

I would assume that he would be the guy to go to, 

yes. 

And two years late he comes up with the 

documents. There's no excuse for that, is there? 

I don't know. We'll have to ask Jim if he's the 

one that did it or who he got those documents 

from. 

You'll agree with me that Remington has a duty to 
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1 make a thorough search of their files when asked 

2 for documents by somebody who accuses them of 

3 manufacturing a defective weapon, wouldn't you, 

4 sir? 

5 A Yes, I do. 

6 0 If these documents that have now been produced 

7 could have been produced two years ago through a 

8 thorough search, then it can only be the fault of 

9 Remington; right? 

10 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

11 question. 

12 THE WITNESS: You're asking me a question 

13 that I just am not in a position to answer. 

14 BY MR. CHAFFIN: . '~ ., . -.· . 

.. .., 
"' 

15 0 Well, let's just ask a simple question then. 
.0 
N .. 
8 16 MR. DEMARS: That would be fun. 
CD 

0 
u 
ci 

17 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 
"" 2 
• .. 
"' 

18 0 Is it fair to produce documents two years after 
A. 
<( 
A. .,, 
a: 
"' 

19 they were requested when they were in your 
... 
a: 
~ 
"' 

20 possession the whole time; yes or no? 
a: 
a: 
"' "' j 

21 A It depends on the type of question that was 
... z 
i 22 asked --
A. 
c ... c 
0 23 0 Simple straightforward question. .. 
"' u 
2 .. 24 A -- and what was produced. I don't know. 

r .. 
'\ 

\ 25 Hypothetically it's so broad it takes in so many 
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scenarios. 

What's broad about it? What's broad about it? 

Assuming you had the documents right there and 

the description was fully made and you didn't 

give them up when you were supposed to. 

If there was a document that you asked for and 

they're right there on my desk and I say, "I'm 

not going to give these up," that's wrong. 

Even if they're in the back room and you don't 

give them up, it's wrong. 

Well, see, now we're getting into permeations. I 

don't see it -- every time you qualify it there's 

a different set of considerations. I don't know. 

How old is Mr. Partnoy? ,:.,:.,-.· : .. · 

I'm sorry? 

How old is Mr. Partnoy? 

I guess about 55. 

Do you remember the recall of the Model 600 

rifle, sir? 

Yes . 

Do you agree that the Model 600 rifle was a 

defective rifle which needed to be recalled? 

Defective rifle that needed to be recalled? 

Well, it was recalled. 

Do you agree it was a defective design? 
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1 MR. DEMARS: Object to the form of the 

2 question. 

3 THE WITNESS: Well, I'm not a designer. I 

4 would say it wasn't a design defect that was the 

5 problem in that gun. 

6 BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

7 0 What would you say the problem was? 

8 A Well, the problem was a dimensional one which 

9 allowed the user to manipulate or trick as we 

10 call it, quote, trick, unquote, the gun into a 

11 situation where it could then subsequently be 

12 fired when you moved the safety to the fire 

13 position. 

14 0 You don't think that had anything to do with the 

15 design of the fire control system? 

16 A Well, again I'm not a designer, but my 

17 understanding is it was a manufacturing 

18 dimensional problem. 

19 0 Well, the problem with the Model 600 series 

20 rifles first came to light in 1975, right, sir? 

21 A Yes. 

22 0 And the rifle was not recalled until 1979, right, 

23 sir? 

24 A Late 1978, I believe. 

25 0 So Remington knew in 1975 they had a serious 
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' 

problem with the Model 600 rifle, but for a 

period of over three years failed to recall it, 

right? 

A No, that's not true. We did not know we had a 

serious problem. We knew that the trick 

situation could be done. We learned about it 

through a complaint in 1975 --

Q Why didn't you recall the rifle right then? 

MR. DEMARS: Please let him finish his 

answer. 

THE WITNESS: The history of the -- of the 

gun was that no one had done this manipulation or 

complained about it and we just didn't feel that 

there would be any problem with-~his gun. It was 

an intentional act that was something that would 

not normally be done by a user of a gun. 

BY MR. CHAFFIN: 

Q What was the intentional act? 

A Putting the safety lever in the mid position, 

pulling the trigger while it was still in the mid 

position and then releasing the safety to the 

fire position. 

0 Was there any particular reason that the product 

safety subcommittee began to meet again at -- at 

the time the Model 600 was recalled? 
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A Any particular reason? 

Q Yes, sir. It appears that the product safety 

subcommittee did not meet for about a three year 

period until late 1978. Immediately thereafter 

the recall of the 600 occurred. 

A I believe that's when the product safety 

committee met for that issue. 

0 In 1984 and 1985 were all of the executives from 

Remington moved to Wilmington, Delaware? 

A They were all moved from Bridgeport, Connecticut. 

Some went to Wilmington, some retired, went to 

other places, I guess. 

0 Other places with Remington? 

A Well, no, not with -- well, yeah, some of them 

went to other places with Remington, others with 

other companies. 

0 Well, were the headquarters or the executive 

offices of Remington in Bridgeport, Connecticut? 

A Up to 19 8 5 , right . 

0 And in 198S·those headquarters were closed and 

moved to Wilmington, Delaware; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

0 Now, tell me all of the functions that were 

located in Bridgeport, Connecticut. 

A All the corporate functions? 
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Yes. 

Well, there was the legal department, there was 

the -- top officers were there, president, 

executive vice-president, directors of marketing, 

production, director of research was there, there 

was some advertising people, all the marketing 

well, high echelon of marketing was there, the 

director of marketing, product manager was there, 

some accounting people were there, the treasurer 

was there, the plant manager for the Bridgeport 

ammunition plant was there, his staff, employee 

relations department was there. 

Was the employee relations department of 

Remington also merged into DuPont? 

I'm not sure of the real terminology, whether it 

was merged or whether the employee relations 

department of DuPont was just retained to do the 

function for Remington. I'm not sure how that 

worked. 

In any event, the employee relations department 

also ceased to exist at Remington in '84 and '85? 

Somewhere along that period, I believe so, yes. 

Well, did all of the executive officers, the 

president, the vice-president and those people, 

did they go to one central location in 
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1 Wilmington, Delaware? 

2 A I believe they all went to the Brandywine 

3 Building. 

4 Q How did Mr. Brown come to be elected as the 

5 president of Remington? 

6 A I don't know. 

7 Q He doesn't have any background whatsoever in the 

8 firearms business, does he? 

9 A I don't -- I don't know what his background is 

10 in. 

11 Q The Brandywine Building, that's in Wilmington, 

12 Delaware? 

13 A Yes. 

( 
"\ 14 Q Is that a DuPont building? ·•a'~·'·~~-

15 A Yes. 

16 Q What's what's the sign on the building say, 

17 DuPont? 

18 A I don't think there is any sign on the building, 

19 but there are three buildings right in a row that 

20 all belong to DuPont and house DuPont employees. 

21 Q Is the executive vice-president of Remington now 

22 is Mr. Preiser, is he an employee of DuPont? 

23 A I don't -- I don't know -- I don't know that. 

24 He's in the Brandywine Building. 

25 Q Do you know when the product safety committee and 
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1 the operations committee held their last minutes? 

2 A I believe the last minutes of the product safety 

3 commit -- subcommittee was 1985. 

4 0 Essentially was --

5 A I don't know the operations committee. 

6 0 Essentially was the product safety subcommittee 

7 and the operations committee disbanded when the 

a offices were moved from Bridgeport, Connecticut 

9 to Wilmington, Delaware? 

10 A I -- I don't think there was a connection between 

11 the actual move. I think it was more change of 

12 management personnel, how they wanted to conduct 

r·---. 13 the management of the company. 

14 0 Well, after the -- I take itJ~ssentially what 

!'.! 15 .. .. happened is that the executive and corporate .. 
N .. 
8 16 .. functions of Remington were simply moved into the 
0 
I.) 17 ci DuPont off ices though. 
... 
:E 
e 18 A a: 
Ill 

Well, they were moved to Wilmington, Delaware 
A. 
c 
A. 
Ill 19 a: 
Ill 

into Remington offices that are located in a 
t-
a: 
f 20 
"' 

building that houses DuPont employees. 
a: 
a: 
"' 21 Q Ill 

~ 
Does Remington have a treasurer now? 

t-z 22 A ii: I don't know. I haven't -- I haven't heard --
II. 
c 
t-c 23 0 heard of one in a long time. 
II: 
Ill 
I.) 

:E 24 0 It 
Is the treasurer's function also a function that 

0 
IL_.......---~ 

( 
25 ; has beeo assumed by the DuPont treasury office? 
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I don't even know if there is a DuPont treasury 

office. It's an office of finance. 

Well, who is the chief financial officer for 

Remington? 

At this present time I don't know. 

Is that person a DuPont employee? 

I don't know. I don't know who -- who it is and 

I don't know what his affiliation is. 

Do you have any contact with the Remington 

financial people at all? 

No. 

Are there any Remington financial people that you 

know of or are they all DuPont people? 

I don't know who -- who they!£~_employed by if 

they are. I just don't have any contact with 

them. I don't have any dealings -- any occasion 

to deal with them at this point. 

What -- what other officers of Remington can you 

name? 

Of Remington? 

Yes, sir. 

Well, starting -- starting with Bobby Brown as 

president, Jack Preiser is executive 

vice-president. Now, I don't know the titles of 

these people, but they seem to be in the -- the 
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echelon. Under Jack Preiser there is Clem Riley, 

I don't know his title. I believe firearms 

manager, product manager would be E. 0. Fini, 

F-i-n-i. At the present time I believe the 

ammunition manager is Paul Holmberg. The 

research director would be W. Coleman. 

Q How long has he been with the company? 

A I don't know. He -- I think he came in the '80s. 

He's relatively new, about three or four years 

maybe. 

Q When you settle a case, who pays for that; 

DuPont? 

A Remington if it's a Remington case. 

Q Well, how do you draw a check on Remington or 

a check on DuPont? 

A I don't know physically how it's -- how it's 

done. I -- I get my approvals for settlement 

from Jack Preis~r. 

Q Do you know if Remington even has a separate 

checking account of any kind or is it all issued 

through DuPont? 

A I don't -- I don't have any firsthand knowledge. 

I know Remington has its own assets, but I don't 

know checking account situation. 

Q Where are the operations committee minutes 
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maintained, the originals? 

I'm just going to guess that the operations 

committee, at least for firearms would probably 

be at Ilion somewhere. 

Do you know of any reason why if a request had 

been properly made for pertinent parts of those 

minutes they could not have been timely produced? 

I personally don't know of any reason. 

MR. CHAFFIN: Take a break for just about 

two minutes. 

(Recess.) 

(After the recess the deposition was 
concluded without going back on the 
record.) 
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1 I HEREBY CERTIFY that I have read the foregoing 

2 deposition, and that this deposition, together with any 

ci 
Ii 

~ 
2 
~ 
a: .. 
a. 
<f( 
a. 
Ill 
a: 
Iii 
l­
a: 
0 
a. 
Iii 
a: 
a: .. 
Ill 

~ .. 
z 
a: 
a. 

s 
c 
a: 
Ill 

3 corrections, is a true record of my testimony given at 

4 this deposition and all answers are within my personal 

5 knowledge and are true and correct. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 BEFORE ME the undersigned authority, personally 

12 appeared ROBERT B. SPERLING, who upon his oath, states 

13 that all answers given by him in the foregoing 

14 deposition are within his personal knowledge and are 

15 true and correct. 

16 SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, this 

17 day of ~~~~~~~~~' A.O. 1989. 

18 

19 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

20 

21 

22 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 

23 

~ 24 
a: 
f 

( " 25 
\.__,, 
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NO. 13 I 461 

LAURO HOMER CHAPA AND 
RAQUEL LOPEZ CHAPA, 
INDIVIDUALLY AND AS NEXT 
FRIEND OF LUIS RICARDO 
CHAPA, A MINOR 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT 

5 vs. 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

229TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

6 

7 

REMINGTON ARMS CO., 
AND EDELMIRO CHAPA * DUVAL COUNTY, TEXAS 

ORAL DEPOSITION OF ROBERT B. SPERLING 
8 MAY 4, 1989 

9 I, Rhonda Jernigan Hogan, Certified Shorthand 
Reporter in and for the State of Texas, hereby certify 

10 pursuant to the Rules and/or agreement of the parties 
present to the following: 

11 
That this deposition trans~ript is a true record 

12 of the testimony given by the witness named herein, 
after said witness was duly sworn by me. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

That $ 674.25 is the charge for the 
preparation of the completed deposition.transcript and 
any copies of exhibits, charged to Robert A. Chaffin • 

That the deposition transcript was submitted on 
~ 22, 1989 to Robert B. Sperling for 
examination, signature and return to HOGAN & HOGAN COURT 
REPORTERS by June 12, 1989 

WITNESS 
22nd day of 

Certificate No. 
Expiration Date: 
5866 S. Staples, Suite 
Corpus Christi, Texas 
(512) 993-8586 

TAXABLE COSTS: $ 628.50 
DUE PAID 
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NO. 13 I 461 

LAURO HOMER CHAPA AND 
RAQUEL LOPEZ CHAPA, 
INDIVIDUALLY AND AS NEXT 
FRIEND OF LUIS RICARDO 
CHAPA, A MINOR 

vs. 

REMINGTON ARMS CO., 
AND EDELMIRO CHAPA 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT 

229TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

DUVAL COUNTY, TEXAS 

ORAL DEPOSITION OF ROBERT B. SPERLING 
8 MAY 4 I 1989 

9 I, Rhonda Jernigan Hogan, Certified Shorthand 
Reporter in and for the State of Texas, do hereby 

10 certify that said original deposition of ROBERT B. 
SPERLING was was not returned to our 

11 office along with the changes annotated by the witness 
on the attached errata sheet. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

_20 

21 

our 
Said original deposition having been returned to 

office is being forwarded to 
on 
notification 
parties. 

as the custodial attorney, and 
of such action is being~forwarded to all 

Said original deposition having not been returned 
to our office, a copy of this certificate is being filed 
with the clerk on this the day of 
A.D. 1989, and notification of such action is being 
forwarded to all parties. 

Robert A. Chaff in, Counsel for Plaintiffs 
David Demars, Counsel for Defendant Remington 

Arms Co. 
Douglas Mann, Counsel for Defendant Edelmiro 

Chapa 

! 22 
II. 

"" ~ 
0 23 
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"' ~ 24 
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0 

(~: 25 
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WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the 
day of , A.D. 1989. 

RHONDA JERNIGAN HOGAN, CSR, RPR 
HOGAN & HOGAN COURT REPORTERS 
Certificate No. 1105 
Expiration Date: 12-31-90 
5866 s. Staples, Suite 102 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78413 
(512) 993-8586 
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0 P E R A T I 0 N S C 0 M M I T T E E 
(Product Safety Sub-Committee) 

P.H. Burdett 
J.P. McAndrews 
E. Sparre 
J.G. Williams 
E.F. Barrett 
R.A. Partnoy 
R.B. Sperling 

PRESENT: 

COMMITTEE 

MINUTE #3 - 1975 

W.E. Leek 
E.G. Larson 
R.L. Hall 
J.H. Hodgson 
L.L. Presnell 
C.B. Workman 
T.J. Sharpe 

COPY NO. 
~~ 

Bridgeport, Connecticut 
May 1, 1975 

PRODUCT SAFETY SUB-COMMITTEE 
OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

BRIDGEPORT, CONNECTICUT 
April 23, 1975 

OTHERS 

E.F. Barrett, Chairman R.L. Hall 
W.E. Leek 
C.B. Workman 
J.P. Linde 
J.S. Martin 
A.A. Hugick 

R.B. Sperling, Acting Secretary 
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·.Minute #3 - 2 - April 23, 1975 

This meeting was held to develop plans to conduct a safety 
analysis of bolt action fire controls. 

The following is a summary of the status reports given by 
each Department and their plans for further action. 

RESEARCH 

The investigation to date has been largely confined to the 
Model 600. An investigation has also been made of the M/788 and 
the M/580 series fire controls. Research has completed an analysis 
of the design of the M/600 fire control and has: 

1. Changed part dimensioning to insure adequate lift 
of the sear by the safety cam1 

2. Specified hardening the fire control housing to 
minimize wear between the detents; and 

3. Increased the length of the safety lever cam. 

These modifications are being tested to evaluate their effective­
ness and to insure there is no interaction with the other aspects 
of fire control performance. 

Research has concluded that the present design for a 
3-position safety is inadequate and plans to begin a study during 
the second half of 1975 to develop a new safety mechanism. 

MARKETING 

Approximately 600 Model 600 rifles are expected to be 
returned to the Plant as the result of the special quality audit. 

Marketing will review the available information on all bolt 
action rifles as it relates to the safety performance of bolt 
action fire controls. This will include gunsmith reports, arms 
repair data, parts usage, etc. 

PRODUCTION 

Inspection of 147 Model 600 rifles, returned for the safety 
audit, show the following. 

1. Safety cannot be "tricked" - 103 

2. Safety can be "tricked" but movement of safety 
lever to full "safe" position clears trigger 
connector and sear and gun will not fire when 
moved to "off" position - 40 

. •Ll "'." ,,.., .., 
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'Minute B - 3 - (.r_ April 23, 1975 

3. Safety can be "tricked"; trigger connector remains 
disengaged from sear when moved to "safe" position 
and gun will fire when the lever is moved to "off" 
position - 4 

4. Trigger can be set in unsafe condition when safety 
lever is in "safe" position - 0 

l. 

Production is rejecting- guns which-fall in the #2, #3, and #4 
categories. Indications are that this provides an ample safety 
factor that wear will not lead to the category #4 situation during 
the life of the gun. 

A gauge is being developed that will permit checking for 
sear lift at assembly. 

Production is analyzing variations in purchased and internally 
manufactured parts and reviewing quality control procedures and 
limits. A list of recommendations for improving quality perfor­
mance will be developed and reviewed by the Product Safety Conunittee. 

A follow-up meeting is scheduled for the week of May 19. 

TJS:KLK 

T.J. Sharpe 
Secretary 
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OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
(Product Safety Sub-Committee) 

P.H. Burdett 
J.P. McAndrews 
E. Sparre 
J.G. Williams 
E.F. Barrett 
R.A. Partnoy 
R.B. Sperling 

PRESENT: 

COM.'1ITTEE 

MINUTE #2 - 1975 

W.E. Leek 
E.G. Larson 
R.L. Hall 
J.H. Hodgson 
L.L. Presnell 
C.B. Workman . .. 
T.J • Sharpe 

COPY NO. 8eT/. 

Bridgeport, Connecticut 
April 10. 1975 

PRODUCT SAFETY SUB-COMMITTEE 
OPEP.ATIONS C0!1MITTEE 

BRIDGEPORT. CONNECTICUT 
A"Oril 2, 1975 

OTHERS 

E.F. Barrett. Chairman 
E. Sparre 

E. Hooton, Jr. 
F.E. Morgan 

R.B. Sperling. Acting Secretary E.G. Larson 
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Minute #2 -2- April 2, 1975 

FIREARMS 

MODEL 600 RIFLE 

E.F. Barrett reported to the Subcorrmittee that Remington's 
examination of approximately 300 Model 600s, drawn from the stoc:k 
of a Texas dealer, revealed that about 80% of the sample could be 
"tricked" (easinq the safety to the midway position, then pulling 
the trigger) so as to cause the gun to fire when the safety is 
moved to the off position. Four guns were found to fire under the 
following sequence of events: the trigger is pulled with the 
safety on and then the safety is ta.ken off (hereinafter referred 
to as the "full safe condition"). These four guns have been re­
turned to Ilion for further examination. At Ilion, a recheck pro~ 
duced consistent repitition of the problem in only one of the four 
guns. 

It was estilllated that approximately l,000 Model 600s were 
shipped from Ilion in January. The return from this quantity 
should provide an adequate sample to analyze the nature and 
magnitude of the problem, and to calculate the n\Jl'llber of guns that 
may be out in the field in the "full safe condition". 

COY..~ITTEE ACTION 

An immediate request to all Remington 
wholesalers to whom the Model 600s were shipped 
in January 1975, to return said inventory to 
Ilion for a quality audit. Every gun Remington 
examines, and every gun which is returned to 
Ilion for any reason, will be modified by 
substituting a longer safety lever if it is 
found to be necessary to prevent the "tricking" 
of the gun or to correct the "full safe condition" • 

....___ ____ .... _. -..... ·• -··-
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J.P. 
E. 
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0 P E R A T I 0 N S C 0 M M I T T E E 
(Product Safety Sub-Committee) 

Burdett 
McAndrews 
Sparre 
Williams 
Barrett 
Partnoy 
Sperling 

MINUTE #4 - 1975 

W.E. 
E.G. 
R.L. 
L.L. 
C.B. 
T.J. 

Leek 
Larson 
Hall 
Presnell 
Workman 
Sharpe 

COPY NO. _6'n~ 

Bridgeport, Connecticut 
July 7, 1975 

PRODUCT SAFETY SUB-COHMITTEE 
OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

BRIDGEPORT, CONNECTICUT 
June 20, 1975 

PRESENT: 

COMMITTEE 

E.F. 
E. 
J.G. 
R.B. 

Barrett, Chairman 
Spar re 
Williams 
Sperling, Acting Secretary 

OTHERS 

R.L. Hall 
W.E. Leek 
F.E. Morgan 
C.B. Workman 
J.P. Linde 
J. S. Z.1artin 
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'Minute #4 
<: 

- 2 -

c-
' June 20, 1975 

Final results of the Model 600 quality audit revealed that 
a high percentage of the guns are subject t~ the "trick" safety 
condition--safety is put in midway position, trigger is pulled, 
then safety is put in "off" position and gun automatically fires. 
Newly-instituted check procedures have eliminated the "trick" 
safety condition in all bolt action guns now leaving the Plant. 
Design improvements, which should be in production within the 
next six months, give added insurance against recurrence of 
the problem. 

The relatively few incidents of reported safety release 
firings reported from the field in the past few years give support 
to our conclusion that the shooter is not likely to place his gun 
in the "trick" condition. Examination also revealed that major 
competitive bolt action models can be "tricked," in one way or 
another, so as to fire upon movement of the safety. 

After discussion, it was decided that John Linde take charge 
of revising the section in the Gunsmith Manual covering bolt action 
fire controls, so as to include (1) appropriate checks for the 
"trick" safety condition, and (2) recommendations for corrective 
action. As soon as the revision is completed, copies of the 
revised section will be distributed to all recorded holders of 
the Gunsmith Manual. 

Another safety meeting will be held in about six weeks to hear 
a progress report on the Gunsmith Manual revision. 

RBS:TJS:KLK 

R. B. Sperling · 
Acting Secretary 
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L\MlTED DISTR:·BUT\ON 

PRODUCT SAFETY SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 
OCTOBER 23, 1978 

PRESENT: 

SUBCOM:HTTEE 

E. F. BARRETT, CHAIRMAN 
R. A. PARTNOY 
E. G. LARSON 
E. HOOTON 

J. 
J. 
A. 
H. 
E. 

OTHER 

H. CHISNALL 
E. PREISER 
w. BELL 
o. ALBAUGH 
s. McCAWLEY 

R. B. SPERLING, ACTING SECRETARY 

MC'lHAKK MODFL 600, ETC. 

The John Coates case, involving the accidental discharge 

of a Mohawk Model 600, was settled today fdr S6,800,000. 

Remington's investigation into the case indicated that it 

was unlikely that the gun fired without the trigger being. 

pulled, but that it was possible due to the fact th~t ·the 

safety selector and the trigger can be manipulated in ~ way 

that subsequently moving the selector to fire can lead to· 

an accidental discharge. In light of the ramifications of 

this case, the Subcommittee decided to recommend to the President 

that the Mohawk ~odel 600, as well as the guns with si~ilar trigger 

assemblies, Remington Model 600 and 660 and the XP-100, which were 

manufactured before Februury, 1975, should be recalled. 

Since" the guns can be fixed by the substitution of a new 

trigger c:isscmbl y, the Subcor.ur.i t tee determined that the most 

expeditious method to af fcct this correction would be to refer 

gun owners to th~ nearest Remi~nton recomr.tended guns~ith in 

their area. 
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PRODUCT S'/J.:f'ETY~~ 
SUBCOMMITTEE Mr-:r.TING -2- OCTOBER 23, 1978 

( -, The Subcommi ttcc, therefore, adoptecl the f ollowir1g recommendations 
4\__,, 

to implement the proposed rec~ll: 

1. Marketing should contact selected gunsmiths 

throughout the country and solicit their aid in 

the recall. Production should rnake available 

adequate.supplies of trigger assemblies. Public 

Relations should prepare a news release to be 

delivered to the major wire services. 

2. Murketing should prepare notices to Remington 

3. 

4. 

RBS :hss 

distributors and dealers soliciting their assistance 

in tracing gun owners. 

A message center should be established in 

Atlanta, Georgia, with a toll-free number, which 

would refer callers to the nearest recommenced 

gunsmith. 

Research should begin an e:i-:amination of all bolt 

action rirle trigger assemblies, including competitive 

models, to determine if there was a possible sa!ety 

problem with other bolt action assemblies which had 

not yet come to Remington's attention. 

(Secretary's Note: Subsequently on October 23, 1978, 
.the rresident approved these recommendations.) 

R. B. Sperling 
Acting Secretary 
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LIMITED DJ STRrBUTION 
-

PRODUCT SAFETY SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 
OCTOBER 26, 1978 

PRESENT: 

s UB cmt't I TTEE 

E. F. BARRETT, CHAIRJ-V\N 
R. A. PARTNOY · 

E. 
H. 
E. 
R. 
J. 

B. 
K. 
s. 
G. 
E. 

OTHER 

BEATTIE 
BOYLE 
MCCAWLEY 
SHERMAN 
PRE ISER 

R. B. SPERLING, ACTING SECRETARY 

1-IOHAm: MODEL 6 0 0, ETC. 

Starting on the evening of October 23, the television media 

and the press gave wide covera~e to the Coates settlement. 

The following cay's stories contained Remington's news release 

announcing the rPcall program. (See Exhibit A). 

Public Relations is to obtain copies of these televised news 

broadcasts aired over the ndtional networks which carried news 

of the recall, along with data concerning the areas reached by 

these broadcasts and the audience rating for each of these 

broadcasts. Public Relations also will obtain clippings of press 

items on the subject. 

It was reported that the message unit which was set up in 

Atlanta, Georgia, was extremely busy with calls. It was decided 

that toll-free W~TS lines should be set up in Ilion and in . 
Bridgeport in order to handle recall complaints and those questions 

the Atlanta unit could n~t answer. 

Available tri~ger assemblies are to be sent to Texas, where 

the Coates case ~rigin~ted and !rem where m~st of the c~lls received 

by Atlanta'wcn· cominq. Thn:-c· rcprc·$cnt.:itives arc to be dispc::1tc~cd 

SEE 3629 
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PRODUCT SAFETY 
SUBCOMMITTEE MEF.TING -2- OCTOBER 26, 1978 

to Texas to review the replacement procedures being utilized 

by the recommended gunsmiths. 

Production of any new Mohawk 600's is to be suspended so 

that 600 fire controls will be available for the recall 

correction. Available trigger assemblies will be allocated 

on a where-most-needed basis. 

RBS:hss 

R. B. Sperling 
Acting Secretary 

Soer ! i nll . I\ 
SEE 3630 
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LIMITED DISTRIBUTION 
PRODUCT SAFETY sunCOM.MITTEE MEETING 

OCTOBER 27, 1978 

PRESENT: 

SUBCOn:nTTEE 

E. F. BARRETT, CHAIRMAN 
E. C. LARSON 

OTHER 

J. E. PREISER 
R. C. SHERMAN 
E. S. McCAWLEY 
H. K. BOYLE 
R. B. SPERLING, ACTING SECRETARY 

~10HAl·~K f.~ODEI. 600 I ETC. 

Advertisement: concerning the recall will be prepared 

for newspaper distribution in Alaska and Hawaii. 

It was reported that 1,300 calls were received at the 

Atlanta I':1essage unit, and that the w.:1.Ts lines had been 

already installed at Bridgeport. 

Clarification on serial numLcrs of guns subject to recall 

will be given to the message unit and to our distributo~s, 

dealers and our field representatives. 

Forms to be utilized by the gunsmiths in recording the 

serial number cf the gun repaired ~nd the name and address of 

the gun owner ~ere approved and directed to be distributed to 

·the participating recor.unended ~unsmiths. 

Th~ 600 line has been shut o!f and we have obtained more 

600 trigger as£cr.1blies fror.i thc> warehouse for the recall. 

Letters requesting nssist~ncc in the recall from distributors 

were directed to be prepared for distribution next week. 

RES:hss 

R. 8. SpE::rling 
J\ctin~ Sccrctury 

~"'"',.I . ""' "" ,-, 

SEE 3631 
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Lf MlTED DISTRIBUTION 
PRODUCT SAFETY SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

OCTOBER 30, 1978 

PRESENT: 

SUBCO.MMITTEE 

E. F. BARRETT, CHAIRMAN 
R. A. PARTNOY 

OTHER 

J. E. PREISER 
H. K. BOYLE 

E. G. LARSON R. B. SPERLING, ACTING SECRETARY 

MOHAWK MODEL 600, ETC. 

It was reported that every replacement trigger assembly 

is being gauged at Ilion and a 10% quality check is being 

conducted. 

Remington Representatives are now in Texas to review 

recommended gunsmiths' procedures on correcting guns and 

to see what, if any, problems are being encountered. 

RBS:hss 

R. B. Sperling 
Acting Secretary 

SEE 3632 
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Ll~ITED DISTRIBUTION 
... MEETING WITH INTERNATIONAL ON RECALL 

OCTOBER 31, 1978 

PRESENT: 

SUBCOMNITTEE 

E. F. BARRETT, CHAIRMAN 
R. A. PARTNOY 

OTHER 

E. J. GINER 
P. J. ROSENDAHL 
J. E. MILLHOFER 
M. F. deMAYO 
E. S. CIPCER 
R. B. SPEPLING, ACTING SECRETARY 

MOHAWK MODEL 600, ETC. 

The status of the Mohawk 600 and related gun recall was 

explained to lnternational. 

It is estimated that there are about 10,000 recall guns 

in Canada. Re~ington Arms of Canada is to arrange for 

advertisements in appropriate sporting magazines. In 

addition, Canadian distributors and dealers are to be 

contacted for asjistance in getting notification of the 

recall to the public. It is estimated that in Canada there 

are about 15 good gunsmiths scattered throughout the country 

that can assist in the modification. A WATS line will be 

installed in· the Canada off ice. 

In Europe, recall notifications will be placed on the wire 

services, and with the Army and Navy posts abroad. Distributors . 
and retailers will be requested to check records to trace gun 

owners for personal notification. 

R. B. Sperling 
Acting Secretary 

•. 

< .......... ~I." ...... 14 
SEE 3633 



PRESENT: 

(~. 

LIMITED DISTR!BUTION 
MEETING CONCERNING RECOMMENDED GUNSMITHS 

NOVEMDER 1, 1978 

SUBCO!'-t"1ITTEE OTHER 

H. K. BOYLE E. F. BARRETT, CHAIRMAN 
E. G. LARSON R. B. SPERLING, ACTING SECRETARY 

MOHAWK MODEL 600, ETC. 

After discussion concerning success of Remington 

Representatives' trip to Texas, it was determined that 

10 to 15 additional Representatives should be sent 

across the country to visit all of the recommended gun-

smiths participating in the Mohawk 600 recall. Representa-

tives will be selected from Ilion personnel, who will be 

briefed on the questions and problems they might expect to 

encounter in the field. 

RBS:hss 

R. B. Sperling 
Acting Secretary 

' 

C.:,!P f' Ir rvl I~ 

SEE 3634 
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LIMITED DISTRIBfr1v1~ 
PRODUCT S~FETY SUI3COM.MITTEE MEETING 

NOVEMBER 3, 1978 

PRESENT: 

SUB cor-t't l TTEE 

E. F. BARRETT, CHAI~'1AN 
E. G. LARSON 

J. 
E. 
E. 
R. 
E. 
N. 
A. 
H. 

E. 
J. 
s. 
c. 
B. 
s. 
w. 
K. 

OTHER 

PREISER 
GINER 
McCAWLEY 
SHERMAN 
BEATTIE 
OLE!HK 
BELL 
BOYLE 

R. B. SPERLING, ACTING SECRETARY 

MOHAWK MODEL 600, ETC. -----------
It was reported that 5,600 calls so far have been received 

at Atlanta. The first two day's tapes· of the calls have been 

analyzed and the other tapes will be processed very soon. 

It was reported that outdoor sports writers are beginning 

to run stories on the recall. 

A. W. Bell reported on the progress of the data processing of 

serial numbers subject to recall. Within a week the initial 

list covering about 25% of the recall guns will be provided to 

distributors. 

Confirmation letter will be prepared and sent to all of those 

who have called the message unit in Atlanta. 

Remington Representativesrwill be sent out on November B to 

visit all guns~iths. Gunsmiths are to be told to have all 

Model XP-lOO's sent to Ilion for repair. 

Letter to distributors approved for mailing, and a similar 

letter for retailers was ordered pre?ared. 

Dnc::.'.'1.--

R. I3. Sperling 
Acting Secretary 

SEE 3635 



<: (: 

PRODUCT SAFETY SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 
NOVEMBER 17, 1978 

PRESENT: 

SUBCOMMITTEE 

E. F. BARRETT, CHAIRHAN 
J. G. WILLIM:S 

OTHER 

J. E. PREISER 
R. F. DIETZ 

R. A. PARTNOY R. B. SPERLING, ACTING SECRETARY 
E. G. LARSON 

MOfiAWK MODEL 600, ETC. 

Recall ads for outdoor sports and firearms magazines 

were approved for appearance in the January issues. (See 

Exhibits A and B). 

It was reported that our recall ads have appeared in 

newspapers in llawaii and Alaska. Ads will be sent to 

Alaskan sports magazines~ 

It was also reported that to date 52,371 trigger as-

sernblies have been sent to participating gunsmiths, and that 

amount adeguately fulfills current reguirements. So far 

the participating gunsmiths have received about 3,000 guns 

for modification. 

RBS:hss 
Attachments 

R. B. S~erling 
Acting Secretar~ 

SEE 3636 
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\. MINUTE #1 - 1979 

L\M\TED D\STRlBUTlON 
PRODUCT SAFETY SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

JANUARY 2, 1979 

PRESENT: 

SUBCOMMITTEE 

E. F. BARRETT, CHAIRMAN 
J. G. WILLIA!-15 
E. HOOTON, JR. 
R. A. PARTNOY 

OTHER 

R. B. SPERLING, ACTING SECRETARY 

SAFE GUN HANDLING 

It was reported to the Committee that in 1975, due to 

what we learned from a quality audit on the Mohawk 600, Remington 

instituted new inspection procedures for all center fire bolt 

action rifles which were designed to catch a gun capable of 

being "tricked" into firing when the safety lever is released 

from the "safe" position. "Tricked" in this context means, safety 

lever placed in between "safe" and "fire" positions, trigger is 

then pulled, and the safety lever is subsequently moved to the 

"fire" position and the gun discharges. The inspection procedures 

involve the following: 

(1) A visual check for adequate clearance between the 

sear and the connector. 

(2) Measurement of this clearance by use of a .005 shim. 

(3) Attempting to trick the gun--thrce times in assembly, 

\.__,,.,· thrc·CJ times in gallery and three time~ <it final 

inspection. 

SEE 3637 
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PRODUCT SAFETY~; 
SUBCOMMITTEE MEETJNG -2-

(: 
JANUARY 2, 1979 

In addition to the ybove inspection proc~dures, Remington 

also changed the trigger assembly for the Model 600 family of 

guns by adopting Model 700 design features. Changes to the 600 

included: 

1. Going from a folded housing to an assembly consisting 

of side plates held together by rivets and spacer 

block. 

2. Providing more lift to the sear. 

No such changes were made in the design of the Model 700 

because it already had those features. 

Remington is confident because of the checks instituted in 

1975, that bolt action rifles made during and after 1975 will 

not trick. Since June 1978, 500 post-1975 Model 700's have been 

returned to Ilion for repair for various reasons. Starting in 

June, Remington conducted a quality audit on these returned guns 

and none could be tricked. 

During this same period (June 1978 to the present), two 

hundred pre-1975 Model 700's were returned to Ilion for repair, 

and it was found that two could be tricked (one because of 

insufficient clearance between sear and connector, and one 

because of a warped connector). Based on this sample, about 

1% of the pre-1975 Model 700's in the field may be subject to 

tricking. There are about 2,000,000 pre-1975 Remington guns in 
• 

the field with the Model 700 trigger assembly. (By comparison, 

it is noted that the 1975 quality audit indicated about 50% of 
( 
\ the Model 600 fa~ily of guns in the field were susceptible to 

SEE 3638 
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tricking.) 
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JANUARY 2, 1979 

In addition to the above sample of 700's, 19 Model 700's 

have been returned to Ilion in response to the Model 600 recall 

with the complaint that the gun will fire when the safety lever 

is moved to the "fire" position. Remington found that only one 

of those guns could be tricked, the cause being insufficient 

clearance. Three other guns did fire with the safety being 

moved, but for reasons associated with owner alteration of the 

product. In one instance, an owner was about to return a gun 

for accidental discharge upon release of the safety; but just 

before sending the gun, the owner discovered that he was inad-

vertently pulling the trigger as he released the safety. It is 

suspected that this was also the case with the remaining 15 guns, 

~ since they were found to be in proper operating condition. 

Remington has run quality audits on competitor bolt action 

rifles and has found that a large percentage of competitor models 

can be tricked. This includes some famous guns, such as the 

"Springfield" 30 caliber rifle, which was used in quantity in 

both World Wars. 

The Subcor..rni ttee discussed the is sue of trid:ing, as well 

as other causes of accidental discharge. It was decided that 

tricking, along with problems such as owner adjustment of the 

trigger engagement screw or the trigger adjustment screw, finger 

on the trigger v.·hen the saf_ety is released, and trigger assembly 

alterations, are really problems more associated with abnormal 

use or misuse of the product rather than indication of a defective 

C' rPY-1 I l'V'\ ';)() 

SEE 3639 
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PRODUCT S~FETY , 
SUBCOMMITTEE MEE"'.'U ...... -4- JANUARY 2, 1979 

. 
product. Consequently, a notice warning or a series of warnings 

against abnormal use or misuse, and highlighting safe gun handling 

procedures, is the most direct solution to the problem of accidental 

discharge. 

The Subcommittee considered the possibility of recalling all 

pre-1975 Remington center fire bolt action rifles, many of which 

have been in the hands of the public well over several decades. 

The Subcommittee decided against a recall for the following 

reasons: 

1. Based on Remington's sample, only 1% of the pre-1975 

Model 700 family of guns out in the field which 

number about 2,000,000 can be tricked. That would 

mean th~ recall would have to gather 2,000,000 guns 

just to find 20,000 that are susceptible to this 

condition. 

2. An attempt to recall all bolt action rifles would 

undercut the message we plan to communicate to the 

public concerning proper gun handling. It would 

indicate that the answer to accidental discharge 

can be found entirely ~ithin the gun, when in 

reality only proper gun handling can eliminate 

injuries resulting from such occurrences. 

The Subcommittee decided to recor.unend that an informational 

warning concerning accidental firing and safe gun handling be 

prepared and effectively communicated to the gun handling public. 

The Marketing, L~gal and Public Relations Departments were to 

SEE 3640 
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PRODUCT Sl\FETY r r 
SUBC0~1MITTEE Z.1~.l'~l'i\J -s- (-;:JANUARY 2, 1979 

coordinate their efforts, with possible help from outside consult-

unts, in preparin9 such u notice. 

Further meetings would be held to ensure that this informa-

tional program was launched effectively and expeditiously. 

(Secretary's Note: The President approved these 
recor.unendationson January 2, 1979.) 

'· ,··· . \ 
~. ~(. ., . 

. I ·~ _) 
R. B. Sperling 
Acting fecretary 

. . . . . 

SEE 3641 
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MINUTE #2 - 1979 

LlMITED DISTRlBUTION 
I"RODUCT SAFETY,SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

JANUARY 16, 1979 

PRESENT: 

SUB CO~t"-lI TTEE 

J. G. WILLIA.'lS, ACTING CHAI R.'1.A~· 
R. A. PARTNOY 

OTHER 

J. E. PREISER 
A. W. BELL 
R. B. SPERLING, ACTING SECRETARY 

MOH.:'.\WK MODEL 6 0 0, ETC. 

A. W. Bell reported that to date Remington has prepared 

computer runs on Model 600 guns manufactured and sold from 

1970 through 1975, which would represent about 27% of the guns 

currently subject to the 600 recall. Bell estimated that it 

would take abo~t six months of intensive effort to produce 

read-outs on pre-1970 Model 600 guns, and about two per~on-years 

of work to contact all the distributors who have received Model 

600 guns to get the names of the dealers to whom the distributors 

sold the Model 600. 

After reviewing Bell's report, the Subcom.~ittee determined 

that in order to save months of time, Remington would consider 

contacting Fedc~al Firearms License holders, and ask them to 

provide.names o! their customers for the pre-1975 Model 600. 

Remington wo~la attempt to secure a list of Federal Firearms 

License holders from the Surc~u of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms. 

In the meantin~. Remi~gton would prcp~re and send out ~ le~ter to 

SEE 3642 
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PRODUCT SAFETY 
SUBCOMMITTEE -2- JANUARY 16, 197~ 

all the deal~rs listed on its Key and A list of dealers requesting 

them to send us names of their pre-1975 Model 600 customers • 

RBS:hss 
3/30/79 

. 
R. B. Spe'"'rling 
Acting Secretary 

SEE 3643 
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M~~UTE #3 - 1979 

LIMITED DISTRIBUTION 

PRODUCT SAFETY SUBCO•™ITTEE MEETING 
FEBRUARY 6, 1979 

PRESENT: 

S UBCO~t'HTTEE 

E. F. BARRETT, CHAIR.HAN 
B. K. DAUBENSPCCK, SECRETARY 
E. HOOTON, JR. 
R. A. PARTNOY 
J. G. WILLIA..~S 
E. G. LARSO~J 

OTHER 

J. E. PREISER 
R. B. SPERLING 
C. B. WORKMAN 
J. H. CHISNALL 

.... ----··-··------···-·-···-· 
1 .. - - - =::=::::== 

---~--- ~XP-1 cro-C8ANGES 

-··· ··-

SEE 3644 



PRODUCT SAFE<~ . 
sunco:-mITTEE MEETlNG -3-

(~ 
FEBRUARY 6, 1979 

""RECALL OF CERTAIN MODELS 600, 660 AND MOHA\\K 600 RIFLES 
AND XP-100 PISTOLS 

A letter is to be mailed to all of our key dealers on 

February S, 197~, giving them detailed information on procedures 

for this recall. A copy of this letter is attached to these 

minutes. 

Efforts will be.made by Marketing to obtain a coc?lete 

list of Federal Firearms licensees to be used for mailing similar 

information. Attempts to get a machine-readable list of license 

holders from the Bureau of Alco~ol, Tobacco and Firearms (BATF) 

failed because BATF has now gone to microfiche which is not 

easily converted to computer. Working from microfiche would 

mean months of delay in getting the inf or~ation mailed. 

Recall advertise~cnts have been run in newsp~pers, weeklies, 

verticals, etc. An advertiscm~nt was placed in the January, 1979, 

issue of Ar.1cric.:rn Riflcm.Jn .:rnd \\ill be: rc;::eatec in the April issu~. 

c::.-~rl,n11 7/ri 

SEE 3645 



PfiODUCT SM'ET\.<,­
SUBCOMMI TTEE MECTING -4- FLBRUARY 6, 1979 

Mr. Larson reported on th~ status of the recall as follows: 

Total guns involved ••••••••• about 200,000 

Telephone calls from customers 
to Atlanta, WATS numbers, through 
January 29 ••••••••••••• 

Trigger assemblies shipped to repair 
stations through January 29 • • 

Invoice for guns repaired paid to date 
in the United States •• 

. . . 

and in Canada • • • • • ·• • • • • • • • • 

18,885 

13,976 

7,786 
156 

Mr. Preiser reported that he will assess and review results 

of the recall advertisements shortly. 

GU~~ SAFETY - C0:-11·'.UNICATION WITH CUSTm~RS 

To develop _a program for car.ununicating ta our customers 

the importance of safe gun hancling and to give them neeced 

informa ti an, .,.,.,. have engaged the f irr.1 of Hi 11 and l\nowl tan. 

Mr. Partnay reported that we expect ta hear from them concerning 

their outline far a program within the next two weeks. 

---·- I ./ 

,. ----------------·· --.. ·-·--··- .. .,., _____ ... 
130-30 WftL "ACCELLR;TOR" , ________________________ __ 

l 1 1 

c:- .......... ,.,. ,......., '?I 

SEE 3646 
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PRESENT: 

c.- MINUTE #4- 1979 

LIMITED DISTRlBUTJON 
PRODUCT SAFETY SUBCO~~IITTEE MEETING 

FEBRUARY 23, 1979 

SUBCOMMITTI::E OTHER 

.J. G. WILLIAMS, ACTING CHAIRMAN 
E. HOOTON, .JR. 
R. A. PARTNOY 

P. H. BURDETT 
J. P. MCANDREWS 
E. S. Mc CA h'LEY 
R. B. SPERLING, ACTING SECRETARY 

SAFE GUN HANDLING 

The submitted suggestions of Hill and Knowlton for the 

promotion of safe gun handling were reviewed and discussed 

( ~ by the Subcorrur.i t tee. 

The proposed warning concerning the "trick" condition in 

bolt action rifles was approyed with some language modifica­

tion to make it technically more accurate (copy of approved 

version attached). It was decided that the Marketing and 

Public Relations Departments would consult with Hill and 

~nowlton with respect to means for disseminating the warning. 

Other suggestions submitted ?Y Hill and Knowlton concerning 

the promotion of safe gun handling were reviewed and discussed. 

It was decided that Remington should draft a general outline 
. 

utilizing these suggestions and submit this proposed safe gun 

handling program to the Sporting Arms and Ammunition Manufac-

SEE 3647 
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PRODUCT SAFETY 
SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING -2- FEBRUARY 23, 1979 

\ 
\ ~ · turers' Institute (SAAM!) for considerution and possible 

industry action. 

RBS:hss 

Attachment 

, 
,· • i . . 

' '-
R. B. Sperling ~ 
Acting Secretary v 

SEE 3648 



. . • . <: (: . MINUTE ~6 - 1979 

LIMITED DISTRiBUTION 

PRODUCT SAFETY SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

APRIL 6, 1979 

Present: 

Subcommittee 

E. F. Barrett, Chairman 
B. K. Daubenspeck, Secretary 
E. G. Larson 
R. A. Partnoy 
J. G. Williams 

Other 

R. B. Sperling 

RECALL OF CERTAIN REMINGTON MODELS 600, 660 AND 
MOHAWK 600 RIFLES AND XP-100 PISTOLS 

A letter was mailed to all of our key dealers on ·February 8, 

1979, giving them information on the procedures for this recall 

and asking them to furnish us with names and addresses of customers 

owning these products. Responding to this letter, 470 dealers have 

furnished names and addresses of 5,089 gun owners. A letter will 

now be mailed to each owner requesting him to return his gun for 

repair. 

A. w. Bell has obtained a list of Federal Firearms licensees 

comprising about 170,000 names. After the names of the Key and.A 

dealers, to whom letters have already been sent, are removed from 

the list, the Subcommittee will consider a procedure for mailing a 

letter to the remainder to obtain names of customers who bought 

rifles under recall. 

A statement on the trick condition will be published in various 

periodicals from May through April, 1980, according to the advertis­

ing schedule attached (Exhibit A). 

SEE 3649 
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PRODUCT SAFETY~: 
SUBCOMt•1:TTEE MEETING -2- April 6, 1979 

Mr. Larson presented a summary of recall statistics to 

date, as follows: 

Number of Atlanta calls 

Number of repairs made by gunsmiths 

Domestic 

Canada 

Number of guns repaired at Ilion 

Models 600-660 

Model XP-100 

Total 

Number of trigger assemblies shipped 

to gunsmiths 

Nu~ber of triggers on hand at Ilion 

21,254 

13,057 

301 

429 

727 

1,156 

19,303 

1,300 

. .----- -----------·--------~:.:.:~---~~=---=-~-=-_:::.__ ___ - . 

/_····. MODEL--;:552 RECALL 2 

:=-\,er I ina 3 l 

SEE 3650 
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PRODUCT SAFETY~~ 
SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

.. -- - ··-. 

-4- April 6, 1979 

SAFE GUN HANDLING 

An ad hoc Task Force on Shooting Safety has been organized 

by SA.AMI. At a meeting on April 5, 1979, the Task Force considered 

the development of a program for effective communication with 

consumers and the general public concerning gun safety. It is 

proposed to develop a series of specific messages on gun safety 

topics to be disseminated as advertisements, film strips, or other 

means to be determined. The minutes of the meeting are attached as 

Exhibit B. The Task Force will meet again in about three weeks and 

will present their proposals to the SAA.\lI Executive Cor:i.~ittee in June. 

_____ ..... 

SEE 3651 
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Minute #10 - 1979 

PRODUCT SAFETY SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

JUNE 21, 1979 

Present: 

Subcommittee Others 

E. F. Barrett, Chairman w. G. Bell 
B. K. Daubenspeck, Secretary w. L. Flaherty 
E. Hooton, Jr. w. D. Nickel 
E. G. Larson J. E. Preis er 
R. A. Partnoy L. L. Presnell 

T. w. Rawson 
R. B . Sperling 

... . . ---·------·· ·--------- --
I 

I I 
30-06 HIGH PRESSURE LOADS 

I 
t ,. 

SEE 3652 
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SUBCOMMITTEE : . ..;.;lG::__ ____ -....::2:...-______ _ June 21, 1979 

RECALL OF CERTAIN RE!1INGTON MODELS 600, 660 AND 
MOHAWK 600 RIFLE AND XP-100 PISTOLS 

The status of the product recall was reviewed and results 

to date are shown in Exhibit B attached. 

The advantages and disadvantages of mailing a notice to 

FFL license holders in order to obtain additional names of 

original purchasers were discussed. It was decided by the Sub­

committee that although we probably would not receive the same 

percentage res~onse as our dealer notification, we would receive 

enough to warrant proceeding with the mailing. The estimated cost 

of making this mailing was reported at 20¢ per letter with an approxi 

mate total cost of $30,000. It was also reported that Computer 

Operations would attempt to remove, to the extent possible, the 

duplication between our listing of FFL license holders and the list· 

of dealers that we have already notified. A discussion was .held 

at this point on whether or not the Atlanta phone system should be 

·shut down and future calls referred directly to our Remington phone 

numbers. It was decided that since we pay a nominal rate per call 

for this service it would be best to leave this facility open, at 

( least u~til notices are sent to consumers obt3ined from the FFL 

/ , mailing. 
(, 

~' • 
;:-. ... . . . . 

·~ ... . .. . . . ... x .. >• .c•_;:m 
•. . ... : ...• ..:;> .. - D.'. . .§1!! .. ·. .. a I < ¥< •.· ·. ·.- : .. ;,. ..... ,... .. .,~ ; 
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-3- June 21, 1979 

Remington's safe gun handling campaign, which will be sup­

ported by SAAMI, was initiated in May with the first publication 

of the "Half Safe is Unsafe" advertisement, concerning the 

problems inherent in the improper handling of bolt action rifles 

and highlighting the danger of "tricking" the gun safety. A copy 

of this ad is attached as Exhibit c. With the commencement of 

this extensive campaign, it was decided that the Company's 

efforts to reduce accidents would now be best served by publicizins 

proper gun handling and maintenance information, rather than to 

continue running Model 600 Recall notices producing diminishing 

returns. The message we want to get a·cross is that the answer 

to accidental discharge cannot be found exclusively within the 

firearm irivolved, and that only proper gun handling can eliminate· 

injuries resulting from such occurrences. 

BKD/cas 

- .- I !. L (.17:...t-,_i.;.. "~uz~,, 
.j "I)~ . 

B. K. Daubens.eck 
Secretary 

SEE 3654 
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The safeties and trig_~rs on boll-action rifles can In some 
cases. be manipulated in a way that \\ill cause the gun to fire 
\lo-hen the safety Is released. Fore.xample. an accidental discharge 
can sometimes be caused by placing the safety somewhe·re 
betv."Cen the "fire" and "safe·· positions. pulling the trigger. 
and then mo,;ng the safety to the"fire" position 

Clearly. placing and lca\ing the safety rne<'hanism in a position 
between "fire" and safe .. violates good safety procedures. This 
sequence also points up the critical factor in any potentially 
dangerous acti\ity: the human factor. No mechanical de\ ice. 
be it a rifle safety. or the guard aroWld a power-saw blade. is of 
any \'alue unless the person operating it uses it properly. 

No mechanical device can guarantre safety if it Is Improper!)• 
used: and no i ndi\idual ls completely safe if he or she docs not 
follow all necessary safety procechm::s. The ITlC'Chanical dC\ice 
used as a gun safety should never be relied upon as foolproof. 
but should be used as a part of a complete system of safe gun 
handling. Including the follo\\ing: 
• Al\\'ays ha\'c the gun pointed in a safe direction 

-when handling. rarl)ing or firing. 
-\loi1en mO\ing the safety to the "fTre" position for firing or 

unloading. 
a Alw<Jys operate the safety by placing it in the "safe .. or "fire" 

locations-never In betv.oeen them 
D Nen:r pull the trigger v.tien the safety Is on "safe" or in _ 

between "safe" and "fire. .. 
El Al\\<l)'S unload the gun before entering a \'ehicle or a building. 
13 Ne\"cr have a finger near the trigger \\tJen the safety is being 

mo\'cd to the ··nre·· position 
II Remember that a safety cannot pre\·ent all accidental firings. 

and net accordingly. 
D Tlie instant a hunicror shooter picks up a gun. he or she 

becomes part qf t/1csystcm-both in terms Qf opcration and 
safe handling. From that poinl on. no considcmtion q( the 
system sjtJnction can ignore w/Jar ll1e shooterd~.for the 
shooter is rlie only part of the system rliat hru control over 
tl1c operations cl1nr can make a gun safe-or unsq(e. 

After all the i:!Un ope rat or is the prirro.ry ··saf ery··: I 0 rely en· De E. nz z·nf! .... t.on. ~p ", · 
tin:ly upon m<.'Chaniw.I dc,iccs is to be. at bcsL only half $Jfe. ..I... \5 l...:J ~ 

Rrnul'\t'Ort ''.a lntil"rn..t.19'. "°'C'''"fPd 1n 1ht l'n11Pd 5dlf"'\ f•••Pn1.&nd 
Tbdrmu• 00111' brio krm•f'\C1on ArTre ,·omp&l'T\ In. . hncicrpon \. onn cx.·.cl 

1610. 0 1111 

SEE 3655 
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LIMITED DISTRIBUTION 
MINUTES #1 - 1980 

PRODUCT SAFETY SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

JANUARY 22, 1980 

PRESENT: 

SUBCOMMITTEE: 

E. F. BARRETT, CHAIRMAN 
J. G. WILLIAMS 
E. HOOTON I J'R. 
E. G. LARSON 
R. A. PARTNOY 

J. P. 
J. E. 
w. L. 
E. s. 
T. w. 
J. H. 

OTHERS: 

GLAS 
PRE ISER 
FLAHERTY 
Mc CAWLEY 
RAWSON 
CHISNALL 

R. B. SPERLING, ACTING SECRETARY 

RECALL OF CERTAIN REMINGTON MODELS 
600, 660 AND MOHAWK 600 RIFLES 

AND XP-100 PISTOLS 

The status of the product recall and the results to date were 

reviewed. It was reported that 23,318 recall guns had been repair~d 

since the introduction of the recall. Returns have been steadily 

declining. Through December 31, 1979, 25,000 telephone calls have 

been_received at our Atlanta toll-free number. We are down now to 

about 7 calls a day. The Atlanta number will remain open until further 

evaluation. 

In August of 1979, approximately 13~ 1 000 letters (see copy at­

tached as Exhibit A) were sent out to Federal Firearms License holders 

requesting the names of customers who purchased recalled guns. 

Remington received the names of 1,922 customers, to whom we mailed 

copies of our recall letter. 

SEE 3656 
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Pending litigation involving claims against guns subject to 

recall was discussed. The current status- of Remington's audit on 

the Model 700 was also presented, which showed that from June 13, 

1978, to January 15, 1980, 3,376 Model 700's returned to Ilion for 

service were tested for the "trick" condition. Of this sample, 35 

guns failed the "trick" test. But of these 35 guns, 22 guns were 

trickable because they had been altered or damaged out in the field 

This means that the audit to date indicates that only about .4% of 

the audited Model 700's were susceptible to tricking due to causes 

not attributable to customer misuse. It is also known that only 

.4% of the guns manufactured before 1975 are so susceptible. 

Since January of 1979, Ilion has added a new test to the Model 

700 audit which involves turning the returned Model 700 on its back 

and inserting a screwdriver into the trigger assembly and attempting 

to trap the connector so that it cannot move freely back under the 

sear. In this condition, the gun will fire when the safety lever is 

moved to the "fire" position. This has been termed "firing off 

safe". Since the inception of the new test, 38 returned Model 700's 

were found to "fire off safe", but of this number, only 9 would do 

so because of causes not attributable to alteration or damage in 

the f ield--4 of which were guns manufactured before 1975. 

Even if you combine the number of "trickable" guns with the 

number of guns that will "fire off safe", the figures indicate 

that approximately .6t of the Model 700's currently in the field 

will be susceptible to "tricking" or "firing off safe". 

SEE 3657 
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/·~. The status of the Model 600 recall and the Model 700 audit 
( 
\' confirms the wisdom of Remington's previous determination, made 

in January of 1979 (See Product Safety Subconunittee Minutes dated · 

January 2, 1979), that the Company's efforts to reduce accidents 

involving bolt action rifles would be best served by publici2in9 
. . 

proper gun handling and maintenance information, rather than to 

continue running Recall notices producing ever-diminishing returns. 

Remington's ad "Half Safe is Unsafe" will run through April of 1980. 

The SA.AMI sponsored firearms safety ads will be initiated in Feb-

ruary 1980 and will be run with heavy intensity through 1981. {See 

Exhibit B for samples of the SAAMI advertising program.) It was re-

ported. that the SAA11I booklet "Firearms Safety Depends on You" (see 

Exhibit B) is being packed with every Remington firearm shipped from 

/---- the factory. This program was initiated in January of 1980. 
I 

( 

It was suggested that Remington consider putting an insert in 

its ammunition boxes which wou.ld contain the ten firearns safety 

headings found in the "Firearms Safety Depends on You" booklet. 

After discussion, it was decided to put the safety message on the 

panels at the back of the shotshell and center fire ammunition boxes 

where currently there is placed product information. 

. ··-·-·· ·- ---·- ---·--·-·- .... -------- ····--
1' 

I ' '/ MODEL 788 BOLT ACTION RIFLE 
I 

SEE 3658 
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Minute No. 8 - 1981 

Product Safety Subcommittee Meeting 
December 7, 1981 

Distribution of Minutes 

1)E. F. Barrett/J. P. McAndrews (return to Sec'y.) 
1 1E. Hooton, Jr./T. w. Rawson (return to Sec'y.) 
~ J. G. Williams/C. A. Riley (to circulate and return to Sec'y.) 
. w. H. Coleman, II (to circulate and return to Sec'y.) 
s'C. B. Workman (to circulate and return to Sec'y.) 
1 •J. P. Glas 
1 R. A. Partnoy 
,·R. B. Sperling 
.1·Secretary 

Subcor. .. "lli ttee 

Present 

J. P. Glas, Chairman 
E. Hooton, Jr. 
T. W. Rawson 
C. A. Nash, Secretary 

Absent 

· J. G. Williams 
R. A. Partnoy 

Others 

J. H. Chisnall 
E. J. Garrity 
P. H. Holmberg 
P. A. Lewis 
F. T. Millener 
R. B. Sperling 

SEE 3659 
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I (.., . ~=----------
Policy for Dealing with Bolt Locks on Model 700 and 

Model 40X (B,C, & R) Firearms Returned for Repairs 

There was discussion of procedures to be followed in 
repairing firearms with bolt locks. Since the absence or 
presence of a bolt lock is not a safety problem, determination 
of the policy to follow in these circumstances was not a 
matter for the Product Safety Subcommittee. 

CAN/kam 

C. A. Nash, Secretary 
Product Safety Subcommittee 

SEE 3660 
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1976 Jan. 23, 1976 

FROM PAGE NUMBER 1 

SUBJECT Item l - Development Schedule 
, 

MODEL 700 I~.PRQVEMENT 

1. Model 700 Improvement 

R & D reported they are investigating safety mechanism per­
formance in all bolt action firearms, poth Remington and 
competition. From this review, a design proposal is being 
developed to modify the safety mechanism in the Model 700 
and Mohawk 600 rifles. The most important alteration would 
be a design change to.allow the shooter·to unload the rifle 
with the Safety.in the ON position. 

.. 
. .' ~-

·--- ....... . 

.. 

----.-·--· -·----- --·-------

• 

SEE 3661 



MINUTE #2 - 1977 
(··· .. 
,\_ · FROM PAGE :NUMBER 

SUBJLCT 

(_:. 

2 

M/700-600 Fi:e Cont:ol Im?:ovement 
(Item l - Dev. ·sched.) 

l. M/700-600 Fi=e Ccn-t=ol !I:lo=ove.~ent 

R & D repo=ted t:iat design cha~ges are being developed to 
make the fi=e cont:=ol more ve!:'satile. The. prelimi:ia_-y · · 
design should be completed by Septembe=, 1977. 

. ' . . . ~ ... 

. :• .. ·-· 
.... -

: ,. ., .. 

... .... 

t-lu...tlCll 2.. 

. · . 

SEE 3662 
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MI~ #8 - 197'7 

FROM PAGE NOM5ER 

SUEJECT 

(. 
~@~~~am;~~'F~~l 

April 21, 1977 

13 

MOHAWK 600 & MODEL 700 FIR.::: CONTROL R:.-VI::::W 

SI'~C:c:\L R:::PORTS 

MO~.h'"R'. 600 ,t..ND MODEL 700 FIRE CONTROL RLVITW' 

R & D :-epe::-ted that erawillgs have been transm.i-:-=ec to the plant. 
to al'ter the Mohawk 600 Fire Cont=ol. The Fi=e cont=ol Eousillg 
presently used on the M/700 has been modi=ied so t.!::.at it ,,..-;-11 fit 
~e Mohawk 600. !'his change :will yield a cCm::::lOn .E'i=e Cont::ol 
Eousillq for tbe Mohawk 600 and M/700 ri:le. ~: w4-ll reduce cos~;· 

(-'as· t.11e fact.o::y cost 0£ ~e M/700 Fir7 Con"t::ol. Eo:Si:l~ is les7. ~ 
\._ .. ei.e facto::y cost of the Mohawk 600 Fl.re Cont=ol .=.ous~g ~s change 

shot:.ld also. i=i::::irove tb.e cetent action 0£ t."le Mohawk 600 Fi=e Cont=o.l. 
T~e sice plate~ on the M/700 Eou.si~g is heat t=ea:ed. This is t."le 
su.r:ace the hardened steel detent ball is spri.::lg loaced agai.:is~ -:.o 
cbt.ain the t',...o Safety positions. 

.- .. 

--- ·-· . . 
.... ·-- --· ·- - .......... -. 

~ILLt/o" 3 
SEE 3663 
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MINUTE #13 - 1977 

FROM PAGE NUMBER 

St.i13J'ECT 

( 

July 19, 1977 

12 

M/i00-600 FIRE CO~"':'ROL IMPROVEME~"TS 
Char~ 19 

M/700-600 F!~ CONTROL ~.PROV-.:.1"1.!:NTS 

. . Research is presently performing a design analysis on the 
·-·.:~ M/700. - M/600 trigger assemblies to. i.J:i?rove their performance 

and customer desi=ability. The develo?ment program is aimed 
... ·.at designing a t=igge..= assembly with the following featu::es 
· (see Chart 19): 1) t=igger externally adjustable for pouncs 

pull within sa:Ee limits; 2) sear engagement and trigger. over­
t.ravel. determined by design (not adjustable by customer); 3) 
rifles can be unloaded with the safety. in the "On Safa" position; 

·-; '·'4) improved trigge= pull characte.:::istic.s; and 5) reduction o:f .. 
·.;;:.:: trJ.gger asse..."!lbly costs.:.· ··· :: ·· · ... • ... , ... :..,.. · - ····.-...._---.- · 

!' . ' - . . . . : •. . - :.~ ·:. ~ .: :.: .:. ·: : • 

The Development Schedule states that prototypes with 
different desicrn ootlons will be available f o= inspection and 

... testing by ~ch, l978; The preferred model will be ready. for. 
· extensive tes.ting in July, 1978; and the design will be complete 

in ,Ma:::ch, 1979. ... 

. ... 

HuJlrJ\ ~ 
SEE 3664 
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-~ MI~ #17 - 1979 
( . 

• "-----' FROM PAGE Nt]}(..BER 

SUBJECT 

MODEL 7 00 BOLT LO~ 

(1981 Int=oduc~ion) 

C. 

October 18, 1979 

17 

Model 700 Bolt Lock 

Resea=ch reported 'that two designs for a separate Bolt Lock are 
progressing. A model of each has been fab=icated and a~semoled, 

(~bu-: require revisions. The Dext sam?les of bot.l-i designs· :will be 

0 ready fo:: review in December. 

·. 

SEE 3665 
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MINUTE ~ 1979 December 12,,1979 

(-----ROM PAGL NUMBER. 
\. ------- -

15 

SlJEJEC': MODE~ 700 BOLT LOCK 

MODEL 700 BOLT LOC1l: 
.. (1981 Introduction) 

.. Research reporteC. that layouts. of newly suggested desig::is are being 
~-~-~ade_. · Assembly of p=ev-ious designs i.s scheduled for mid-December • 
. ·--- ·~ ... ~·· -~"'··. 
,·.,• .. t- ... ••·"-·· .. ·#•o -.... ~ .. .. - - . 

.. ... ~ . •, -........ ~. 

·. 

SEE 3666 
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1980 

lJll~1)_fir"="" .......... ~'t"'11 ~11 li.J11Jb~u;·~11i1"•i: .• ! :,_; .. ~ w 
""" ~!!.:..,, u rJ~i..:.1..~ 

FEBRUARY 20, 1980 

8 ' 9 

MODEL 700 BOLT LOCK 

. . .... - .. . . - .. . -· .. 
HODEL 700 BOLT LOO\ 

(19 82 I.nt=ociuct.i.on) 

( 

Researc.~ reported that revisions have.bee~ mace to inc=ease t.~e size 
and appearance of the two versions. Parts are be;ng !'abricated, and 
should be available shortly. 

-
(-·-Tbe Chai.l::llan COI:C:le!lted that, because of the pu..::iose of t.~is"'.C.::a."lge, it 
\ .is imoortant to emohasi:ie this ite.!Il. Resea.rch felt that t!ley cocld 
. - have a prototype available in May. 

~ . .. - ... --··. ···- . -· . .. . . . ... ·-·· ·•· 

... 

- -- - -· ·- .. -·. . . . -. 

SEE 3667 
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GOr~rJ[]EWJ!f~ffeul' 

MINUTE fJ9 April 16,.1980 

FROM PAGE NUMBEn 13 

SUBJECT. MOD~L 700 BOLT LOCK 

MODEL 700 BOLT LOCK 
(1961 In-::=ociuc~ion) 

( 

Research reviewed a design conceot for a selective Bolt Lock that 
is indeoendent of the Fi=e Cont=ol. This syste.~ allows the shooter 
the free~om to choose. the t'y:;ie of Bolt Lock operation he desires 

·and to ooerate the Safety in any condition the ri.!:le znay be in. 
This means the Belt may be open or closed, an'd the =i.fle may be .. 
fired or unfi:ed. ... .. 
. ;_-.: .;._ -.. :~ ..... · . ~ .. · .. . . ·- ... ... 
~.: .. :::;;:.:· -· ·::... ;:~. -. ,-. ... -~-~- -· ~ - : . .. ·..:. .; .. ~·· 

"....Exhibit..;-2 shows the Safety in the 
( ~,_'?eked ai:~ the Bolt haridle down. 
'\ .... 

"ON SA..t-"'E" posi-tion with t."le Bolt 

Exhibit4-3. shows the Safety in the "ON SAFE" positio:i, the Bolt 
U."'lloc.lced and the Bol!:. handle raised. Eere the shoote~ depresses 
t.11e release' with his thumb to unloc.1< the Bolt. 

Ex.i.ibi t 4-4 shows the Sa!ety in the "ON SAFE" position 1 the Bolt 
U."'llocked with the Bolt handle raised and starting back to a load 
and unload position. 

::::r.hibit4-5 shows the Safety in the "OFF Sll..FE" posi~ion, the Bolt loc..'<ed 
a..""ld the gun ready to fire. 

Exhibit4-6 shows the ·Safety again in t..li.e "O:'!' Sr..!=:" ?Osi~io:n. The gu_"l 
has been fired and the Bolt handle can _be raised to load o: u..~load 
the next round wit.~out having to depress t..~e release 

~ f I it !ti r\ <3 
SEE 3668 
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H!NUTE 010 - 1980 

"FROM PAGE NUHEER 

SUBJ EC': 

Hay 14, 19~0 

6 

MODEL 700 BOLT LOCK 

... 

MOD~L iOO BOLT LOCK 
l~9cl ~n~~ocuc~ion) 

Research reported that model drawings are complete for the lates~ 
Bolt Lock design, reviewed at the April meeting, and have been 
for~arded to Process Ensineering for cost estimates. They reques­
ted Marketing approval t.o transmit the design, explaining that 
potential appearance changes should not affect the cos~. 
Marketing responded tha~ they are satisfied with the appearance 
of the lates~ design. · • 

( · Production reported that work has already begun on the ~os~ esti-
\,_ ... · mate. 

/-i I r-Jfo fl C/ 
SEE 3669 
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CENTER F!R:: RIFLES 

HODEL 700 ~~L - 7~~-09 R~M 
l l9ol lntro~~c::.!on) 

RS:-! 
an:! 
the? 

Procuc:ion ~eviewed the ec~nomics ~r aadin~ th~-7~m-Oe 
C.llit>er tc :!'le 110Clcl 700 eot:. .~.i.1n~ (E:.:nibi-..s 10 t. 11). ·Margin 
fli::turn On !nves::.ir.cnt are '.~'iibh.t:J i::i~rOVl?d as a :"C$U!.t Of 
increr.ieni::al volume in.::"ease • .-~ u 

I• •' .· 
. , .. ·. . All ::.c.:>lin; i:::· c:.i:·:-entll· availatilc r~r this g•Jr.. Two i1uncirE:\l 

. .!rial ~nd ?il¢t 6Uns will be produced in dpr~l, ~i:h :n~ n~xt. 
-::.~ ~--~·:-scheduled run of Stiort Actions. 

. : ... ·- .. 

~C~E~ 70~ CL~S3IC 7=~ MAUSER C7 x 571 
· l l,.;;1 li.t:.!";.)C~.:~!C:".J 

. .. . Marketing !"epor:.:?d that thi:: ncn-c~t3.l:gu.:? •1-:-r=:..;:,:i or i:.h~ 
··,-~·.,7:~·~: f'ooHl 700 Cl3.ssi:: '.Jill b~ anr:ounced 3t thi.! ~liL\ ~hc11 in May~ pe:~::!i::z 

·· ·· .· a si..;::::~ssful Tri=il snd P:.l.:>t. 
. . ...... .;-: -.~ .: . . 

~:.;-::·.-:·-·~.-·· ·. · Resean:i1 indi<;3t~.:i tha~ tests h:?ve tieen ~ati.::f~ctorily -:orr.-
.:-~;.:;···"."·.':>l~~~d. on -this ::i.:idel, 2nd presentej J. sair.r.lc for C.::..:nmi:.'tc~-1·e·1i~'"· ;·:· .. :·· .· ::··-:·· .... ··. . .... . . . . . ·•·. ·~ .- .. 
-: . ..:..-. 
--::: .. : .. ;: :··· Pr~duction nor.t:d that the Mauser is cur:-eni:ly ~=r.e:iul·..?~ ~or.· 

- ".!: ... -

. ·~ . 
•' .· .····-:.· 

.. -.. ,· . . .. 

ini:ial o:-oduc:io:i to begin in April. Th.a .S-::cr~t~r'i' p:--!3~n:.>;:d 
th~ ~conomi=~ cf ~dding :he Mau~~!" Cali~e~ t~ t~e C:1~si~ ~ine 

·. (E::mibit.3 12 anci 13}. 

Co:nm:.ttee .;~t;i='n 

T~e Cper3tioo~ C.:>mmittae ~pprovdd the 3da!t~~n 
of the 7mm ~~user (7 x 57) Cali~er ~o th~ Mcoel 
iuO Cl33Si~ lin~ • 

.. ·R-::~e=r::h pre:!ent·!•J .33::l?l~s .:;f :he Mo:;·.:l i'CO ;.;!.·.h 11!'10 .,,.itr..1 t.:r. .• ~. 
'·th-! 3c.!.:. L.:>cl< !"ea:.:J:·~ :·.:;r ~ci:::ii~:~e r~·:ie·.~. ~-:se~1·:;h :ras di~..;·• .. s·-'" 

po~enti~l cost re~~=t!~ns w:.t~ fr~~u:t!on, ~nc the ?!u~~er inj-~ ~~ : 
Op~r~tin6 H~n:!e 3r~ ~ein; r~-ev~lu3tej •. rhe1 poi~t~d ~ut, h~wev~~ 
t~~t ccsts.are ~ot ex~ected to~~ r~~uce~ ~or~ th:i~ ~~ to lC~ · Fiv,' 

. ~ protot7pes of t~~ lat~st Jesisn are ~ein~ t&!:Ed alcn~ with t~e -
~ew f!re C~ntrol Sy!te~. T~sting ~!ll b~ c:~plete~ th!s mo~th. 

A revi~w of :cm~~ti:crs' ces~~ns (Cx~i~it 14) inaic~t~~ t~~~ 
_ :'ew of them ha•:.;: ?.;Jlt L.".:l<.\i C·l.:t on:y th~· C.;lt S.:;·J~:"' ~1~s :i ti-.:>::. 
L~c~ ~~!ch C3n o~ ~c!~5~~d L~d=pe~~e~: o~ t~c Safe~1. 

--------·-- ·-----·-
U11+lf1f\ .IC 

SEE 3670 
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( MINUTE 0 12 - JULY 27 1 1981 

-' . 
FROM PAGE NUMBER 5 

SUBJECT: MOD£L 700 BOLT LOCK 

HOD~L 700 BOLi LOCK 

The Chai~~an asked that Production. and Research develop 
an impleoentation schedule for eliminating the Bolt Lock from 
the Model 700 Safety Assembly. He indicated that the schedule 
should be based on a flying transition. 

-----

. . 

. ·• 

---···----- ·-· .. ·- ·- .....•...• ~{u i/nn 12 

SEE 3672 
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MINUTE D 18 - OCT. 15, 1981 

FROM PACE NUMBER 3 

SUBJECT - MODEL 700 BOLT LOCK 

C£NTER FIRE RI:L~S 

MODEL 700 BOLT LOCK 

t 

Production reported that plans have been finalized to 
delete the Bolt Lock from the Model 700 fire Control. Research 
will transmit drawings by October 16. Vendor sacples of the . 
new Safety Lever will be available by the end of November. Pro­
ductioo quantities will be available from the vendor· by mid-Dece~ber • 

•. . Marketing noted that the· Bolt Lock is to be phased out of 
or the Hodel 700 line in order to simplify unloading. Because 
it is a change in process only, it will not affect .guns currently 
in the 'l."arehouse or guns received for. repair •. · : .. ·· · · .. ,: . · .: .. ,.,. :•• • "'"• ·• ... •· ~ • - ' .,. __ .. _ • .,_••'•"' •· ••• ----··_._A,.:•---:• 

.• ..... · ~.' . . •. . . .. . . ..... . ~". . ·.: ... ~·· ··~ . .. :.. .. .. ... . . ~ .. .. .. -: - : .. · 
__ , · The Chc.ir::nan dire'cted that the Product Safety Committee 

should review the o~ne~'s manual, and that the change be implecented 
in December. 

. ..... 

SEE 3673 
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,,,. ', MINUTE 0 4 - 1962 
I 

'"~ , 

-···· 

FROM PAGE NUMBER 3 

SUBJECT - MODEL 700 BOLT LOCK DELETION 

CZNTER FIRE R!Ft~S 

HODEL 700 BOLT LOCK DELETION 

Produc:icn rc~orted that the initial sample of Safety 
Levers from the vendor's new tooling was rejected for hole 
size and cam position. New samples are expected by February 
12. Production shipments will begin t~o·to four weeks after 
sample approval. · 

About io;ooo old style Safety Levers have been ·modified 
by the vendor. The modification involves clipping the Safety 
Arm to a new (shorter) dimension. Another 10,000 will be 
modified by mid-February. As soon as sample parts from new 
production tooling have been approved, the change will be 
implemented using the modified Safeties on hand. Researc~. 
will test a sa~ple from the first production lot. 

. -
The Chair::Jan ooted that furthe• discussion is required to 

determine how to handle the transition and subsequen~ custome~ 
repairs. The Chaircan also pointed out that the Solt Locks will 
be deleted free ~ther bolt action ~ifles as well. 

~ll 1 i '"" 14-
SEE 3674 



( LUVH l t:.U lJlSTRIBUTf 1~ 
0 P E R A T I 0 N S C 0 M M I T T E E 

F I R E A R M S - T R A P S 

P. H. BURDETT 
J. P. McANDREWS 
E. SPARRE - E. HOOTON, 
H. M. STOESSEL 

JR. 

F. 
R. 
R. 
J. 

. MINUTE #6 

E. MORGAN 
c. MAY 
L. HALL 
H. HODGSON 

- 1975 

J. G. WILLIAMS A. J. HERMANDORFER 
R. A. PARTNOY w. E. LEEK 
E. F. BARRETT/"''""'"'~t\:: D. s. FOOTE 

T. J. SHARPE 
L. FOX ~ ' J. H. SWEENEY 
E • B • BEA TT I~ ('.· . .:•r.,~l._,_J~ 

L. J. SCOTT ~l,\~,:::::::;: COPY NO. J3. 1 I{ 
~'"''If ~ : 
:·: ·. 

PRESENT: 

Committee 

J. p. McANDrlEWS I CHAIRMAN 
E. SPARRE 
E. F. BARRETT 
J. G. WILLIAMS 
E. B. BEATTIE 
L. FOX 
J. H. SWEENEY, SECRETARY 

The rreeting convened at 9 a.m. at Ilion. 

NOT FOR REPRODUCTION 
OR FURTHER DISTRIBU_TION 

R. L. HALL 
c. B. WORKMAN 
w. E. LEEK 
J. P. LINDE 
J. s. MARTIN 

SEE 3675 



C
-

•I 

• , 

.... 

0 

( 

MINUTE ti6 - 1975 

rr::.) 
\~\~::.:~;~:::J= 

( 

-s- March 21 1975 

Product deficiencies known or suspected in 1975 - Exhibit 15. 
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MINUTE ~6 - 1975 March 21, 1975 

BUSINESS MEETING - contd. 

RESEARCH PERFORMANCE 

In response to product deficiencies reported by Marketing, R & D 
made the following reply: 

Mo~el 1po•'",!~?-.7e ~os i ti on safety - development of 
this fe;~trre,.,,~s in progress. 

Model ieat_a_~rt Handle failures - a revised design 
for Boi'h)~i~crie attachment is in test. 

The R & D report on 

Program --·-------

schedule follows: 

Release Design 
Schedule 

------IREH 0028221 I 

JREH 00.2764S-J ---------

SEE 3677 
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REMINGTON PRODUCT DEFICIENCIES KNOWN OR SUSPECTED 
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.e 
~N~.·~1 f ·x·;~I 

EASE OF OPERATION.~ SAFE GUN HANDLING DEMAND A DESIGN 

THAT ENABLES J~=:,·.~~bT~R 'ro 
:; : i: :i 
::;.__,,.;: -~,.,.;{· 

OPEFATE THE ACTION WITH 

THE SAFETY "ON". 

IREM 0027665 I ----------
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( ( EXHI3IT 16 

PRODUCT DEFICIENCIES (KNOWN OR SUSPECTED) 1975 

Remington 

Model llOO -

'• 

Model 742 -

Model 700 - three position safet[···~~:·~,l~ be desirable. 
; .!,, .•.•. .)" 

Model 788 - bolt handle breakage.'. f""''"' ·"""'"·*' 
'4\:'.!>' t . ~i 

l Jl~. ~\ 
;~ :.t~ .... :Q. :1 

ff'°'~ }. 
it,.,; tJ 

-------1 REM 0028214 I --------___ _... __ _ 
IREH 0027621 1 

EXHIBIT 16 
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PRODUCT DEFICIENCIES KNOWN OR SUSPECTED IN 1976 

:;!':·:-:.;•<•·:··~ 
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.lA\ 

1Rf;4ooz8348i ---------------------1 REM OOZ76l6 I ----------
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MODEL 700 SAFETY LEVER 

0 
EA.SE OF OPERATION AND INTERESTS OF SAFE GUN HANDLING 
DEM.AND A DESIGN THAT ENABLES A SHOOTER TO OPERATE 
THE ACTION WITH THE SAFETY "ON". 

::;·: ... , •. : ... ~·= 

//\\ 

JRE/1 0027617 I ---------
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A-12 Julv 18, 1978 

''· / ) -- (Ilion Research Division presentation contd.) 

I 

MAJOR PRODUCT UPGRADING 

cost Imorovements - Contd. (Slide A24) 

The design of the Model 700 and Model 600 Sear Safety 
cam is being altered so that the same part will be 
used in both assemblies and models will be in test by 
the end of ;aiJTy • 

.. I ,.,., .. ~ '·\ 
~ : <:\·:·:•;: 

(Slide A25): 

consolida~i~~:;i design, if and where possible, is 
being looked at to.,.helP, cut down on the number of parts. 
The Trigger. of the:!Mod~ls 700 and 600 Fire control can 
presently be adj~sfe~ ~r engagement.with the Sear safety 
Cam and for overt.rave~l~I It can also be adjusted for 
pounds pull when :ith.e ?.qtion is removed from the Stock. 
Designs have beeri'"alt'~·:feg;,anp test models made to incor­
porate these features. /A \ 

i iiS \~ 
This slide shows the pr~'s~,r:\~ 'fire Control and a newly 
developed test model. t} lJ 

l. Fixed Sear and Tri J;·~·:;~··'acrement 
; ~ )):.1'.(.'~l ·~ 

on the present Fire 'optr6l this is accom­
plished by adjustmen · <pf the._J'.~igger Engage­
ment Screw. on the propose4 ~spembly, this 
is accomplished by a should,;~i;il),o'~ the Sear 
that stops the Trigger and ]g.it'e~ fixed en-
gagement. I' r·"* ·~ 

··~"'"'" :\,"J 

2. Fixed overtravel 

on the present assembly, this is accomplished 
by adjustment of the Trigger Stop Screw. on 
the proposed model, a shoulder near the rear 
of the sear.safety cam will stop the Trigger 
overtravel. 

JREMooz7ml --------

SEE 3686 
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MI~UTE ~12 A-13 July 18, 1978 

(Ilion Research Division presentation contd.) 

~JOR PRODUCT UPGRADING 

Cost Improvements ~ contd. 

3. Triaaer externally adjustable 

The adjustment of the present assembly is done 
l,...i:'P~tt the Trigger Adjusting Screw and Spring 
~ ,,. af'lt~r removing the Action from the Stock. The 
~ ! preposed Screw and Spring for adjusting pounds 
~\. · >pu'l} will be placed in the Trigger so that 
't<.""'a-d)ustment can be made without removing the 

Acticftn fro1 the Stock. 

~~o~~=r P;::=~~rch~: ~ t~~~ted in this new model is removal 

;~:-:J'. ~"~:.:~· 
The first designs will/b'e''\ready for testing by the end of 
July •. These designs ~~-YT!rate one sere~, a co~nec~or an~ 
two drilled and tapped hol~s. If materials being investi­
gated for these parts.J qo\nqt prove adequate, more expen­
sive material may be -~equued. This could negate some 
cost improvements: however, 'mprm.ved function in creep and 
Trigger pull would help out"'. ~~J~}he cost disadvantage. 

Standardization of O eratio ' f_"./ 
' .«.:,~· .~:.C..>:~:.t,,,.:•~; 

Presently, all of our shotguns andls~m~ of our rifles can 
be unloa~ed with the Safe in the. "$>~A ~~ositio~. The rest 
of ~ur rifles .mu~t be unloaded wi7n,,,_s~E) Safe in the "OFF" 
position. This is, and has been,,t_~l n~r"j\al practice for 
years on rifles sold to the trade ·by a'ri manufacturers. 
Research feels that Remington should offer the customer 
the option of being able to unload their Bolt Action fire­
arms with the Safe in the "ON" position, while at the same 
time if possible, retaining the Solt Lock condition. 
Designs have been developed and some models built for test­
ing. They have been given to Marketing for their evalu­
ation in order to decide which type of design the customer 
would prefer. 

IREH 0027519 I 

SEE 3687 
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(Ilion Research Division presentation -contd.) 

~~JOR PROD~CT UPGRADING -
Standardization of Ooeration - Contd. (Slide A26) 

One oodel is a three-position safety. The "OFF" Safety 
position J,~., ... ~orward. The middle position is "ON" Safe 
and the ;BoA~ ''i,.s .locked. The rear position is "ON" safe 
but the ]B61 t).,,d'an be unlocked. 

i :! 

(Slide k2h··j"J 
-~~Nt. ......... t> 

The other modelr'is ~·~~ol t Lock mounted on the Bolt Pluq. 
It is used in c.·~~jB_pc±'.tion with the present two-position 
Safety. When th~"'J3,pl is closed and cocked, the Bolt 
Handle is locke.!d ::1n:; . e down position. With the safe in 
the "OFF" positidn, tt e~:J::f.}.gger can be actuated to fire 
the rifle and this wil~f ~u~omatically unlock the Bolt so 
that it can be opened.:[ t'c:i ·ppen the Action with the Safe 
"ON", the B~lt Lock Lere1~:~,o"~. the B~l t. Plug must be de­
pressed, while at the }s~e~ t;ime, lifting the Bolt Handle. 
This can be done easil\T'"witff a natural motion of the hand 
and thumb • f""'x·:·:·:·>.<·=<•···'~:.... 

Prototypes of these designs at· e:11:::.;~J i. n. test. It is anti­
cipated that final designs wi l' be ready for acceptance 
by December 1978. ...~. /r~;, .. \ · 

J H \ 
Guns with each of these design feat~re-9 ~re on display 
boards and can be examined after th/f~~~ntations. 

-~.,,~. \, ... .;! 

Because the autoloading shotgun market is such an important 
segment of the total industry, there has been heavy compe­
tetive pressure over the past few years. This can readily 
be seen in the quality and durability of our competitors' 
latest offerings. While we. have not yet lost market share, 
the effects of the Browning 2000, Winchester SX-l and Smith 
and Wesson 1000 will be felt. 

tREHoOZ 7580 I ------

SEE 3688 
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MI~TUTE #20 - 1978 -7- December 13, 1979 

SHOTGUNS - Contd. 

MODEL XSG 

~ CENTER FIRE RIFLES 

MODEL 700 '\- 'vmin !EXPRESS REMINGTON 

Production reported. t~a-t: with the notification of the change in 
designation on Dece)nber:l 7, a number of methods have been tried 
to rework the exi,st'in¢ ~ifles. The methods tried have yielded 
Barrels with diamet'ets ~maller than model drawing in the roll·mark 
area, and has in¢'reasedlthe clearance between the Stoc::k a.nd Barrel. 

·::-..,;;;-:-· ·),.;,, .. ~-
It now appears necessary ~o"·~tart new Barrels through the line, with 
a projected March warehou.~~' df this rifle. . 

l J}: '1:~ 
Production further repod:e,d",.tha t the roll mark is not complicated, 
but it will be necessari,,,~o b,~ve the selected designation as soon 
as possible to avoid any furthe;;,,.O.el~Y· 

Marketing questioned if there. w~s'l:::'>s)fety problem if Barrels 
were reduced below model drawing'.rmR-esearch responded that there 
would not be a safety proble1:1. :1 ~he ch.~~,7..!l'an remarked that there 
should be no guns produced witlf"under~;izeq Barrels. 

f' f1 ~-
Production stated that it will cost aJpJ'b~\mately $100, 000 to 
scrap the Barrels that have already ~~tf"Jn¥ked 7mm-06. Research 
said that there was a possibility of"oolit~~ating the 7mm-06 mark­
ing, remarking the Barrels as 280 caliber, and selling them on the 
export market. This will be investigated. 

Production asked if a new caliber designation had been decided 
upon. Marketing responded that 7mm Express Remington will probably 
be the designation. Production asked if this was firm enough to 
proceed with a new run of Barrels and produce as far as roll mark. 
Marketing responded that it was firm. 

JREM0028l89T ---------
------------:--· 

SEE 3690 
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MINUTE ~20 - 1978 -8- December 13, 1978 

CENTER FIRE RIFLES - contd. 

MODEL 700-600 FIRE CONTROL IMPROVEMENTS 

Research reported that several prototype Fire controls have beer: 
made that allow the user to open the gun with the Safety on, anc 
yet still include the Bolt lock feature. TWo of these have been 
given to Marketing for use with focus panels. Work is in progre 
to develop a revised design of a retrofittable Fire control that 
will block both the Hammer and Sear. Research is also conductin 
a survey o;".oom..petitive guns, and are developing a position on 
exactly wh'.~ a[· ... ·"B£..~:~ Action Safeties shoul~ do. This report should 
be ready ~o review at the January meeting. 

C• : 

MODEL 600 '.f~RE'S/)i'rNG . 
"'·,;·.Jrw;t<lc· 

cosmetic Research reporteaf'i;haf'f' ive (5) models, with various 
chan;es to the ACl··.~i\QD.~ a. d Stock, have been delivered to Marketing 
for focus panel .• '·?""''"'''!: , 

;;~ f:1 ~ ~ 
MODEL 788 RESTYLED} f,,,". r·:·"'l 
R&search reported that ajn~~~tock has been fabricated and accepted 
by.Marke~ing. The ~rawifg~:·:w~ll be. finished by December 15, and 
prints will be furnishet_Jo {5oduction. 

Further discussions are to be h1'1Cl:""W~th Marketing on December 18, 

about cosmetic changes on the AI·· t:::~:J 

MJDEL 788 NEW CALIBERS : :1 ~"'."'""~· 
.u-:w * ·:~ 

Research reported that updated drawing,f ·~'!!= the 30-30 cal~ber. have 
been completed and turned over to Proquq~i~n for cost estimating. 
A prototype of the 22 Hornet is beinglc,tl~red and will be ready 
by December 15. t .. J t\,J 

Production reported that engineering estimates have been completed 
for the 30-30 caliber showing various process alternatives. Econo­
mics are being prepared and should be available in January. 

IREH 0027537 I· 

SEE 3691 
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filNUTE #2 - 1979 -6- January 24, 1979 

CENTER FIRE RIFLES - contd. 

MODEL 700 CLASSIC - Contd. 

currently, this process is being used on all classics and will br 
introduced, across the board, on all Model 700's by mid-February. 

Samples of new and old style Classics were shown to demonstrate 
the appearance difference of the clean Barrel and the improved 
metal finish. 

,(···~:::·,,~\. 

SEMIJr..tlNti;;L;: FIREARMS - TRAP DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE 

) '\ . r·"·= 
The i terns on \\h~, .. ~_helopment Schedule were reviewed. 

'•':-;.;·.·);i•.(•'""" 

ITEM 1 - BOLT ACTIONr;'):mf.;dONTROL IMPROVEMENTS 

Research report~d''.::§F,:~~ a prog::am has· been. inst~tuted to design 
new Fire contro~s[[fo~ -~he entire Bolt Action line. Three Fire 
Controls have n°'w.:)be~,# a:y,e:,,loped that allow the Safety Arm to 
be in the "ON" position ;:for\ unloading the rifle. TWO have 
Bolt Locks that are indEfp~p~ent of the safety Arm. These Fire 
controls are on prototype.Lri£les that are to be shown to a 
Marketing focus panel. i ~'e's,,e~rch also has another design on 
on the drawing board tliat i'n<fludes a Sear Block and Trigger 
Block. It should be possible ttr''d@f.ine model requirements by 

·1 ''· 
March. :1 T"'"'"• '' 

ITEM 2 - BOLT ACTION CARBINE STYLIN~ f::V 
~ =l ,,,,.,.,. •. , ... 

Research reported that six (6) ''rifles }witb new carbine styling 
have been furnished to Marketing for -~ :~~~uary focus panel. 
Two (2) of these models were reviewedJ1J'ith~the Committee. These 
models included some of the followin~' ffqp~sed features: 

·~·:.:~·$· ~"''W' 

• 

• 

• 

Restyled Stock -
Walnut or Birch wood 
Improved wood finish 
Checkering 
Sling Strap and swivel 
New Sights 
New metal Trigger Guard 
New Bolt Handle 
Improved metal finish 

_______ _......_ 

I REH OOZ80l't I -----------------

SEE 3693 
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MINUTE :!:8 - 1979 -19- April 18, 1979 

CENTER FIRE RIFLES 

BOLT ACTION FIRE CONTROL - Contd. 

The present design has a mechanism to block the Trigger as well as 
the Sear. Research is also considering using an interceptor lever 
to support the Sear if the Trigger fails to reposition itself 
properly. 

Research further reported that, if practical, they would like to 
(.'···>:•·:C'·:t.;.t, 

design the sa;et,x"_srq, it can be placed on "safe" at any point in 
the firing and. ~ock£ng cycle. In the present rifle, this is im­
possible as ttje:j Se.a.:,~ cannot be blocked by the Safety because the 
Firing Pin Hea.,e·~4g' .~·n the way. 

'•N;.;,:·;~\.;c:c-·1 

Research plans to begin 1~19uts of two designs in May, one of 
which will satisfy the ~rec~eding requirements, and begin fabrica• 
ting model parts in J)me:'d' It now appears .that a prototype Fire 
Control will be ready! f'.d'Fj)t~sting in September. 

t") tJ 
BOLT ACTION CARBINE J'"""'\ 

l l ~ 
Research reported that the f JcJ~ -~anel report has been received by 
Marketing, and a copy furnis:{ie,d··:F-~ Research. Research is now wait­
ing on Marketing's decision ori wh.;i.t combination of features should 
be included in the final design prototype,,. 

Marketing reported that they are prJsi~;i)working on a comprehen­
sive Bolt Action marketing study th~t:l'ih'C'ludes a carbine for future 
introduction. Based on the findingJ. f.o dat~_,.".Marketing sees a mar­
ket position, and opportunity for Re'm'lngtorf, .iff9r a ca~bine betw:en 
the Model 788 and Model 700 ADL. When the.irhB&lt Action marketing 
strategy is complete, Marketing will give .:~ '~Ui~ report to the· 
Commit tee. ,[}".'"lJ 
Marketing's recommendations concerning desirable marketing features 
for a Bolt Action carbine will be finalized and given to Research 
before the end of the month. 

- --1REP1 0028057 I ------
SEE 3695 
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lf 3 - 1980 -9- February 20, 1980 

CENTER FIRE RIFLES 

MODEL 700 BOLT LOCK - Contd. 

The Chairman commented that, because of the purpose of this change, it 
is important to emphasize this item. Research felt that they could 
have a prototype available in May. 

MODEL 700 FIRE CONTROL IMPROVEMENTS 
(1982 Introduction) 

Research reported that the two Fire Control designs have been assembled 
The design with ~··"S~a.r Block Safety is complete and ready for testing. 
The design with(at.'See,E and Trigger Block Safety is still in the revisio 
stage. All compo·ents necessary for the second model have been made 
except for the $a ety ... ,arm. Scheduled assembly is mid-March. \ \.~ ... ( l 
BOLT ACTION CARB'hn:i."'~"' 

(1982 Introductiont'"fil r"'.l 
;: :~ '.:~ :~ 

Research reported that ~ctidns in all five calibers have been assem-. 
bled and will be ready 'for,,•·t;esting by the end of February. 

!: ~·~ ': '.i 
Production reported that..,,kncfirieering estimates are being prepared based 
on preliminary drawings supplied by\Research. Production expects to 
have high-spot costs available fo,~. ~.eview with Research in April. 

f ''.'.''.' \ 

XP-100 - 7MM BR REM. CALIBER 
(1980 Introduction) 

]PlSTOtS 
.=~·.·.·.:· "\, .. ,,> 

f ''~'(<':~::~:~~, 
~ L,,,, .... J' 

Production reported that due to.the fayora:bf~ customer reception to this 
m?del, they have amended the tr7al and!P+lot P,J;9q~du~es, and are proces­
sing a larger than normal quantity of cotnponents,twhich are expected to 
be ready in March (Exhibit 6). J' J,i. '\. 

}; ~~~· :~ 

Barrel Blanks have been started. Tooling is}ay,a-il'able to process these 
blanks through cut-off and crown, which is a~9,\lt i~.~lf way through the 
sequence of operations. Production is closefy monitoring tool deliveries, 
and are expediting where possible. The goal is to have Barrel Assemblies 
complete in early March. 

Sample Front Sight Ramps have been completed. Required revisions to the 
powder metal coining tools have been accomplished, and a production r'l.lll 
of Ramps is scheduled for the first week of March. 

,_..,_---------:;--ooi.sol't l 
\P..E,., --------

SEE 3697 
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MINUTE #10 - 1980 -7-

CENTER FIRE RIFLES 

MODEL 700 FIRE CONTROL IMPROVEMENTS 
ll9d2 Introduction) 

May 14, 1980 

Research reported that work is proceeding on three separate 
designs. New components for the original design are being 
fabricated. A Fire Control of the second design will be ready 
for assembly the week of May 26. A third· design is in progress 
with parts being fabricated in the Model Shop. This third design 
will use existing Model 700 components, adding features of the 
Trigger B~'C"r\''i~nd Sear operation from the first two designs. 
Tests wi\f :r~~"~'g in mid-June. 

In respon.~s~ t;o,,,,a que~tion from the Chai:man, R7search ind~cated 
that none\ C'f'"" tpe designs have been reviewed with Production or 
Marketing."'l<"'"''the Chairman asked that this program be reviewed again 
in Ju l y • '.-~=·•-i, r=·=··~ · 

:~ :-"! :;: : 

BOLT ACTION CARBfNt .. ,.J : 
( 1982 In tro~ur-t~p1l 

':~ =: )i '! 
Production report.~d ~'t:P.;at high spot factory costs for the Bolt 
Action Carbine with a dti'sfom checkered birch Stock have been 
de~termined and submit ~~c;t ho Marketing and Research. At 
Marketing's request, ali{ $,qd~ tiona l estimate is being prepared 
using a cut checkered w•lnutiStock. A suggested retail selling 
price will be calculatiecf''ro:r each option using current sales 
margins for the Model 700·~ ''-'··"• 

Research reported that functiof";:;:~,~1 for all calibers are being 
run t.his . week. Models ~n ''""'7Cj;'l-08 REM Caliber for a 

Market mg . field . te~t are on sch~dj°le'~ ··"''~"""' . . 

Research is reviewing the factJry costj es·~imate. If redesign is 
not . required, an updated parts l:iJS~!, )rnd drawings will be 
furnished to Process Engineering tf ~e\ used for final cost 
purposes. 

MODEL XP-iOO - 7MM BR REM 
(1980 Introduction) 

·'? ~ I ~I<-=··=, "\ 
PISTOLS t__j \",J 

Research reported that trial and pilot for this gun has been 
successfully completed. 

SEE 3699 
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E. Hooton, Jr. B. Estrin J.E. Preiser 
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EXHIBIT 14-2 

-2-

During the coming year, examples of improvements that will be 
made are: 

M/580-788 - Fire control redesign and.reprocess 

M/600 Fire control redesign Safety and Housing 
Side Plates 

M/788 ~-~mp;oye Bolt 

These items will bj ~:!Iented 
.· .. .· .l 

are devised and imP.,t,~me~-~-~d by R 
during the year. f""'"\ 

l/~\ 

Handle fastening 

with other improvements that 
& D and Production people 

EXHIBIT 14-2 

--------
IREH 002831t5 

= ill 

SEE 3701 
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31. 9 2 •. 890i1 36.() 3.525.'1 

CHART XXXV 

11700 BOLT ~OCK 

11700 FIR& CONTROL l."2 12011 1.5 2C0/1 

. •' 
11788 SAFETY .3 2011 .5 60M 

2.2 2SS1'\ 2.s 33514. .. 
CHART XXXVI 

----------
IREM 00283't1 ----------------I RE~ 002800< --------· 
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REMIH GTOH ARMS COMPANY, INC. 

INTl:"·Ol:"A~MEHTAI. eo""l:S~NOl:NCI: 

"CONFINE YOUR LETTER TO ONE SUBJECT ONLY"-----

April 30, 1982 

TO: C. B. WORKMAN 

FROM: 

;"·~··).,·.'C':·,~: . .t~:-. 

r . t · lf cf ?ttitrI ~ 

Xe: 

EXHIBIT 6 

J. W. Brooks 
J, S. Martin 
F. E. Martin 

SUBJECT: 
~= J ... 

BOLT AOTIO};f·RIFLE DEVELOPMENT - REPLACEMENT FOR MODEL 700 

Based on our discussf~f! Fd.~Ay, April 23, the proposed specifications for bolt 
action rifle development are as';tollo~s: 

l) 

A. Preferred Desf~~f''""lJ B. Contingency Design il 

Receiver 

a) Flat bottom octagonal 

b) Inteqral recoil luq 

c) Integral & standard 
scope mounts 

d) Anti-bind bolt 

e) Front lock 
-. two lug system 

f) Short and long actions 

q) New bolt stop-release 

t·:-:"'"·:~--~~ 

l l' \i 
.f k\\:. '; ] ~X,. R?.und bottom octaqonal 

·~ ) ? •\ 
·i..,Jb) '\M/700 - thicker 

r·>.-~ ... --=-:-=«-=-~ .. ~·4··><~ 

c) Inte9TU::·:$; i~andard 
scole)J!P1Jnts 

d) M/MJ - no bind\ 

el Front lock l Jl \ 
- two lug :fystem·:~ 

.t.,l tJ 
f) Short and long actions 

q) New bolt stop-release 

C. Contingency De sic 
#-2 

a) Full round 

b) M/700 - thicker 

c) Standard scope 
mounts 

d) M/700 - no bind 

e) Front lock 
- two lug system 

f) Short and long acti, 

q) M/700 

J REM 002 79'.9 

... --- ·-·· ·----------
SEE 3704 
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~~:~::_. -----(---------(.-· 
-r. 

2) Safety 

A. Preferred Design 

a) Block trigger and 
firing pin 

b) Reposition switch 
to bolt plug 

·l)''~:·>: ... ,.<·:t:·l~~~. 

c) IndependrrIJ6UJ.ock 

d) Cocking 1:r,d~_s~~oj 
·~;S:.;:·:·hi·:t=<;-~) 

- 2 -

B. Contlng:enc:l Design il 

a) Block trigger and 
firing pin 

b) Reposition switch 
to tang 

c) Independent bolt lock 

d) Cocking indicator· 

3) Ftre Control 

a) Fully adjustable J·P.i., .. , .. ,f'·1• I 

4) Barrel 

stock - With limit~ t"''"'~~ ; 
on engagement ;~ ~\ ~ , 
- Safe lower limJtLJ f~,,,.;. 

Weight of pull 
adjustable in stock 
- Pre set engagement 
~.nd .. ,overtravel 

b) Standard trigger 

c) Exposed components 
- No housing 

a) High gloss without 
removing hammer marks 

b) Light weight contour 

c) Target crown 

d) Recoil reducinq muzzle 
device - Option 

l . l 
b) ,~StS naard trigger 

J .;!.,.:,:, \ 

c/ SRel~lonized housing 
::~:.~i ·:~i.".:J 

.1 High J~~L"' removin~t,tla mmer;;111ar:lc s 

b) IJght weight corlo,i \ 
=* 'ii 

c) Target crown .f f'~''l ~ 
·~.i... ... "6- "'lc.c..:J 

d) Recoil reducinq muzzle 
device - Option 

e) Stainless steel - Option e) Carbon steel 

f) Clean barrel f) 0-Uled & tapped 
for iron s Jghts 
- no sights 

--
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c. Contingencl De sign 
#2 

a) Block trigger and 
sear 

b) M/700 

c) No bolt lock 

d) Cocking indicator 

a) Tamper proof M/700 

b) Double set triqger 

c) Skeletonized housinq 

a) M/700 

b) Light weight contour 

c) Tarqet crown 

d) No recoil reducing 
device 

e) Carbon steel 

f) Iron sights 

SEE 3705 


